
TOWN OF EXETER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Date:  November 7th, 2023  
To:  Conservation Commission Board Members 
From:  Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner 
Subject: November 14th Conservation Commission Meeting  
 
Sewer Pump Station 
DPW is proposing to upsize the existing pump station and ancillary facilities to meet current and future 
demand.  The work will involve both permanent and temporary impacts to the tidal buffer as well as 
impacts within the highest observable tide line (HOTL). 
  
 

Suggested Motion: Send a memo to the State indicating: 
 
____ We have reviewed this application and have no objection to the application as proposed. 
 
____     We have reviewed this application and recommend that the application be  
  (approved)(denied) as noted below: 

 
Committee Reports: 
Property Management  

• $20k Mooseplate Grant received for Raynes.  Submitted Hometown Grant appln.  CIP Town 
Funding request recommended for deferral until 2025. 

• All mowing is now complete.   
 

Trails 
• Eversource – work ongoing.  Trail closure still in effect.  Toby (FRR) reported cars parking 

within corridor.  Eversource to install posts to deter. 
• Sig Sauer volunteer bridge repair project 
• Met with NHDES DWTF reps for both Rugg and Rider parcels 

Outreach 
• Bird outreach idea for conservation lands using Merlin 
• Pop-Up Pup Walks 

 
Other Committee Reports (River Study, Sustainability, Energy/CPAC, Tree, CC Roundtable) 

• Energy:  $200,000 EECBG Grant awarded for improving energy efficiency in 100 low-income 
manufactured housing parks (60% SMI) 

• Tree:  Planted final 15 elm trees 
• River Study Committee: 
• SAC:  Discussing alternatives for committee (quarterly, merge with EC, outcome tbd) 

Other Business 
• NHACC Annual meeting 
• Seed swap this Saturday in Kingston:  Details 

 

https://www.facebook.com/photo?fbid=999908951088242&set=a.738905470521926


New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services 
Wetland Permit Application

OCTOBER 2023
TOWN OF EXETER

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force 
Main Upgrades

Exeter, NH



PREPARED BY:

WRIGHT-PIERCE
230 Commerce Way, Suite 302                        

Portsmouth, NH 03801                                     
Phone: 603.430.3728 | Fax: 

603.430.4083

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

WETLAND PERMIT APPLICATION

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main 
Upgrades

Exeter, NH

OCTOBER 2023

PREPARED FOR:

TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET
EXETER, NH 03833



Table of Contents 

i

Table of Contents

1 Application and Fee
NHDES Standard Dredge and Fill Application
Copy of Check

2 US Army Corps of Engineers 
Appendix B
Flood Map
NHDHR RPR
IPAC

3 Project Plans
Wetland Impact Figures

4 Project Narrative (Compliance with Standard Permit 
Conditions)

5 Resource Specific Information

6 Project Specific Information
Wetlands Report

7 Authorizations
Property Owners

8 Tax Map

9 Photographs

10 Project Location Maps

11 Proposed Construction Sequence

12 Deeds

13 NHB & NHFG Correspondence

14 Conservation Commission Correspondence

15 Avoidance and Minimization

16 Coastal Resources Worksheet
WPPT Figures



Table of Contents

ii

17 Attachment A – Minor and Major Projects

 



1

Application and Fee



NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 1 of 7

STANDARD DREDGE AND FILL
WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION

Water Division/Land Resources Management
Wetlands Bureau

Check the Status of your Application

RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/Env-Wt 100-900

APPLICANT’S NAME: Town of Exeter TOWN NAME: Exeter

File No.:

Check No.:

Amount:

Administrative
Use
Only

Administrative
Use
Only

Administrative
Use
Only

Initials:

A person may request a waiver of the requirements in Rules Env-Wt 100-900 to accommodate situations where strict 
adherence to the requirements would not be in the best interest of the public or the environment but is still in 
compliance with RSA 482-A. A person may also request a waiver of the standards for existing dwellings over water 
pursuant to RSA 482-A:26, III(b). For more information, please consult the Waiver Request Form.

SECTION 1 - REQUIRED PLANNING FOR ALL PROJECTS (Env-Wt 306.05; RSA 482-A:3, I(d)(2))
Please use the Wetland Permit Planning Tool (WPPT), the Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB) DataCheck Tool, the Aquatic 
Restoration Mapper, or other sources to assist in identifying key features such as: priority resource areas (PRAs), 
protected species or habitats, coastal areas, designated rivers, or designated prime wetlands.

Has the required planning been completed?   Yes  No

Does the property contain a PRA? If yes, provide the following information:  Yes  No

 Does the project qualify for an Impact Classification Adjustment (e.g. NH Fish and Game 
Department (NHF&G) and NHB agreement for a classification downgrade) or a Project-Type 
Exception (e.g. Maintenance or Statutory Permit-by-Notification (SPN) project)? See Env-Wt 
407.02 and Env-Wt 407.04. 

 Yes  No

 Protected species or habitat?
o If yes, species or habitat name(s): Northern Black Racer
o NHB Project ID #: 23-2431

 Yes  No

 Bog?  Yes  No

 Floodplain wetland contiguous to a tier 3 or higher watercourse?  Yes  No

 Designated prime wetland or duly-established 100-foot buffer?  Yes  No

 Sand dune, tidal wetland, tidal water, or undeveloped tidal buffer zone?  Yes  No

Is the property within a Designated River corridor? If yes, provide the following information:
 Name of Local River Management Advisory Committee (LAC):      
 A copy of the application was sent to the LAC on Month:      Day:      Year:     

 Yes  No

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/lrmonestop/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-083
https://nhdeswppt.unh.edu/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/NHB-DataCheck/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/arm-fund/?page_id=372
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/arm-fund/?page_id=372
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-25.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-20.pdf


NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 2 of 7

For dredging projects, is the subject property contaminated?
 If yes, list contaminant:       

 Yes  No

Is there potential to impact impaired waters, class A waters, or outstanding resource waters?  Yes  No

For stream crossing projects, provide watershed size (see WPPT or Stream Stats):
0.08 sq mi

SECTION 2 - PROJECT DESCRIPTION (Env-Wt 311.04(i))
Provide a brief description of the project and the purpose of the project, outlining the scope of work to be performed 
and whether impacts are temporary or permanent. DO NOT reply “See attached"; please use the space provided 
below.
The Town of Exeter, NH, owns, operates, and maintains sewer utilities in Exeter, NH, which includes the Webster
Avenue Pump Station and force main. The Webster Avenue Pump Station receives flow from portions of the
Portsmouth Avenue area, the Jady Hill area, and the Town’s Water Treatment Plant discharge. The pump station and
force main were originally constructed in 1965. The pump station underwent a major upgrade in 2000; but the force
main is still original construction. The proposed project upgrades pump station infrastructure that is near the end of its
useful life and increases the capacity of the Webster Avenue Pump Station to accommodate future development within
the pump station sewershed. 

To meet the present and future need of the Town, the proposed project includes construction of a new pump station, 
generator, channel grinder, and replacing the existing 8-inch asbestos cement force main with a 12-inch high density 
polyethylene (HDPE) force main. The proposed project also includes in-kind replacement of an existing 24-inch CMP 
culvert. The culvert crosses Webster Avenue near the pump station and is currently in poor condition due to significant 
corrosion.

The proposed impact area within the previously disturbed tidal buffer zone for the project includes 9,762 sq ft of 
temporary impact (trenchwork to install force main, test pits, paving to match existing grade, erosion & sediment 
control installation/maintenance) and 8,747 sq ft of permanent impacts (new pump station building, generator 
enclosure, site grading (including driveway pavement improvements/turnaround), security fencing, paving) within the 
previously disturbed 100-ft Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ). Additionally, 93 sq ft of temporary and 117 sq ft of permanent 
wetland impacts are proposed below the HOTL associated with culvert replacement. See Wetland Impact Figures 
(Section 3). 

SECTION 3 - PROJECT LOCATION
Separate wetland permit applications must be submitted for each municipality within which wetland impacts occur.

ADDRESS: 21 Webster Avenue

TOWN/CITY: Exeter

TAX MAP/BLOCK/LOT/UNIT: 52-12

US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY (USGS) TOPO MAP WATERBODY NAME: Wheelwright Creek
  N/A

(Optional) LATITUDE/LONGITUDE in decimal degrees (to five decimal places):      ° North

     ° West 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://nhdeswppt.unh.edu/


NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 3 of 7

SECTION 4 - APPLICANT (DESIRED PERMIT HOLDER) INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(a))
If the applicant is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

NAME: Town of Exeter (Paul Vlasich)

MAILING ADDRESS: 13 Newfields Road

TOWN/CITY: Exeter STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03833

EMAIL ADDRESS: pvlasich@exeternh.gov

FAX: 603.772.1355 PHONE: 603.773.6160

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here:      , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters 
relative to this application electronically.

SECTION 5 - AUTHORIZED AGENT INFORMATION (Env-Wt 311.04(c))
  N/A

LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.: Eckstrom, Britt

COMPANY NAME: Wright-Pierce

MAILING ADDRESS: 230 Commerce Way Suite 302

TOWN/CITY: Portsmouth STATE: NH ZIP CODE: 03801

EMAIL ADDRESS: britt.eckstrom@wright-pierce.com

FAX:      PHONE: 603.570.7126

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here BE, I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative to 
this application electronically.

SECTION 6 - PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT THAN APPLICANT) (Env-Wt 311.04(b))
If the owner is a trust or a company, then complete with the trust or company information. 

  Same as applicant

NAME:      

MAILING ADDRESS:      

TOWN/CITY:      STATE:    ZIP CODE:      

EMAIL ADDRESS:      

FAX:      PHONE:      

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION: By initialing here      , I hereby authorize NHDES to communicate all matters relative 
to this application electronically.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 4 of 7

SECTION 7 - RESOURCE-SPECIFIC CRITERIA ESTABLISHED IN Env-Wt 400, Env-Wt 500, Env-Wt 600, Env-Wt 700, OR 
Env-Wt 900 HAVE BEEN MET (Env-Wt 313.01(a)(3))

Describe how the resource-specific criteria have been met for each chapter listed above (please attach information 
about stream crossings, coastal resources, prime wetlands, or non-tidal wetlands and surface waters):
The proposed wetland impacts are located primarily within a previously developed Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ). The 
proposed impacts will be for a new pump station building, generator enclosure, a culvert replacement, and site grading. 
The majority of impacts are temporary and will be restored to match existing ground cover condition. Standard erosion 
control practices will be used through construction to prevent erosion and sedimentation impacts to Wheelwright Creek 
and adjacent jurisdictional wetlands. Jurisdictional wetlands, including the HOTL were delineated by a certified wetland 
scientist. See Wetland Report and Coastal Functional Assessments included in Attachment 6. The proposed project will 
not permanently impact the ability for the buffer area to provide habitat value and provide stability of the coastal 
shoreline. A Coastal Resource Worksheet has been prepared and included as Attachment 16, in accordance with 
requirements set forth in Env-Wt 600.  

SECTION 8 - AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION 

Impacts within wetland jurisdiction must be avoided to the maximum extent practicable (Env-Wt 313.03(a)).* Any 
project with unavoidable jurisdictional impacts must then be minimized as described in the Wetlands Best Management 
Practice Techniques For Avoidance and Minimization and the Wetlands Permitting: Avoidance, Minimization and 
Mitigation Fact Sheet. For minor or major projects, a functional assessment of all wetlands on the project site is 
required (Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10)).*
Please refer to the application checklist to ensure you have attached all documents related to avoidance and 
minimization, as well as functional assessment (where applicable). Use the Avoidance and Minimization Checklist, the 
Avoidance and Minimization Narrative, or your own avoidance and minimization narrative. 

*See Env-Wt 311.03(b)(6) and Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10) for shoreline structure exemptions.

SECTION 9 - MITIGATION REQUIREMENT (Env-Wt 311.02)
If unavoidable jurisdictional impacts require mitigation, a mitigation pre-application meeting must occur at least 30 days 
but not more than 90 days prior to submitting this Standard Dredge and Fill Permit Application. 

Mitigation Pre-Application Meeting Date:  Month:       Day:       Year:      

(  N/A - Mitigation is not required)

SECTION 10 - THE PROJECT MEETS COMPENSATORY MITIGATION REQUIREMENTS (Env-Wt 313.01(a)(1)c)
Confirm that you have submitted a compensatory mitigation proposal that meets the requirements of Env-Wt 800 for 
all permanent unavoidable impacts that will remain after avoidance and minimization techniques have been exercised 
to the maximum extent practicable:   I confirm submittal.

(  N/A – Compensatory mitigation is not required)

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-21.pdf
https://www.des.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt341/files/documents/2020-01/wb-21.pdf
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-050
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-089
https://www.des.nh.gov/water/wetlands/faqs/wetlands-and-stream-crossings


NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 5 of 7

SECTION 11 - IMPACT AREA (Env-Wt 311.04(g))
For each jurisdictional area that will be/has been impacted, provide square feet (SF) and, if applicable, linear feet (LF) of 
impact, and note whether the impact is after-the-fact (ATF; i.e., work was started or completed without a permit).
For intermittent and ephemeral streams, the linear footage of impact is measured along the thread of the channel. Please 
note, installation of a stream crossing in an ephemeral stream may be undertaken without a permit per Rule Env-Wt 
309.02(d), however other dredge or fill impacts should be included below.
For perennial streams/rivers, the linear footage of impact is calculated by summing the lengths of disturbances to the 
channel and banks.
Permanent impacts are impacts that will remain after the project is complete (e.g., changes in grade or surface materials).
Temporary impacts are impacts not intended to remain (and will be restored to pre-construction conditions) after the 
project is completed.

PERMANENT TEMPORARY
JURISDICTIONAL AREA

SF LF ATF SF LF ATF
Forested Wetland           
Scrub-shrub Wetland           
Emergent Wetland           
Wet Meadow           
Vernal Pool               
Designated Prime Wetland           

W
et

la
nd

s

Duly-established 100-foot Prime Wetland Buffer           
Intermittent / Ephemeral Stream                         
Perennial Stream or River                         
Lake / Pond                         
Docking - Lake / Pond                         

Su
rf

ac
e 

W
at

er

Docking - River                         
Bank - Intermittent Stream                         
Bank - Perennial Stream / River                     

Ba
nk

s

Bank / Shoreline - Lake / Pond                     
Tidal Waters 117      93      
Tidal Marsh                     
Sand Dune           
Undeveloped Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ)           
Previously-developed TBZ 8,747 9,762

Ti
da

l

Docking - Tidal Water           
TOTAL 8,864      9,855      

SECTION 12 - APPLICATION FEE (RSA 482-A:3, I)

 MINIMUM IMPACT FEE: Flat fee of $400.
 NON-ENFORCEMENT RELATED, PUBLICLY-FUNDED AND SUPERVISED RESTORATION PROJECTS, REGARDLESS OF 
IMPACT CLASSIFICATION: Flat fee of $400 (refer to RSA 482-A:3, 1(c) for restrictions).

 MINOR OR MAJOR IMPACT FEE: Calculate using the table below:

Permanent and temporary (non-docking): 18,719  SF ×   $0.40 = $ 
7487.60

Seasonal docking structure:        SF ×   $2.00 = $      
Permanent docking structure:        SF ×   $4.00 = $      

Projects proposing shoreline structures (including docks) add $400  = $      

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


Britt Eckstrom 10.6.2023

britt.eckstrom
BE

britt.eckstrom
BE

britt.eckstrom
BE

britt.eckstrom
BE

britt.eckstrom
BEsig



NHDES-W-06-012

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 7 of 7

TOWN/CITY CLERK SIGNATURE: 
___________________________________

PRINT NAME LEGIBLY:
      

TOWN/CITY:      DATE:      

DIRECTIONS FOR TOWN/CITY CLERK:
Per RSA 482-A:3, I(a)(1)

1. IMMEDIATELY sign the original application form and four copies in the signature space provided above.
2. Return the signed original application form and attachments to the applicant so that the applicant may 

submit the application form and attachments to NHDES by mail or hand delivery.
3. IMMEDIATELY distribute a copy of the application with one complete set of attachments to each of the 

following bodies: the municipal Conservation Commission, the local governing body (Board of Selectmen or 
Town/City Council), and the Planning Board. 

4. Retain one copy of the application form and one complete set of attachments and make them reasonably 
accessible for public review.

DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICANT:
Submit the original permit application form bearing the signature of the Town/City Clerk, additional materials, and the 
application fee to NHDES by mail or hand delivery at the address at the bottom of this page. Make check or money order 
payable to “Treasurer – State of NH”.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/




2

US Army Corps of Engineers



 

60 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Appendix B 
New Hampshire General Permits 

Required Information and USACE Section 404Checklist 
 

USACE Section 404 Checklist 
 

1. Attach any explanations to this checklist. Lack of information could delay a USACE permit determination. 

2. All references to “work” include all work associated with the project construction and operation. Work 
includes filling, clearing, flooding, draining, excavation, dozing, stumping, etc. 

3. See GC 3 for information on single and complete projects. 

4. Contact USACE at (978) 318-8832 with any questions. 

5. The information requested below is generally required in the NHDES Wetland Application. See page 61 for 

NHDES references and Admin Rules as they relate to the information below.  

1. Impaired Waters Yes No 

1.1 Will any work occur within 1 mile upstream in the watershed of an impaired water? See the 
following to determine if there is an impaired water in the vicinity of your work area. * 
https://nhdes-surface-water-quality-assessment-site-nhdes.hub.arcgis.com/ 
https://www.des.nh.gov/water/rivers-and-lakes/water-quality-assessment 
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/onestopdatamapper/onestopmapper.aspx 

  

2. Wetlands Yes No 

2.1 Are there are streams, brooks, rivers, ponds, or lakes within 200 feet of any proposed work?   

2.2 Are there proposed impacts to tidal SAS, prime wetlands, or priority resource areas? 
Applicants may obtain information from the NH Department of Resources and Economic 
Development Natural Heritage Bureau (NHB) DataCheck Tool for information about resources 
located on the property at https://www4.des.state.nh.us/NHB-DataCheck/.  

  

2.3 If wetland crossings are proposed, are they adequately designed to maintain hydrology, 

sediment transport & wildlife passage? 
  

2.4 Would the project remove part or all of a riparian buffer? (Riparian buffers are lands adjacent 
to streams where vegetation is strongly influenced by the presence of water. They are often thin 
lines of vegetation containing native grasses, flowers, shrubs and/or trees that line the stream 

banks. They are also called vegetated buffer zones.) 

  

2.5 The overall project site is more than 40 acres?   

2.6 What is the area of the previously filled wetlands?  

2.7 What is the area of the proposed fill in wetlands?  

2.8 What % of the overall project sire will be previously and proposed filled wetlands?  

3. Wildlife Yes No 

3.1 Has the NHB & USFWS determined that there are known occurrences of rare species, 
exemplary natural communities, Federal and State threatened and endangered species and 
habitat, in the vicinity of the proposed project? (All projects require an NHB ID number & a 
USFWS IPAC determination.) NHB DataCheck Tool: https://www4.des.state.nh.us/NHB-
DataCheck/. USFWS IPAC website: https://ipac.ecosphere.fws.gov/ 

  

 
  

X

X

N/A

X

X

X
N/A
N/A
N/A

X



 

61 
 

 
3.2 Would work occur in any area identified as either “Highest Ranked Habitat in N.H.” or “Highest 
Ranked Habitat in Ecological Region”? (These areas are colored magenta and green, 
respectively, on NH Fish and Game’s map, “2010 Highest Ranked Wildlife Habitat by Ecological 
Condition.”) Map information can be found at: 

• PDF: https://wildlife.state.nh.us/wildlife/wap-high-rank.html. 

• Data Mapper: www.granit.unh.edu. 

• GIS: www.granit.unh.edu/data/downloadfreedata/category/databycategory.html. 

  

3.3 Would the project impact more than 20 acres of an undeveloped land block (upland, 

wetland/waterway) on the entire project site and/or on an adjoining property(s)? 
  

3.4 Does the project propose more than a 10-lot residential subdivision, or a commercial or 

industrial development? 
  

3.5 Are stream crossings designed in accordance with the GC 31?   

4. Flooding/Floodplain Values Yes No 

4.1 Is the proposed project within the 100-year floodplain of an adjacent river or stream?   

4.2 If 4.1 is yes, will compensatory flood storage be provided if the project results in a loss of 

flood storage?  
  

5. Historic/Archaeological Resources   

For a minimum, minor or major impact project - a copy of the RPR Form 
(www.nh.gov/nhdhr/review) with your DES file number shall be sent to the NH Division of 
Historical Resources as required on Page 37 GC 14(d) of the GP document** 

  

6. Minimal Impact Determination (for projects that exceed 1 acre of permanent impact)   Yes   No 
 Projects with greater than 1 acre of permanent impact must include the following: 

• Functional assessment for aquatic resources in the project area.  

• On and off-site alternative analysis.  

• Provide additional information and description for how the below criteria are met.  

6.1 Will there be complete loss of aquatic resources on site?   
6.2 Have the impacts to the aquatic resources been avoided and minimized to the greatest 
extent practicable? 

  

6.3 Will all aquatic resource function be lost?     

6.4 Does the aquatic resource (s) have regional significance (watershed or ecoregion)?    
  6.5 Is there an on-site alternative with less impact?    

6.6 Is there an off-site alternative with less impact?    

  6.7 Will there be a loss to a resource dependent species?   

6.8 Are indirect impacts greater than 1 acre within and adjacent to the project area?   

6.9 Does the proposed mitigation replace aquatic resource function for direct, indirect, and 
cumulative impacts? 

  

*Although this checklist utilizes state information, its submittal to USACE is a federal requirement. 

** If your project is not within Federal jurisdiction, coordination with NH DHR is not required under Federal law. 

X

X

X

N/A

X

N/A

X

N/A

N/A



USGS The National Map: Orthoimagery. Data refreshed April 2020

National Flood Hazard Layer FIRMette

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000250
Feet

Ü

SEE FIS REPORT FOR DETAILED LEGEND AND INDEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT

SPECIAL FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

Without Base Flood Elevation (BFE)
Zone A, V, A99

With BFE or Depth Zone AE, AO, AH, VE, AR

Regulatory Floodway

0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard, Areas
of 1% annual chance flood with average
depth less than one foot or with drainage
areas of less than one square mile Zone X

Future Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Flood Hazard Zone X

Area with Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes. Zone X

Area with Flood Risk due to Levee Zone D

NO SCREEN Area of Minimal Flood Hazard Zone X

Area of Undetermined Flood Hazard Zone D

Channel, Culvert, or Storm Sewer
Levee, Dike, or Floodwall

Cross Sections with 1% Annual Chance
17.5 Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect

Coastal Transect Baseline
Profile Baseline
Hydrographic Feature

Base Flood Elevation Line (BFE)

Effective LOMRs

Limit of Study
Jurisdiction Boundary

Digital Data Available

No Digital Data Available

Unmapped

This map complies with FEMA's standards for the use of
digital flood maps if it is not void as described below.
The basemap shown complies with FEMA's basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard information is derived directly from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FEMA. This map
was exported on 8/10/2020 at 9:09 AM  and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to this date and
time. The NFHL and effective information may change or
become superseded by new data over time.

This map image is void if the one or more of the following map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery, flood zone labels,
legend, scale bar, map creation date, community identifiers,
FIRM panel number, and FIRM effective date. Map images for
unmapped and unmodernized areas cannot be used for
regulatory purposes.

Legend

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL
STRUCTURES

OTHER
FEATURES

MAP PANELS

8

B
20.2

The pin displayed on the map is an approximate
point selected by the user and does not represent
an authoritative property location.

1:6,000

70°56'38"W 42°59'33"N

70°56'1"W 42°59'7"N

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location







September 14, 2023

United States Department of the Interior

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
New England Ecological Services Field Office

70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301-5094

Phone: (603) 223-2541 Fax: (603) 223-0104

In Reply Refer To: 

Project Code: 2023-0129153 

Project Name: Webster Ave PS

 

Subject: List of threatened and endangered species that may occur in your proposed project 

location or may be affected by your proposed project

To Whom It May Concern:

Updated 4/12/2023 - Please review this letter each time you request an Official Species List, we 
will continue to update it with additional information and links to websites may change.  
  
About Official Species Lists  
  
The purpose of the Act is to provide a means whereby threatened and endangered species and the 

ecosystems upon which they depend may be conserved. Federal and non-Federal project 

proponents have responsibilities under the Act to consider effects on listed species.  

The enclosed species list identifies threatened, endangered, proposed, and candidate species, as 
well as proposed and final designated critical habitat, that may occur within the boundary of your 

proposed project and/or may be affected by your proposed project. The species list fulfills the 

requirements of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) under section 7(c) of the 

Endangered Species Act (Act) of 1973, as amended (16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.).  

New information based on updated surveys, changes in the abundance and distribution of 

species, changed habitat conditions, or other factors could change this list. Please note that under 

50 CFR 402.12(e) of the regulations implementing section 7 of the Act, the accuracy of this 

species list should be verified after 90 days. The Service recommends that verification be 

completed by visiting the IPaC website at regular intervals during project planning and 
implementation for updates to species lists and information. An updated list may be requested 

by returning to an existing project9s page in IPaC.  
 

Endangered Species Act Project Review 

 

Please visit the <New England Field Office Endangered Species Project Review and 

Consultation= website for step-by-step instructions on how to consider effects on listed 



09/14/2023   2

   

species and prepare and submit a project review package if necessary:  
 

https://www.fws.gov/office/new-england-ecological-services/endangered-species-project-review 

 

*NOTE* Please do not use the Consultation Package Builder tool in IPaC except in specific 
situations following coordination with our office. Please follow the project review guidance on 
our website instead and reference your Project Code in all correspondence.  
 

Northern Long-eared Bat - (Updated 4/12/2023) The Service published a final rule to 

reclassify the northern long-eared bat (NLEB) as endangered on November 30, 2022. The final 

rule went into effect on March 31, 2023. You may utilize the Northern Long-eared Bat 

Rangewide Determination Key available in IPaC. More information about this Determination 

Key and the Interim Consultation Framework are available on the northern long-eared bat 

species page: 

 

https://www.fws.gov/species/northern-long-eared-bat-myotis-septentrionalis

For projects that previously utilized the 4(d) Determination Key, the change in the species9 status 
may trigger the need to re-initiate consultation for any actions that are not completed and for 

which the Federal action agency retains discretion once the new listing determination becomes 

effective.  If your project was not completed by March 31, 2023, and may result in incidental 
take of NLEB, please reach out to our office at newengland@fws.gov to see if reinitiation is 
necessary.

 

Additional Info About Section 7 of the Act  
Under section 7(a)(2) of the Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal 
agencies are required to determine whether projects may affect threatened and endangered 

species and/or designated critical habitat. If a Federal agency, or its non-Federal 
representative, determines that listed species and/or designated critical habitat may be affected by 
the proposed project, the agency is required to consult with the Service pursuant to 50 CFR 402. 

In addition, the Federal agency also may need to consider proposed species and proposed critical 
habitat in the consultation. 50 CFR 402.14(c)(1) specifies the information required for 
consultation under the Act regardless of the format of the evaluation. More information on the 
regulations and procedures for section 7 consultation, including the role of permit or license 

applicants, can be found in the "Endangered Species Consultation Handbook" at:  
 

https://www.fws.gov/service/section-7-consultations 

 

In addition to consultation requirements under Section 7(a)(2) of the ESA, please note that under 
sections 7(a)(1) of the Act and its implementing regulations (50 CFR 402 et seq.), Federal 

agencies are required to utilize their authorities to carry out programs for the conservation of 

threatened and endangered species. Please contact NEFO if you would like more information.  
 

Candidate species that appear on the enclosed species list have no current protections under the 
ESA. The species9 occurrence on an official species list does not convey a requirement to 



09/14/2023   3

   

¯

consider impacts to this species as you would a proposed, threatened, or endangered species. The 

ESA does not provide for interagency consultations on candidate species under section 7, 

however, the Service recommends that all project proponents incorporate measures into projects 
to benefit candidate species and their habitats wherever possible.  
 

Migratory Birds  
 

In addition to responsibilities to protect threatened and endangered species under the Endangered 

Species Act (ESA), there are additional responsibilities under the Migratory Bird Treaty Act 

(MBTA) and the Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act (BGEPA) to protect native birds from 

project-related impacts. Any activity, intentional or unintentional, resulting in take of migratory 

birds, including eagles, is prohibited unless otherwise permitted by the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 

Service (50 C.F.R. Sec. 10.12 and 16 U.S.C. Sec. 668(a)). For more information regarding these 

Acts see:  

https://www.fws.gov/program/migratory-bird-permit 

 

https://www.fws.gov/library/collections/bald-and-golden-eagle-management 

 

Please feel free to contact us at newengland@fws.gov with your Project Code in the subject 
line if you need more information or assistance regarding the potential impacts to federally 
proposed, listed, and candidate species and federally designated and proposed critical habitat.  
 

Attachment(s): Official Species List 

Attachment(s):

Official Species List

OFFICIAL SPECIES LIST
This list is provided pursuant to Section 7 of the Endangered Species Act, and fulfills the 

requirement for Federal agencies to "request of the Secretary of the Interior information whether 

any species which is listed or proposed to be listed may be present in the area of a proposed 

action".

This species list is provided by:

New England Ecological Services Field Office

70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 03301-5094

(603) 223-2541



09/14/2023   4

   

PROJECT SUMMARY

Project Code: 2023-0129153

Project Name: Webster Ave PS

Project Type: Wastewater Pipeline - Maintenance / Modification - Below Ground

Project Description: The Town of Exeter, NH, owns, operates, and maintains sewer utilities in 

Exeter, NH, which includes the Webster 

Avenue Pump Station and force main. The Webster Avenue Pump Station 

receives flow from portions of the 

Portsmouth Avenue area, the Jady Hill area, and the Town9s Water 
Treatment Plant discharge. The pump station and 

force main were originally constructed in 1965. The pump station 

underwent a major upgrade in 2000; but the force 

main is still original construction. The Town is looking to renew its 

infrastructure and increase the capacity of the 

Webster Avenue Pump Station to foster future development within the 

pump station sewershed. 

 

To meet the present and future need of the Town, the proposed project 

includes construction of a new pump station, generator, channel grinder, 

and replacing the existing 8-inch asbestos cement force main with a 12- 

inch high density polyethylene (HDPE) force main.

Project Location:

The approximate location of the project can be viewed in Google Maps: https:// 

www.google.com/maps/@42.9879669,-70.93655662433122,14z

Counties: Rockingham County, New Hampshire



09/14/2023   5

   

1.

ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT SPECIES

There is a total of 2 threatened, endangered, or candidate species on this species list.

Species on this list should be considered in an effects analysis for your project and could include 

species that exist in another geographic area. For example, certain fish may appear on the species 

list because a project could affect downstream species.

IPaC does not display listed species or critical habitats under the sole jurisdiction of NOAA 

Fisheries , as USFWS does not have the authority to speak on behalf of NOAA and the 

Department of Commerce.

See the "Critical habitats" section below for those critical habitats that lie wholly or partially 

within your project area under this office's jurisdiction. Please contact the designated FWS office 

if you have questions.

NOAA Fisheries, also known as the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), is an 

office of the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the Department of 

Commerce.

MAMMALS

NAME STATUS

Northern Long-eared Bat Myotis septentrionalis
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9045

Endangered

INSECTS

NAME STATUS

Monarch Butterfly Danaus plexippus
No critical habitat has been designated for this species.

Species profile: https://ecos.fws.gov/ecp/species/9743

Candidate

CRITICAL HABITATS

THERE ARE NO CRITICAL HABITATS WITHIN YOUR PROJECT AREA UNDER THIS OFFICE'S 

JURISDICTION.

YOU ARE STILL REQUIRED TO DETERMINE IF YOUR PROJECT(S) MAY HAVE EFFECTS ON ALL 

ABOVE LISTED SPECIES.

1



09/14/2023   6

   

IPAC USER CONTACT INFORMATION

Agency: Exeter town

Name: Miranda Pierre

Address: 230 Commerce Way Suite 302

City: Portsmouth

State: NH

Zip: 03801

Email miranda.pierre@wright-pierce.com

Phone: 6035707159

LEAD AGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION

Lead Agency: New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services



3

Project Plans



NEW
HAMPSHIRE

EXETER

Keene

Dover

Portsmouth

Nashua

Manchester

Concord

Laconia

Rochester

Littleton

Lebanon

Plymouth

N. Conway

Berlin

PUMP STATION

LOCATION PLAN
SCALE: 1"=2,000'

N

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE
CONTRACT DRAWINGS FOR

WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION
AND FORCE MAIN UPGRADES

AUGUST 2023
60% DESIGN REVIEW

603.606.4420    |    www.wright-pierce.com
WP PROJECT No. 21244

DRAWING INDEX

GENERAL

G-1 COVER SHEET

CIVIL

C-1 GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS
C-2 GENERAL NOTES (CONT.)
C-4 JADY HILL AVENUE PLAN & PROFILE: STA 25+00 TO STA 19+00
C-5 JADY HILL AVENUE & WEBSTER AVENUE PLAN & PROFILE: STA 19+00 TO

STA 13+00
C-6 WEBSTER AVENUE PLAN & PROFILE: STA 13+00 TO STA 7+00
C-7 WEBSTER AVENUE PLAN & PROFILE: STA 7+00 TO STA 1+00
C-8 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION EXISTING CONDITIONS & 

DEMOLITION PLAN
C-9 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION SITE LAYOUT PLAN
C-10 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION SITE GRADING & PIPING PLAN
C-11 DETAILS II
C-12 DETAILS II
C-13 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL

A-001 NOTES, CODE PLAN, CODE NOTES, LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS
A-101 FLOOR PLAN AND EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A-301 SECTIONS
A-501 DOOR SCHEDULE AND DETAILS
A-502 ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE AND DETAILS

STRUCTURAL

S-001 TYPICAL STRUCTURAL NOTES I
S-002 TYPICAL STRUCTURAL NOTES II
S-101 FOUNDATION AND TOP PLAN
S-102 ROOF PLAN
S-301 SECTIONS I
S-302 SECTIONS II AND DETAILS
S-401 GENERATOR FOUNDATION
S-501 TYPICAL STRUCTURAL DETAILS I
S-502 TYPICAL STRUCTURAL DETAILS II
S-503 TYPICAL STRUCTURAL DETAILS III

PROCESS

PR-001 GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, AND ABBREVIATIONS
PR-101 DEMOLITION PLANS AND SECTIONS
PR-102 MODIFICATIONS PLAN AND SECTIONS
PR-501 DETAILS
PR-502 SLIDE GATE DETAILS AND SCHEDULE
PR-503 SLIDE GATE DETAILS

MECHANICAL

M-001 MECHANICAL GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, SCHEDULES,
DETAILS, AND PLANS

PLUMBING

P-001 PLUMBING GENERAL NOTES, LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, SCHEDULES,
SECTIONS, AND PLANS

INSTRUMENTATION

I-1 LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, AND NOTES
I-2 CONTROL LOOPS
I-3 SCHEMATICS

ELECTRICAL

E-1 ELECTRICAL LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, NOTES NEMA AND CONDUIT
INSTALLATION SCHEDULE

E-2 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
E-3 SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM - DEMOLITION
E-4 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL PLANS
E-5 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL PLANS
E-6 SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM - MODIFICATIONS
E-7 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL DETAILS I
E-8 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION CONTROL AND INSTRUMENTATION

WIRING DIAGRAMS
E-9 WEBSTER AVENUE PUMP STATION ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES I

DRAFT



J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-G
EN

N
O

TE
SI

.D
W

G 
| 

21
24

4-
CS

-G
en

N
ot

es
I |

 1
:2

.5
84

9 
| 

---
- |

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
7:

37
 P

M
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:3

9 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S,

 L
EG

EN
D 

&
 A

BB
RE

VI
AT

IO
N

S

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

     

C-001

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING THE PERMITS LISTED IN THE SUPPLEMENTARY OR
SPECIAL CONDITIONS.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF EACH PERMIT AS THEY APPLY TO THE WORK PRIOR TO BIDDING AND ABIDE BY
THOSE PROVISIONS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  COPIES OF ALL OBTAINED PERMITS ARE AVAILABLE FOR
REVIEW FROM THE OWNER OR ENGINEER.   ALL OTHER PERMITS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CONTRACTOR.

2. THE OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE NECESSARY EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN SECURED BY THE OWNER.
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO BE FAMILIAR WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
EACH EASEMENT AS THEY APPLY TO THE WORK PRIOR TO BIDDING AND ABIDE BY THOSE PROVISIONS
DURING CONSTRUCTION.  COPIES OF ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW
FROM THE OWNER.

3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING TRAFFIC FLOW AT ALL TIMES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL
INSTALL AND MAINTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUTCD AND ALL STATE AND
LOCAL REGULATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE
OWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.  THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND FIRE DEPARTMENT ARE
TO BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY STREET CLOSING OR DETOUR.  REFER TO
SPECIFICATION SECTION 01570.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA).

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE COORDINATION REQUIREMENTS AND RELATED COSTS, IF ANY, AS
SPECIFIED IN SPECIFICATION SECTION 01050.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE THAT, IN GENERAL, ALL EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION ON THE DRAWINGS
ARE SHOWN WITH A LIGHTER LINE WEIGHT AND WITH A SLANTED TYPE TEXT.

7. ALL STRUCTURES AND PIPELINES LOCATED ADJACENT TO TRENCH EXCAVATION SHALL BE PROTECTED AND
FIRMLY SUPPORTED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL THE TRENCH IS BACKFILLED.  INJURY TO ANY SUCH
STRUCTURES CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT
THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  ALL UTILITIES REQUIRING REPAIR, RELOCATION OR ADJUSTMENT AS A
RESULT OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE COORDINATED THROUGH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY.

8. IN THOSE INSTANCES WHERE POWER OR TELEPHONE POLE SUPPORT IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE A MINIMUM 48-HOUR NOTICE TO THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY POLE OWNER.  NO ADDITIONAL
PAYMENT WILL BE PROVIDED FOR TEMPORARY BRACING OF UTILITIES.

9. ALL TEST PITS SHALL BE EXCAVATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT AND RESULTS REPORTED TO THE
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE PLANS.  TESTS PITS ARE REQUIRED WHERE SHOWN
ON THE DRAWINGS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  TEST PITS WILL BE DUG PRIOR TO CONNECTING
PROPOSED SEWERS TO EXISTING SEWERS.  THE RESULTS OF TEST PITS DUG TO DETERMINE EXISTING SEWER
ELEVATIONS AND LOCATIONS WILL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER.  ADJUSTMENTS TO INVERTS, LENGTHS,
AND SLOPES OF PROPOSED SEWER MAY BE REQUIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE HORIZONTAL
ALIGNMENT OF THE NEW SEWERS AND FORCE MAINS MAY BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD SUBJECT TO PRIOR
APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

10. INITIAL PAVING SHALL BE CONDUCTED WITHIN TWO WEEKS OF COMPLETION OF PLACEMENT OF FINAL
BACKFILL UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER.  INITIAL PAVEMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED BY CONTRACTOR FOR A MINIMUM PERIOD OF TWO MONTHS BEFORE FINAL PAVEMENT IS
PLACED.  FINAL PAVEMENT MAY BE PLACED OVER THE INITIAL PAVING PROVIDED INITIAL PAVING COURSE IS
IN GOOD REPAIR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING AND SHIMMING THE INITIAL
PAVEMENT AS NECESSARY TO ACCEPT THE FINAL PAVING COURSE.  IF CONDITIONS WARRANT, THE
CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE AND REPLACE INITIAL PAVING PRIOR TO FINAL PAVING.

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

1. THE LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES, AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, ARE
APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE.  NO GUARANTEE IS MADE THAT UTILITIES OR STRUCTURES
WILL BE ENCOUNTERED WHERE SHOWN, OR THAT ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES ARE
SHOWN.  ALL LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE
FIELD WITH TEST PITS AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FACILITIES OR PIPING
THAT MAY BE AFFECTED.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL REALIGN NEW PIPE LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED TO
CONFORM TO EXISTING LINES AND AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

2. BELOW GRADE UTILITY INFORMATION IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY EACH UTILITY.  LOCATION
OF PUBLIC UTILITIES SHOWN IS ONLY APPROXIMATE AND MAY NOT BE COMPLETE.  PRIVATE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SEWER LINES, WATER LINES AND BURIED
ELECTRICAL SERVICE ENTRANCES ARE NOT SHOWN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASCERTAIN THE LOCATION
AND SIZE OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE FIELD WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE
PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01050.  ADDITIONAL TEST PITS, BEYOND
THOSE SHOWN, MAY BE REQUIRED.  UTILITY CONTACTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

ELECTRIC:         WATER/SEWER/DRAIN:
UNITIL-ELECTRIC TOWN OF EXETER
TEL. (800) 582-7276 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

13 NEWFIELDS ROAD
EXETER, NH 03833
TEL. (603) 773-6157

TELEPHONE/CABLE TV: DIG SAFE:
COMCAST TEL. (800) DIGSAFE
115 EPPING ROAD
EXETER, NH 03833
(800) 266-2278

GAS:
UNITIL-GAS
(866) 933-3820

3. HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED WITHIN THE AREA OF WORK.  REFER TO
SPECIFICATION SECTION 00800-SC-5.06.  IF THE PRESENCE OF ADDITIONAL HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL
CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE ENGINEER
IMMEDIATELY.  ALL ACTIVITIES, HANDLING AND DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS
AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA, FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

SITE DEMOLITION

1. REFER TO THE EXISTING SITE PLAN, FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING EXISTING FACILITIES.
REFER TO THE LAYOUT DRAWING FOR LIMITS OF WORK.

2. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010, WHICH CONTAINS INFORMATION ON CONSTRAINTS OF
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING.

3. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, PROCESS, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, INSTRUMENTATION AND
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR SPECIFIC INFORMATION REGARDING DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL.

4. DEMOLISH/REMOVE EXISTING PIPING AS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FACILITIES.  ALL PIPING,
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS TO BE DEMOLISHED AND/OR REMOVED FROM SERVICE SHALL BE
COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER AND ENGINEER BEFORE COMMENCING THAT WORK.  EXISTING PIPING
THAT NEEDS TO BE REMOVED TO CONSTRUCT THE NEW FACILITIES, BUT IS TO REMAIN, SHALL BE
REINSTALLED/REPLACED AS NEEDED.  EXISTING PIPES AND CONDUIT DESIGNATED AS "ABANDONED" MAY
BE REMOVED IF THE CONTRACTOR SO CHOOSES.  IF ABANDONED PIPE CONFLICTS WITH NEW SITE PIPING
OR FACILITIES, THEN A PORTION OF THE ABANDONED PIPE SHALL BE REMOVED, AND THE NEW ENDS OF
ABANDONED PIPE CAPPED OR PLUGGED WITH CONCRETE.

5. ALL EXISTING PIPING AND UTILITIES WHICH ARE BENEATH PROPOSED STRUCTURES, AND ARE TO BE
ABANDONED, SHALL BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM OF 5-FEET OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE.  PIPE AND
UTILITIES BENEATH PROPOSED STRUCTURES THAT ARE TO REMAIN SHALL BE CONCRETE ENCASED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED.  REFER TO THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS.

6. SEVERING OF EXISTING UTILITIES FOR ABANDONMENT, OR REMOVAL OF A SEGMENT FROM SERVICE, SHALL
BE PERFORMED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO ALLOW THE REMAINING ACTIVE SEGMENT TO CONTINUE IN ITS
INTENDED SERVICE.  CAP ACTIVE SEGMENTS WITH APPROPRIATE FITTINGS, JOINT RESTRAINT, ETC. TO
ENSURE THEIR INTEGRITY.  PLUG ENDS OF ABANDONED PIPE SEGMENTS WITH CONCRETE UNLESS SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES DICTATE PLUGGING ABANDONED PIPES WITH BLIND FLANGES, RESTRAINED MECHANICAL
JOINT PLUGS, ETC. AS APPROPRIATE.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF ALL DEMOLISHED PIPING,
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS.  DISPOSAL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS.  THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO RETAIN ANY SUCH PIPING, EQUIPMENT AND
MATERIALS DESIGNATED FOR DEMOLITION.  SUCH MATERIALS TO BE RETAINED SHALL BE PROPERLY
STORED IN AN ON-SITE LOCATION.  COORDINATE LOCATION AND MATERIALS TO BE SALVAGED WITH THE
OWNER/ENGINEER.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02050A.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A RECORD OF DEMOLITION AS PART OF THE PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 01720.

9. THE CONTRACTOR WILL ENCOUNTER ASBESTOS CEMENT (AC) PIPE DURING EXECUTION OF THE WORK.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF OSHA AND ALL OTHER FEDERAL, STATE
AND LOCAL REGULATIONS WHEN HANDLING, REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF AC PIPES.  A BID ITEM HAS
BEEN INCLUDED IN THE BID FORM TO ESTABLISH A UNIT PRICE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF AC
PIPE.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02076.

10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO ENSURE THAT ALL PROCESS FLOWS ARE
MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  GRAVITY OR PUMPED BYPASSES AND OTHER MEANS OF
MAINTAINING FLOW SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE ENGINEER.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY TEMPORARY STOPPAGES OR BYPASSES WITH THE OWNER AND
ENGINEER.  FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS REQUIRE THAT THE PUMP STATION REMAIN IN OPERATION.
REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010.

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL OF FLOWS RESULTING FROM
PRECIPITATION AND GROUNDWATER DEWATERING OPERATIONS.

SITE CLEARING, GRUBBING AND GRADING

1. STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL (LOAM) SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02115.  REFER TO
THE LAYOUT AND GRADING DRAWINGS FOR LIMIT OF WORK AND STRIPPING.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE CLEARING OPERATIONS.  CLEARING AND GRUBBING SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02110.  CLEARING LIMITS SHALL BE AS INDICATED ON THE
DRAWINGS, BUT AT ALL TIMES WITHIN EXISTING ROAD RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND PROPERTY LINES ON STATE OR
COUNTY OWNED PROPERTY OR EASEMENTS.  ALL CLEARING AND GRUBBING MATERIAL SHALL BE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT A SITE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN
COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL LAWS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PROPER EROSION CONTROL AND DRAINAGE MEASURES IN ALL AREAS OF
WORK, AND CONFINE SOIL SEDIMENT TO WITHIN THE LIMITS OF EXCAVATION AND GRADING.  PRIOR TO
BEGINNING EXCAVATION WORK, EROSION CONTROL FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWN GRADIENT
PERIMETER OF THE ACTUAL LIMITS OF GRUBBING AND/OR GRADING, AND AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE A MINIMUM, CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE
ALL OTHER NECESSARY MEASURES.  EROSION CONTROL FENCE SHALL ALSO BE INSTALLED AT THE DOWN
GRADIENT PERIMETER OF THE TOPSOIL STOCKPILES.  ALL DISTURBED EARTH SURFACES SHALL BE STABILIZED
IN THE SHORTEST PRACTICAL TIME AND TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE EMPLOYED
UNTIL SUCH TIME AS ADEQUATE SOIL STABILIZATION HAS BEEN ACHIEVED.  TEMPORARY STORAGE OF
EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STABILIZED IN A MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE EROSION.  ALL INSTALLED
EROSION CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE END OF THE PROJECT.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION
SECTION 02270.

4. ALL STORM DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY HAY BALE FILTERS TO PREVENT ENTRY OF SEDIMENT
FROM RUNOFF WATERS DURING CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL
AND DISPOSAL OF ALL COLLECTED SEDIMENT, AND THAT WHICH COLLECTS IN THE STORM DRAIN SYSTEM.
REFER TO THE CIVIL DETAIL DRAWINGS.

5. TEST PIT AND/OR BORING LOGS FOR THE PROJECT SITE ARE INCLUDED IN APPENDIX A OF THE
SPECIFICATIONS.  THESE ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.  PLEASE NOTE THAT THE
SOIL DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED ON THE TEST PIT BORING LOGS DO NOT REPRESENT FIELD CONDITIONS
OTHER THAN AT THE SPECIFIC TEST BORING LOCATIONS.  THE CONDITIONS BETWEEN BORING LOCATIONS
MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE TEST BORING LOGS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTROL DUST ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE TO A REASONABLE LIMIT, AS
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, AND AS OUTLINED IN SPECIFICATION SECTION 01562.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT TRACK OR SPILL EARTH, DEBRIS OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL ON PUBLIC
OR PRIVATE STREETS AND PLANT DRIVES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE IMMEDIATE
ASSOCIATED CLEAN UP.

8. ALL CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES, VALVE PITS, VALVE BOXES AND OTHER BURIED FACILITIES WITH SURFACE
ACCESS SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO MATCH FINAL GRADES, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT HAVE ANY RIGHT OF PROPERTY IN ANY MATERIALS TAKEN FROM ANY
EXCAVATION.  SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL MAY BE INCORPORATED IN THE PROJECT, WITH EXCESS
MATERIAL DISPOSED OF AT A LOCATION PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THESE PROVISIONS SHALL IN NO
WAY RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF OBLIGATIONS TO PROPERLY DISPOSE OF AND REPLACE ANY MATERIAL
DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER TO BE UNSUITABLE FOR BACKFILLING.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE
OF UNSUITABLE AND EXCESS MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE, OR REPAIR, ALL CURBS, SIDEWALKS, PAVEMENT AND OTHER
ITEMS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO AT LEAST THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION, TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER AND ENGINEER.

11. WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS REMOVED AND REPLACED, MATCH EXISTING GRADES TO THE EXTENT
POSSIBLE.  COORDINATE FINE GRADING WITH THE ENGINEER.

12. ALL ROAD AND DRIVE CROSS SLOPES SHALL PITCH 1/4-INCH PER FOOT MINIMUM.  ALL PAVED SURFACES
SHALL PITCH 1% UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  REFER TO THE CIVIL DETAIL DRAWINGS.

13. ALL NON-ROADWAY AREAS THAT ARE EXCAVATED, FILLED, OR OTHERWISE DISTURBED BY THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE TOPSOILED, GRADED, LIMED, FERTILIZED, SEEDED AND MULCHED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.  THE TOP 4 INCHES OF SOIL SHALL BE TOPSOIL.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION
02485.

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW ALL ENDANGERED SPECIES ACT 4(D) RULES REGARDING THE NORTHERN
LONG EARED BAT.  THIS INCLUDES AVOIDANCE OF TREE REMOVAL DURING THE MONTHS OF JUNE AND
JULY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PLAN ACCORDINGLY.

CIVIL SITE LAYOUT

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THIS PROVIDED LAYOUT INFORMATION
THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.  REPORT ANY LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO
THE ENGINEER.

2. REFER TO THE SITE PIPING AND SITE GRADING DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL LAYOUT INFORMATION.

3. IN GENERAL, THE GIVEN STRUCTURE LOCATIONS ARE TO THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE STRUCTURE
FOUNDATION WALL, NOT FOOTINGS.  RADII SHOWN FOR ROADS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT.

4. PLACE CRUSHED STONE MOWING STRIP AROUND THOSE STRUCTURES AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.
REFER TO THE CIVIL DETAIL DRAWINGS.

5. THE LOCATIONS AND LIMITS OF ALL ON-SITE WORK AND STORAGE AREAS SHALL BE
REVIEWED/COORDINATED WITH, AND ACCEPTABLE TO, THE OWNER AND ENGINEER.  THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL LIMIT ACTIVITIES TO THESE AREAS.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RE-ESTABLISHING AND RESETTING ALL EXISTING PROPERTY
MONUMENTATION DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION.  THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A LAND SURVEYOR
REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

7. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL PREVAIL.  DO NOT SCALE DISTANCES FROM THE DRAWINGS.  REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER.

8. BOLLARD LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. COORDINATE BOLLARD LOCATIONS WITH THE ENGINEER.
REFER TO THE CIVIL DETAIL DRAWINGS.

9. EXISTING CONDITIONS SITE PLAN DEVELOPED FROM SURVEY DRAWING PREPARED BY DOUCET SURVEY, LLC,
DATED OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND EXISTING AVAILABLE RECORD DRAWING INFORMATION.

CIVIL SITE PIPING

1. THE PIPING SCHEDULE AND ADDITIONAL PIPING NOTES ARE LOCATED IN SPECIFICATION SECTION 15050.

2. ALL PIPE LINES SHALL SLOPE UNIFORMLY BETWEEN ELEVATIONS INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  NO CRESTS
IN PIPING WILL BE PERMITTED.  CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE RESTRAINT SYSTEM IS
REQUIRED ON ALL FITTINGS ON PRESSURE PIPE.  WHERE A RESTRAINED JOINT SYSTEM IS USED, THE
NUMBER OF PIPES WITH RESTRAINED JOINTS ON EITHER SIDE OF THE FITTING SHALL BE DESIGNED TO
REFLECT THE PROJECT SOIL CONDITIONS AND PEAK SURGE PRESSURE IN THE PIPING SYSTEM.  SEE THE CIVIL
DETAIL DRAWINGS FOR THRUST BLOCK DETAILS.  PROVIDE ALL BENDS (HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL) AS
REQUIRED TO MEET THE GRADES AND ALIGNMENT INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASCERTAIN THE LOCATION AND SIZE OF EXISTING PIPING AND UTILITIES IN THE
FIELD BY TEST PIT EXCAVATION PRIOR TO COMMENCING INSTALLATION OF ANY OF THE NEW PIPING
AFFECTED.  WHERE NEW PIPE CONNECTS TO EXISTING PIPING OR STRUCTURAL PENETRATION, CONTRACTOR
SHALL VERIFY ELEVATION BY TEST PIT, AS REQUIRED, PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY OF THE
ASSOCIATED/AFFECTED NEW PIPING.  IDENTIFIED CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING PIPING AND UTILITIES WILL BE
REVIEWED WITH THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING INSTALLATION.  THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT OF
NEW PIPING MAY BE ADJUSTED IN THE FIELD SUBJECT TO PRIOR REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE
ENGINEER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LAYOUT OF ALL PROPOSED WORK AS SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY LAYOUT DISCREPANCIES IMMEDIATELY TO THE ENGINEER.

4. ALL WASTEWATER PIPING AND PRESSURIZED PIPES (EXCLUDING BUILDING DRAINS AND ANY PVC PIPING)
INSTALLED BENEATH STRUCTURES SHALL BE ENCASED IN CONCRETE.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWING FOR
DETAILS.

5. ALL BURIED CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE SLEEVE TYPE FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS
APPROXIMATELY 4-FEET FROM THE STRUCTURES.  ALL SLEEVE TYPE COUPLINGS ON PRESSURE LINES SHALL
BE RESTRAINED (SOLID SLEEVE).  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 15088.

6. PROVIDE CAST OR DUCTILE IRON WALL CASTINGS, OR GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE SLEEVES, FOR ALL PIPE
PENETRATIONS MADE THROUGH CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS, WALLS AND SLABS.  ALL WALL SLEEVES AND
WALL CASTINGS SHALL HAVE WATERSTOPS.  SEE PROCESS, MECHANICAL AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR
LOCATIONS OF PENETRATIONS.  NEW PENETRATIONS THROUGH EXISTING STRUCTURE WALLS SHALL BE BY
CORING MACHINE AND LINK-TYPE SEALS, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.  OPENINGS TO BE COMPATIBLE
WITH REQUIRED PIPING AND STANDARD LINK SEAL SIZES.  SEE PROCESS DETAIL DRAWINGS.  REFER TO
SPECIFICATION SECTION 15092.

7. TRENCH INSULATION SHALL BE USED WHERE DEPTH OF COVER IS LESS THAN 5-FEET. REFER TO THE CIVIL
DETAIL DRAWINGS FOR THE TRENCH INSULATION DETAIL.

8. TRENCH INSULATION SHALL BE USED WHEN THERE IS LESS THAN 2-FEET BETWEEN THE SEWER OR FORCE
MAIN AND A CULVERT.  REFER TO THE CIVIL DETAIL DRAWINGS FOR THE TRENCH INSULATION DETAIL.

9. MANHOLES ARE 4-FEET IN DIAMETER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  THE TOP OF MANHOLE FRAMES SHALL BE
SET FLUSH WITH FINISH GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON DRAWINGS.  SEWER MANHOLE INVERTS
SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE TO THE INSIDE FACE OF THE MANHOLE.

10. PIPES WITHIN VALVE PITS (MANHOLES) SHALL BE SUPPORTED 12-INCHES ABOVE BOTTOM OF MANHOLE ON
ADJUSTABLE PIPE SADDLE SUPPORTS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 15094, UNLESS
OTHERWISE INDICATED.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SHAPE INVERTS AS REQUIRED WHEN CONNECTING INTO EXISTING MANHOLES.

12. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 02200 FOR PIPE AND STRUCTURE BEDDING AND BACKFILL
REQUIREMENTS.

13. COMPACTION TESTS WILL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION SECTION 02200.  ANY
SETTLEMENT OCCURRING WITHIN ONE-YEAR OF FINAL COMPLETION OF THE WORK SHALL BE CORRECTED BY
THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

14. OPEN TRENCHES IN THE ROADWAY MUST BE BACKFILLED AT THE END OF THE WORKDAY.  OPEN TRENCHES
OUTSIDE OF THE ROADWAY MAY BE LEFT OPEN IF THE CONTRACTOR PROVIDES ADEQUATELY SAFE
BARRICADING AND LIGHTS.

15. WHERE NEW PIPING IS TO BE CONNECTED TO EXISTING PIPING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND
INSTALL ALL ADAPTERS, FITTINGS, AND ADDITIONAL PIPE AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE CONNECTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION, ELEVATION, ORIENTATION AND MATERIAL OF CONSTRUCTION.
TEST PITS SHALL BE USED AS REQUIRED.

16. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN.  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES
DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO
THE OWNER.

17. WHERE POSSIBLE, WATER LINES SHOULD BE INSTALLED OVER WASTEWATER LINES.  A MINIMUM
SEPARATION OF 18-INCHES BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE AND THE TOP OF THE
WASTEWATER LINE SHALL BE MAINTAINED, IF POSSIBLE.  WHERE A WATER LINE CROSSES UNDER A
WASTEWATER LINE, A FULL LENGTH OF PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED ABOVE THE WATER LINE SO THAT BOTH
JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE WATER LINE AS POSSIBLE.  WHERE 18-INCHES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION
IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A SEPARATION REQUIREMENT WAIVER FROM DES. ADD

18. PIPING ON THE SITE PIPING PLAN HAS BEEN SHOWN BROKEN FOR CLARITY ONLY.  PIPE BREAKS DO NOT
INDICATE RELATIVE ELEVATIONS OF PIPING.

19. ELECTRICAL CONDUIT RUNS ARE INDICATED ON THE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR ALL COORDINATION, EXCAVATION AND BACKFILLING REQUIRED FOR THE ELECTRICAL CONDUITS.
COORDINATE ALL UNDERGROUND INSTALLATIONS WITH ALL TRADES.

LEGEND
PROPERTY/ROW LINE

SETBACK LINE

EASEMENT LINE

CONTOUR

LIMIT OF WORK

SILT FENCE

SPOT ELEVATION

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

FM FM

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

DRAINAGE FLOW

S S SEWER

SD SD

RIPRAP

SIGN

TEMPORARY BENCH MARK

BUILDING

STONEWALL

CULVERT12" CMP

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

IRON PIPE/REBAR

DRILLHOLE

MONUMENT

SEWER MANHOLE

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

SHUTOFF VALVE

HYDRANT

EXISTING

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

EDGE OF GRAVEL

RETAINING WALL

SEWER FORCE MAIN

GAS

STORM DRAIN

WATER

G G

UGE UGE

UTILITY POLE

UTILITY POLE W/ GUY

LIGHT POLE

UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

BOLLARD

CONIFEROUS TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE
SHRUB

TEST PIT

TEST BORING

TEST PROBE

MONITORING WELL

WETLANDS

EDGE OF WETLANDS

TELEPHONE MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

PAVEMENT MARKINGS

CENTERLINE

WATER SERVICE SHUTOFF

YARD HYDRANT

EDGE OF WATER

STREAM

DRAINAGE SWALE

CURBING

GUARDRAIL

UNDERDRAINUD UD

RAILROAD

MATCHLINE

ROCK OUTCROP

MAILBOX

TREELINE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

STOCKADE FENCE

BARB WIRE FENCE

EDGE OF CONCRETE

8"

4"

4"

15"

6"

FLAGPOLE

FLOODPLAIN

124.6

W W8"

OHE OHE

CBCB

DMH

MB

SMH

EMH

TMH

B

TP

P

MW

T

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONEUGT UGT

UNDERGROUND CABLE TVCATV CATV

CB

GAS GAS SERVICE SHUTOFF

GAS GATE VALVEG

WETLAND FLAG

PROPOSED

4"FM
8"S

8"W
15"SD

12" CMP

4"G

6"UD

123

UGE UGE

OHE OHE

134.5

SMH
DMH

CB CB

EMH
TMH

W/
W POTABLE WATER

WITH

SMH

TBM
THK

TYP
UD

SQ
STA
T, XFMR

SD
SF

S

PSI

PVC
RCP

RD
REQ'D

OD
PC
PSF

NTS

NGVD

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STATION

TEMPORARY BENCH MARK
THICKNESS

UNDERDRAIN
TYPICAL

SQUARE

TRANSFORMER

STORM DRAIN
SQUARE FEET

SLOPE, SEWER

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

REQUIRED
ROOF DRAIN

OUTSIDE DIAMETER

POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PERFORATED CLAY

NOT TO SCALE

FT

INV

MH
MIN

MAX

HYD

INF
IN

FM

DR
DWG
EL
EMH

CY
DEMO
DMH
DI

FEET

MANHOLE
MINIMUM

MAXIMUM

INCH
INFLUENT

HYDRANT

INVERT

FORCE MAIN

DRAIN

ELECTRIC MANHOLE
ELEVATION
DRAWING

DRAIN MANHOLE

CUBIC YARD

DUCTILE IRON

DEMOLITION

CIVIL ABBREVIATIONS

CEN

CO
CONC

CI

CMP

CB
BLDG

&
Ø, DIA

CENTER

CAST IRON

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
CLEANOUT
CONCRETE

CATCH BASIN
BUILDING

AND
DIAMETER

PS PRIMARY SLUDGE

VC VITRIFIED CLAY

UG UNDERGROUND
UGE UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

#, NO NUMBER

APP'D APPROVED

G GAS

N

N/A

NORTH

NOT AVAILABLE/APPLICABLE

LBS POUNDS

TOS TOP OF STRUCTURE

MW MONITORING WELL

CL CENTERLINE

CORNERCOR

CFS CUBIC FEET PER SECOND

PT POINT OF TANGENCY

AC ASBESTOS CEMENT

NATIONAL GEODETIC
VERTICAL DATUM

VERT VERTICAL

BOULDER

RCRD ROCKINGHAM COUNTY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS

ROW RIGHT OF WAY

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE

DRAFT



J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-G
EN

N
O

TE
SI

I.D
W

G
 |

 2
12

44
-C

S-
G

en
N

ot
es

II 
| 

1:
2.

58
49

 |
 --

-- 
| 

9/
20

/2
02

3 
3:

47
:4

4 
PM

 |
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
4 

PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S 

(C
O

N
T.

)

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

     

C-002

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

SURVEY NOTES:

1. HORIZONTAL DATUM BASED ON NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE PLANE(2800) NAD83(2011)
DERIVED FROM REDUNDANT GPS OBSERVATIONS UTILIZING THE KEYNET GPS VRS
NETWORK.

2. VERTICAL DATUM IS BASED ON NGVD29 PER DISK B 14 1934 WITH A PUBLISHED ELEVATION
OF 37.67'.

3. WETLAND BOUNDARIES DELINEATED BY MARC JACOBS, CSS CWS, PWS, CPESC, IN AUGUST
2020.  WETLANDS FLAGS SURVEYED BY DOUCET SURVEY, LLC.

NEW HAMPSHIRE FISH AND GAME RECOMMENDED PERMIT CONDITIONS:
1. NORTHERN BLACK RACER (STATE THREATENED) OCCUR WITHIN THE VICINITY OF THE

PROJECT AREA. ALL OPERATORS AND PERSONNEL WORKING ON OR ENTERING THE SITE
SHALL BE MADE AWARE OF THE POTENTIAL PRESENCE OF THIS SPECIES AND SHALL BE
PROVIDED FLYERS THAT HELP TO IDENTIFY THIS SPECIES, ALONG WITH NHFG CONTACT
INFORMATION.

2. RARE SPECIES INFORMATION (E.G. IDENTIFICATION, OBSERVATION AND REPORTING OF
OBSERVATIONS, WHEN TO CONTACT NHFG IMMEDIATELY AND NHFG CONTACT
INFORMATION) SHALL BE COMMUNICATED DURING MORNING TAILGATE MEETINGS PRIOR
TO WORK COMMENCEMENT.

3. OBSERVATIONS OF NORTHERN BLACK RACERS IN THE MONTHS OF APRIL-MAY AND
SEPTEMBER-OCTOBER MAY INDICATE THE POTENTIAL FOR A DEN SITE ON OR NEAR THE
PROJECT SITE. OBSERVATIONS OF THIS SPECIES DURING THIS TIMEFRAME SHALL BE
REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO THE NEW HAMPSHIRE FISH AND GAME DEPARTMENT
NONGAME AND ENDANGERED WILDLIFE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM. PLEASE
CONTACT MELISSA WINTERS (603-479-1129) OR BRENDAN CLIFFORD (603-944-0885).
OBSERVATIONS OF THIS SPECIES OUTSIDE OF THIS TIMEFRAME CAN FOLLOW GENERAL
REPORTING GUIDANCE. PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOGRAPH WITH TEXT IF FEASIBLE.

4. ALL MANUFACTURED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRODUCTS, WITH THE EXCEPTION
OF TURF REINFORCEMENT MATS, UTILIZED FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, SLOPE PROTECTION,
RUNOFF DIVERSION, SLOPE INTERRUPTION, PERIMETER CONTROL, INLET PROTECTION,
CHECK DAMS, AND SEDIMENT TRAPS SHALL NOT CONTAIN PLASTIC, OR MULTIFILAMENT OR
MONOFILAMENT POLYPROPYLENE NETTING OR MESH WITH AN OPENING SIZE OF GREATER
THAN 1/8 INCHES.

5. ALL OBSERVATIONS OF THREATENED OR ENDANGERED SPECIES ON THE PROJECT SITE SHALL
BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO THE NHFG NONGAME AND ENDANGERED WILDLIFE
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROGRAM BY PHONE AT 603-271-2461 AND BY EMAIL AT
NHFGREVIEW@WILDLIFE.NH.GOV, WITH THE EMAIL SUBJECT LINE CONTAINING THE NHB
DATACHECK TOOL RESULTS LETTER ASSIGNED NUMBER, THE PROJECT NAME, AND THE
TERM WILDLIFE SPECIES OBSERVATION.

6. PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE OBSERVED SPECIES AND NEARBY ELEMENTS OF HABITAT OR AREAS
OF LAND DISTURBANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO NHFG IN DIGITAL FORMAT AT THE ABOVE
EMAIL ADDRESS FOR VERIFICATION, AS FEASIBLE.

7. IN THE EVENT A THREATENED OR ENDANGERED SPECIES IS OBSERVED ON THE PROJECT SITE
DURING THE TERM OF THE PERMIT, THE SPECIES SHALL NOT BE DISTURBED, HANDLED, OR
HARMED IN ANY WAY PRIOR TO CONSULTATION WITH NHFG AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
CORRECTIVE ACTIONS RECOMMENDED BY NHFG.

A) SITE OPERATORS SHALL BE ALLOWED TO RELOCATE WILDLIFE ENCOUNTERED IF
DISCOVERED WITHIN THE ACTIVE WORK ZONE IF IN DIRECT HARM FROM PROJECT
ACTIVITIES. WILDLIFE SHALL BE RELOCATED IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO THE CAPTURE
LOCATION BUT OUTSIDE OF THE WORK ZONE AND IN THE DIRECTION THE
INDIVIDUAL WAS HEADING. NHFG SHALL BE CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY IF THIS
ACTION OCCURS.

8. THE NHFG, INCLUDING ITS EMPLOYEES AND AUTHORIZED AGENTS, SHALL HAVE ACCESS TO
THE PROPERTY DURING THE TERM OF THE PERMIT.

BLACK RACER SNAKE (STATE THREATENED):
· SOLID BLACK WITH A WHITE THROAT AND CHIN
· SLENDER WITH GLOSSY SCALES, 3-6 FT. LONG
· HATCHLINGS ARE VERY SMALL AND PATTERNED

ALL OBSERVATIONS OF NORTHERN BLACK RACER SNAKES ENCOUNTERED
FROM THE END OF SEPTEMBER THROUGH THE MONTH OF APRIL MUST BE
IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE NHFG DEPARTMENT (MELISSA DOPERALSKI
603-479-1129 (CELL) OR BRENDAN CLIFFORD 603-944-0885) AS THIS
INDICATES A POTENTIAL HIBERNACULUM IN THE AREA. PLEASE ATTEMPT TO
PHOTOGRAPH THIS SPECIES IF POSSIBLE.

DRAFT



40

50

60

70

80

40

50

60

70

80

19+0020+0021+0022+0023+0024+0025+00

65
.5

65
.4

65
.2

65
.0

64
.7

64
.5

64
.4

64
.3

63
.9

63
.7

63
.5

63
.3

63
.2

63
.1

63
.0

63
.0

63
.2

63
.8

64
.6

65
.3

65
.6

65
.3

64
.5

63
.4

62
.0

P-
4P-

5

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE, TYP

12" S

8" S
L=6' S=0.1030

SM
H

SM
H-

3(
6'
∅
)

ST
A 

24
+5

1 
-2

'L
IN

V 
IN

(1
2"

 F
M

-N
)=

57
.2

'
IN

V 
IN

(1
2"

 P
VC

-N
E)

=5
6.

98
'

IN
V 

O
U

T(
12

" P
VC

-S
W

)=
56

.9
8'

12" HDPE FM

AP
PR

O
X.

 F
O

RC
E

M
AI

N
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

AP
PR

O
X.

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 C
RO

SS
IN

G

AP
PR

O
X.

 G
AS

M
AI

N
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

AP
PR

O
X.

 G
AS

M
AI

N
 C

RO
SS

IN
G

5'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

VE
R

PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE
FROM APPROXIMATELY STA
17+85 TO SMH-3 INVERT IN
S=0.0015

ST
A 

24
+4

0 
3'

L
IN

V 
IN

(4
" P

VC
-N

E)
=5

9.
2'

IN
V 

IN
(4

" P
VC

-E
)=

58
.2

'
IN

V 
O

U
T(

12
" 

PV
C-

SW
)=

57
.6

'

LP-4

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

S

SSS

S

OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

FM

FM
FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

W

G

G

G

G

G
G

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

G

G

G

W W

W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

P-5

W W W W W W W W W

65-2
DANIEL CHARTRAND

63 JADY HILL AVE
EXTER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. 5319-1110

TBM 6542B
MAG NAIL SET UP 6"
IN POLE 105/14
ELEV.=64.60'

14"

24"

(ML)

(ML)

36"
48" 14"

16" 16"

18"TBM 6542C
MAG NAIL SET UP 6"

IN POLE 105/11
ELEV.=65.14'

GATE

JADY HILL AVENUE

D
O

U
G

LA
SS

 W
AY65-26

PAUL SMITH
61 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 2224-1616

65-27
MICHAEL JON CAIN
59 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 4530-2600

65-28
JOHN HODSDON
57 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 3229-1737

65-29
MARY E STRATHERN REV TRUST

55 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 5199-2187

65-29-1
ELISE COUILLARD
53 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 4721-939

64-105
HAYES MOBILE HOME PARK INC

56 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 2380-1607

65-1
STEVEN GAUTHIER
64 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 2915-2060

SMH
RIM: 64.8'±
INV IN(4" PVC-NE)=59.2'
INV IN(4" PVC-E)=58.2'
INV IN(8" ACP FM-NW)=58.6'
INV OUT(12" PVC-SW)=57.6'

64-105
HAYES MOBILE HOME PARK INC

56 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 2380-1607

M
AT

CH
LI
N
E

DW
G 
C-
4

DW
G 
C-
5

6" W

6" W 6" W

6" W

6"
 W

8" FM
8" FM

8"
 F

M

62 63

64

65
65 64 63 63

64

65

56

57

58

62

63

59
60

61
PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

2" G

2" G

2" G

2"
 G

SMH-3(6'∅)

12" HDPE FM

12" HDPE FM

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING GAS MAIN

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING GAS MAIN

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING FORCE MAIN

19+0020+0021+0022+0023+0024+00
25+00

8" PVC S

CAP/PLUG EXISTING FORCE MAIN INSIDE EXISTING
SMH AFTER COMPLETION OF NEW PUMP STATION

& NEW FORCE MAIN. MODIFY  EXISTING SMH &
INVERT CHANNEL TO ACCOMMODATE 8" PIPE

INVERT OUT PROVIDE POSITIVE FLOW THROUGH
MANHOLE FROM GRAVITY SEWER LATERALS

INVERT IN TO 8"PIPE INVERT OUT
REPLACE 6 LF OF EXISTING 12"

GRAVITY PIPE WITH 8" GRAVITY PIPE
BETWEEN SMH-3 & EXISTING SMH

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
LA

N
PR

O
FI

LE
I.D

W
G 

| 
21

24
4-

CS
-P

la
nP

ro
fil

eI
 |

 1
:2

.5
84

9 
| 

---
- |

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
7:

58
 P

M
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/1
5/

20
23

 5
:1

2 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20'

PROFILE
SCALES

VERT:1"=4'
HORIZ:1"=20'

N

0 20 40

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

JA
DY

 H
IL

L 
AV

EN
U

E
PL

AN
 &

 P
RO

FI
LE

: S
TA

 2
5+

00
 T

O
 S

TA
 1

9+
00

   

C-101

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

DRAFT



30

40

50

60

70

30

40

50

60

70

13+0014+0015+0016+0017+0018+0019+00

46
.0

46
.9

47
.7

48
.4

49
.2

50
.0

50
.9

52
.0

53
.0

54
.2

55
.7

57
.4

58
.7

59
.6

60
.2

60
.5

60
.9

61
.4

62
.0

62
.9

63
.9

64
.7

65
.2

65
.5

65
.5

P-
3

B-
2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

M
H

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

B
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
B

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

B

12" SD

8" S

12" SD

8" S

12" HDPE FM

AP
PR

O
X.

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 C
RO

SS
IN

G

5'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

VE
R

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE, TYP

PROVIDE POSITIVE SLOPE
FROM APPROXIMATELY STA
17+85 TO SMH-3 INVERT IN
S=0.0015

13+00

14+00

15+00

16+00

17
+0
0

18+0
0

19+0
0

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

LP-3

B-2

EXETER COUNTRY CLUB

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

TAX MAP 52, LOT 24
LEON N. MORSE

C/O GAIL E. MORSE
73 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BK. 2533, PG. 786

TAX MAP 52, LOT 3
MARIA I. CARRASQUILLO GEORGE
C/O JONATHAN EDWARD GEORGE

77 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 5985, PAGE 579

WEBSTER AVENUE

TAX MAP 52, LOT 4
MARSHMAN FAMILY TRUST

C/O MARSHMAN PAMELA & ARTHUR TRUSTEES
2 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 6402, PAGE 1467

TAX MAP 52, LOT 5
GREGORY MCCARTHY

4 WEBSTER AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 5383, PAGE 1401

TAX MAP 52, LOT 22
CHESTER FAMILY REV TR

C/O SHERMAN JR & DOREEN CHESTER TTEES
3 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5882, PAGE 817

TAX MAP 52, LOT 23
ALEXANDER JOHN PERSSON

C/O CHANTHAVONE HONGMANI
1 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5362, PAGE 322

TAX MAP 52, LOT 25
MICHAEL S. JOHNSON

C/O REBECCA H. ZOLLNER
71 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 5497, PAGE 681

TAX MAP 52, LOT 26
TIMOTHY GAGNON
C/O AMY GAGNON
69 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5601, PAGE 2630

TAX MAP 52, LOT 1
STEVEN R. GAUTHIER

64 JADY HILL AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 2915, PAGE 2060

JA
DY HILL AVENUE

CB
RIM: 58.7'±

INV OUT(10" PVC-NE)=55.69'
DEBRIS ELEV=54.14'

CB
RIM: 53.3'±
INV IN(10" PVC-NW)=49.52'
INV OUT(12" RCP-SE)=49.26'

DMH
RIM: 53.5'±

INV IN(12" RCP-NW)=49.11'
INV IN(12" RCP-SW)=47.96'
INV OUT(12" RCP-E)=46.56'

CB
RIM: 53.6'±

INV OUT(UNK-NE)=49.12'
DEBRIS ELEV.=48.21'

SMH
RIM: 52.9'±
INV IN(8" PVC-W)=49.09'
INV OUT(8" PVC-E)=48.99'

M
AT
CH

LI
NE

DW
G 
C-
4

DW
G 
C-
5

M
AT
CH

LIN
E

DW
G 
C-
5

DW
G 
C-
6

TAX MAP 52, LOT 27
THOMAS NASH

C/O ANNA NASH
67 JADY HILL AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5954, PAGE 1279

2" G

2" G

2" G

8" PVC

8" PVC

12" RCP

8" PVC

TBM 7589B
'X' CUT IN BONNET BOLT

OVER MAIN OF HYDRANT
ELEV.=60.72'

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

65

64

63

62

61

60

59 58

57

56

55

54

53

52

51

50

49

48

47

45

12" HDPE FM

12" HDPE FM

12" HDPE FM

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
LA

N
PR

O
FI

LE
II.

DW
G

 |
 2

12
44

-C
S-

Pl
an

Pr
of

ile
II 

| 
1:

2.
58

49
 |

 --
-- 

| 
9/

20
/2

02
3 

3:
48

:1
3 

PM
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/1
5/

20
23

 1
1:

53
 A

M

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20'

PROFILE
SCALES

VERT:1"=4'
HORIZ:1"=20'

N

0 20 40

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

JA
DY

 H
IL

L 
AV

EN
U

E 
&

 W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E
PL

AN
 &

 P
RO

FI
LE

: S
TA

 1
9+

00
 T

O
 S

TA
 1

3+
00

   

C-102

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
 M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

DRAFT



0

10

20

30

40

10

20

30

40

7+008+009+00

22
.9

24
.4

25
.8

27
.2

28
.5

30
.0

31
.5

33
.1

34
.7

20

30

40

50

10

20

30

40

50

9+0010+0011+0012+0013+00

34
.7

36
.2

37
.3

38
.1

38
.7

39
.0

39
.2

39
.6

40
.0

40
.4

41
.1

41
.9

42
.6

43
.4

44
.3

45
.2

46
.0

B-
1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

M
H

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

B

8" S

12" S

8" S

12" SD

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

B

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

M
H

8" S

12" SD

12" HDPE FM

8" S

AP
PR

O
X.

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 C
RO

SS
IN

G

AP
PR

O
X.

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 C
RO

SS
IN

G

12" HDPE FM
24" SD

5'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

VE
R

INSTALL RIGID
INSULATION

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE, TYP

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE, TYP

MATC
H

LINE

DWG C-
6

DWG C-
7

7+00

8+00

9+00

10+0011+0012+0013+00

S

S
S

F10
D49

D50

D51

E1

E2

E3

E4

B-1

H1

H2H3H4

H5

LP-3
SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD SD

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

S S
S

S
S

S

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

vv

G
G

G G G G G
G

G G G G G G G G
G

G

G
G

W W W W W W
W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

M
AT

CH
LI
N
E

DW
G 
C-
5

DW
G 
C-
6

TAX MAP 52, LOT 5
GREGORY MCCARTHY

4 WEBSTER AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 5383, PAGE 1401

TAX MAP 52, LOT 6
DOUGLAS B. EASTMAN

12 WEBSTER AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 3172, PAGE 776

TAX MAP 52, LOT 7
JACQUES P. WAGEMAKER
C/O LEAH N. WAGEMAKER

14 WEBSTER AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 5517, PAGE 405
TAX MAP 52, LOT 8
TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 2887, PAGE 2683

TAX MAP 52, LOT 14
TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 2316, PAGE 1378

TAX MAP 52, LOT 15
DANIEL M. WORTH

C/O TEKARA A. WORTH
17 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 6422, PAGE 718

TAX MAP 52, LOT 16
DAIVD F. CARROLL

C/O EMILY R. CARROLL
15 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5628, PAGE 2216

TAX MAP 52, LOT 17
MARTHA R. KIRSCH
13 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 3658, PAGE 850

TAX MAP 52, LOT 18
GEORGE & EILEEN THING REV TR

C/O GEORGE & EILEEN THING TEES
11 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 6376, PAGE 2615

TAX MAP 52, LOT 19
BERNARD A. CALDER

9 WEBSTER AVE
EXETER, NH 03833

R.C.R.D. BOOK 4848, PAGE 1775

TAX MAP 52, LOT 20
SEAN BOURBEAU

C/O JOHANNA BOURBEAU
7 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. BOOK 5682, PAGE 358

WEBSTER AVENUE
CB
RIM: 29.2'±
INV IN(12" RCP-W)=22.75'
INV OUT(24" RCP-SE)=22.67'

DMH
RIM: 39.6'±
INV IN(12" RCP-SW)=33.51'
INV OUT(12" RCP-E)=33.42'

SMH
RIM: 35.9'±
INV IN(8" VCP-SW)=31.14'
INV IN(8" VCP-SW)=25.09'
INV OUT(8" VCP-E)=25.04'

SMH
RIM: 20.8'±
INV IN(4" PVC-SW)=18.2'
INV IN(4" PVC-SE)=11.2'
INV IN(8" VCP-W)=9.9'
INV IN(8" VCP STUB-NW)=10.0'
INV IN(8" VCP STUB-W)=14.8'
INV OUT(8" VCP-SE)=9.9'

W
EBSTER

 AVEN
U

E

8" PVC

2" G

12" RCP
12" RCP

12" RCP

8" VCP

2" G

12" RCP

24" RCP

PAVED
DRIVE PAVED

DRIVE PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

TBM 7589A
'X' CUT IN BONNET BOLT

OVER MAIN OF HYDRANT
ELEV.=41.83'

8" VCP

8" VCP

8" VCP

8" VCP

46 44
43 42

41 40

39 38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

26

25

24

23

22

12" HDPE FM

12" HDPE FM

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM SIZE,
DEPTH & LOCATION OF
EXISTING STORM DRAIN

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION

OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
LA

N
PR

O
FI

LE
III

.D
W

G 
| 

21
24

4-
CS

-P
la

nP
ro

fil
eI

II 
| 

1:
2.

58
49

 |
 --

-- 
| 

9/
20

/2
02

3 
3:

48
:2

3 
PM

 |
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

 9
/1

5/
20

23
 1

1:
54

 A
M

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20'

PROFILE
SCALES

VERT:1"=4'
HORIZ:1"=20'

N

0 20 40

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E
PL

AN
 &

 P
RO

FI
LE

: S
TA

 1
3+

00
 T

O
 S

TA
 7

+0
0

   

C-103

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

DRAFT



-10

0

10

20

30

-10

0

10

20

30

1+002+003+004+005+006+007+00

7.
8

7.
7

8.
2

8.
6

8.
8

9.
0

9.
4

9.
9

10
.5

11
.1

11
.7

12
.4

13
.2

14
.1

14
.9

15
.6

16
.1

16
.5

17
.0

17
.7

18
.3

19
.3

20
.2

21
.5

22
.9

P-
1

P-
2

B-
4B-

3

B-
5

8" FM EXITING
VALVE VAULT
PIPE CL EL: 0.0'

18" S TO WET WELL
PIPE CL EL: -3.05'

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

M
H

24" CULVERT

8" S

8" S

12" CULVERT 12" HDPE FM

G
RI

N
DE

R 
M

H(
6'

Ø
)

ST
A 

1+
93

 2
7'

R
15

" 
IN

V 
IN

(N
W

)=
-1

.9
5'

18
" 

IN
V 

O
U

T(
SE

)=
-3

.8
0'

SM
H-

2
ST

A 
2+

15
 5

'R
8"

 IN
V 

IN
(W

)=
-1

.3
0'

12
" 

IN
V 

IN
(S

E)
=-

1.
20

'
15

" 
IN

V 
O

U
T(

N
E)

=-
1.

40
'

SM
H-

1
ST

A 
2+

15
 5

'R
8"

 IN
V 

IN
(W

)=
-1

.3
0'

12
" 

IN
V 

IN
(S

E)
=-

1.
20

'
15

" 
IN

V 
O

U
T(

N
E)

=-
1.

40
'

INSTALL RIGID
INSULATION

AP
PR

O
X.

 W
AT

ER
M

AI
N

 C
RO

SS
IN

G

M
ET

ER
 V

AU
LT

(6
'Ø

)
ST

A 
1+

83
 6

'R
8"

 IN
V 

IN
(S

E)
=-

0.
33

'
8"

 IN
V 

O
U

T(
N

W
)=

-0
.3

3'

5'
-0

"
M

IN
IM

U
M

 C
O

VE
R

APPROXIMATE
EXISTING GRADE, TYP

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

G1

G2

G3

G4

G5
G6

G7
G8

G9

G10

G11

G12

G13

G14

G15

D38

D39

D40

D41D42

D43

D44

D45

D46

D47

F1

F2

F3

F4

F5

F6
F7

F8

F9

F10

F11

LP-2

D48

D49

D50

D51

HOT 1

SD

SD

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W W

D37

D36
D35

D34

D33

D32

D31

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

A7

A8
B1

B2

B3

B4

D30 D29

D28

D27

D26

D25

D24
D23

D22

D21

D20

D19

D18

D17
D16

D15

D14

D13

D12

D11 D10

D9
D8

B5

B6

B7 B8

B9

B10

C4

C5

C1
C2

C3

B11

B12

B13

B14

B15

B16

LP-1

SD SD SD
EM

SD

SD

SD

SDS
S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

B-5 B-3

B-4W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WEBSTER AVENUE

TBM 6542G
CHISELED BOX ON N'LY
CORNER OF CONC. PAD
ELEV.=9.95'

TBM 3152EE
MAG NAIL SET UP 6"

IN POLE 7/NETT/2/5/4/2/7
ELEV.=18.72'

DMH
RIM: 19.4'±

INV IN(24" HDPE-SW)=11.8'
INV OUT(24" HDPE-E)=11.7'

DMH
RIM: 16.0'±
INV IN(24" HDPE-W)=10.9'
INV OUT(24" HDPE-SE)=10.8'

SMH
RIM: 18.8'±

INV IN(8" CI)=9.8'
INV IN(8" VCP-NW)=5.8'
INV IN(8" VCP-SW)=5.8'
INV OUT(8" VCP-E)=5.3'

SMH
RIM: 8.8'±

INV IN(8" AC-E)=-1.30'
INV IN(10" AC-NE)=-1.20
INV IN(12" AC-SE)=-1.70'
INV OUT(12" AC-S)=-1.20

R.C.R.D. 3232-2888

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

52-41 
KATERYNA VYSHENSKA

   28 DOUGLASS WAY
  EXETER, NH 03833
 R.C.R.D. 5531-2435

52-13
WARREN SIECKE
19 WEBSTER AVE

EXETER, NH 03833
R.C.R.D. 4822-2780

TAX MAP 52, LOT 12
TOWN OF EXETER
10 FRONT STREET
EXETER, NH 03833

M
AT
CH

LIN
E

DW
G 
C-
6

DW
G 
C-
7

12" CMP OUTLET
INV=10.7'

12" CMP INLET
INV=12.6'

12" HDPE OUTLET
INV=10.2'

8" VCP

8" VCP 8" VCP

8" AC

12" AC

10
" A

C

PAVED
DRIVE

PAVED
DRIVE

24" HDPE

24" HDPE

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

13

11

10 9

8

9

15

10

10

1

5

10

811

11

SMH-2

SMH-1

GRINDER MH(6'Ø)

PUMP
STATION

BUILDING

24" CULVERT
INV OUT=1.20'

24" CULVERT
INV IN=4.20'

24" RCP OUTLET
INV=15.3' 12" HDPE FM

8" DI FM

TEST PIT TO CONFIRM
SIZE, DEPTH & LOCATION
OF EXISTING WATER MAIN

FM BY-PASS ASSEMBLY
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-12

METER VAULT(6'Ø)

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
LA

N
PR

O
FI

LE
IV

.D
W

G
 |

 2
12

44
-C

S-
Pl

an
Pr

of
ile

IV
 |

 1
:2

.5
84

9 
| 

---
- |

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
8:

33
 P

M
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/1
5/

20
23

 1
:4

3 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=20'

PROFILE
SCALES

VERT:1"=4'
HORIZ:1"=20'

N

0 20 40

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E
PL

AN
 &

 P
RO

FI
LE

: S
TA

 7
+0

0 
TO

 S
TA

 1
+0

0
   

C-104

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

DRAFT



G1

G2

G3

G4

G5

G6

G7

G8

G9

G10

G11

G12

G13

G14

G15

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

D33

D32

D31

A1

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

A7 A8 B1

B2

B3

B4

D30

D29

D28

D27

D26

D25

D24

D23

D22 D21

D20

D19

D18

D17 D16

D15

D14

D13

D12

D11

D10

D9
D8

B5 B6
B7

B8

B9

B10

C4

C5

C1

C2 C3

B11

B12

B13

B14

B15

EE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

FM

B-5

B-3

B-4

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

6" METAL PIPE

SWITCH

3" METAL COND.

(3)1" COND.

52-49
94 PORTSMOUTH AVE LLC

720 LAFAYETTE RD
SEABROOK, NH 03874

R.C.R.D. 5122-1322

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
CHISELED BOX ON N'LY
CORNER OF CONC. PAD

ELEV.=9.95' (NGVD29)

SMH
RIM: 8.8'±
INV IN(8"-E)=-1.30'
INV IN(10"-NE)=-1.20'
INV IN(12"-SE)=-1.70'
INV OUT(12"-S)=-1.20

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

WEBSTER AVENUE

GENERATOR

PUMP STATION
BUILDING

24" CMP INLET
INV=4.2'

24" CMP OUTLET
INV=1.2'

ELEC. METERS

"PET WASTE
STATION" SIGN

BOULDER, TYP

BOULDER, TYP

8" AC S

12
" A

C 
S

12" AC S

10" A
C S

8" FM

PAVED DRIVE

PAVED DRIVE

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

9

10

11

12

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3
2

1

10

9

8

7

5

6

5

6

7

8

9

7

8

8

8

8

7

6

5

8

7

6

5

9

1
2

3
4

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER ZONE

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
S_

DE
M

O
PL

AN
.D

W
G 

| 
21

24
4-

CS
-P

S_
De

m
oP

la
n 

| 
1:

2.
58

49
 |

 --
-- 

| 
9/

20
/2

02
3 

3:
48

:4
1 

PM
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:2

0 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'

N

0 10 20

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

DI
TI

O
N

S 
&

 D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

   

C-401

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

NOTES:

1. REFER TO DRAWING C-1 FOR GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS.

2. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, PROCESS, MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL DEMOLITION AND RELOCATIONS.

3. REFER TO SUMMARY OF WORK SPECIFICATIONS 01010 FOR SUGGESTED CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCING.

SITE DEMOLITION NOTES:
REMOVE/DEMOLISH & PROPERLY DISPOSE OF EXISTING ASBESTOS CEMENT SEWER AS
SHOWN.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH & PROPERLY DISPOSE OF EXISTING 12” ASBESTOS CEMENT SEWER
AS SHOWN.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH EXISTING SMH AS SHOWN.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH EXISTING PUMP STATION BUILDING EXCEPT FOR PORTION OF
FOUNDATION.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, PROCESS, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING
& ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. REFER TO SPECIFICATION
SECTION 01010 FOR REQUIREMENTS ON SEQUENCING OF DEMOLITION AND
CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH GENERATOR, GENERATOR ENCLOSURE, CONCRETE PAD AND ALL
ELECTRICAL APPURTENANCES.  SEE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION. REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010 FOR REQUIREMENTS ON
SEQUENCING OF DEMOLITION & CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH EXISTING PAVEMENT AND 16” GRAVEL SUB-GRADE TO THE
EXTENTS SHOWN.

REMOVE EXISTING BOULDERS AND SET ASIDE TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION.  PLACE
BOULDERS AROUND EXTENTS OF PAVED FIRE TRUCK TURN AROUND.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH EXISTING CONCRETE STAIRS & LANDING.

REMOVE/DEMOLISH & PROPERLY DISPOSE OF 8" ASBESTOS CEMENT FORCE MAIN AS
NEEDED TO DEMOLISH THE PUMP STATION.  FILL ENTIRE LENGTH OF REMAINING
FORCE MAIN WITH FLOWABLE FILL, CAP AND ABANDON IN PLACE.

DIG TEST PIT TO LOCATE EXISTING SEWER PIPE.

CLEARING LIMITS.

REMOVE & DISPOSE OF TREE.

REMOVE & DISPOSE OF EXISTING CULVERT.

REMOVE/ABANDON EXISTING 2" WATER SERVICE LINE.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

11

11

DRAFT



1+00

2+00

3+00

G1

G2

G3

G4

G5

G6

G7

G8

G9

G10

G11

G12

G13

G14

G15

D33

D32

D31

A1

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

A7 A8 B1

B2

B3

B4

D30

D29

D28

D27

D26

D25

D24

D23

D22 D21

D20

D19

D18

D17 D16

D15

D14

D13

D12

D11

D10

D9
D8

B5 B6
B7

B8

B9

B10

C4

C5

C1

C2 C3

B11

B12

B13

B14

B15

EE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

B-5

B-3

B-4

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER ZONE

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

52-49-1
DKERN LLC

66 S BEECH ST
MANCHESTER, NH 03103

R.C.R.D. 3232-2888

WEBSTER AVENUE

"PET WASTE
STATION" SIGN

BOULDER, TYP

PUMP STATION
BUILDING

SEE DWG A-101

PAVED
ACCESS DRIVE

GE
NE

RA
TO

R

CHAIN LINK PERIMETER
FENCE

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

28'R

28'R
100'R

5'R

5'R

5'R

5'R

125'R

24' WIDE CHAIN LINK
DOUBLE GATE

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

BOLLARD, TYP

EXISTING PUMP STATION
& GENERATOR

SEE NOTE 1, THIS SHEET

GATE VALVE,
TYP

3' WIDE CRUSHED
STONE MOW STRIP

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

STONE CHECK DAM, TYP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-503

INSTALL
RIPRAP, TYP

CONCRETE HEADWALL
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-502

INSTALL WOOD POST
GUARDRAIL
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

CHAIN LINK PERIMETER
FENCE

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

22
'

20'

12

12'

SMH-1

GRINDER MH(6'Ø)
SEE DWG PR-102

SMH-2
FM BY-PASS

ASSEMBLY

METER VAULT(6'Ø)
SEE DWG PR-501

WET WELL NO.2
SEE DWG PR-102

WET WELL NO.1
SEE DWG PR-102

CONCRETE HEADWALL
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-502

5' WIDE CRUSHED
STONE MOW STRIP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
S_

LA
YO

U
TP

LA
N

.D
W

G 
| 

21
24

4-
CS

-P
S_

La
yo

ut
Pl

an
 |

 1
:2

.5
84

9 
| 

---
- |

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
8:

51
 P

M
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:3

1 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'0 10 20

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

SI
TE

 L
AY

O
U

T 
PL

AN
   

C-402

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

NOTES:
1. OUTLINE OF EXISTING PUMP STATION BUILDING AND GENERATOR SHOWN FOR CONVENIENCE

AS THE EXISTING PUMP STATION AND GENERATOR MUST BE KEPT OPERATIONAL DURING
CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW FACILITIES.  REFER TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 01010 FOR
REQUIREMENTS ON CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING AND DEMOLITION OF EXISTING FACILITIES.

N

DRAFT



9

9

8

9

11

1+00

2+00

3+00

8

8

9.1

9.1

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

UGE

UGE

UG
E

UG
E

UG
E

10

9.3

9.3

9

9

G1

G2

G3

G4

G5

G6

G7

G8

G9

G10

G11

G12

G13

G14

G15

W

W

W

W

W

D33

D32

D31

A1

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

A7 A8 B1

B2

B3

B4

D30

D29

D28

D27

D26

D25

D24

D23

D22 D21

D20

D19

D18

D17 D16

D15

D14

D13

D12

D11

D10

D9
D8

B5 B6
B7

B8

B9

B10

C4

C5

C1

C2 C3

B11

B12

B13

B14

B15

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE OHE

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

B-5

B-3

B-4

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER ZONE

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

52-49-1
DKERN LLC

66 S BEECH ST
MANCHESTER, NH 03103

R.C.R.D. 3232-2888

WEBSTER AVENUE

"PET WASTE
STATION" SIGN

BOULDER, TYP

PUMP STATION BUILDING
FFE: 11.0'

SEE ARC DWGS

PAVED
ACCESS DRIVE

 G
EN

ER
AT

OR

TOC: 11.0'

8" AC S

12" AC S

10" A
C S

CHAIN LINK
FENCE, TYP

CHAIN LINK
FENCE, TYP

PROJECT BENCHMARK #1
CHISELED BOX ON N'LY
CORNER OF CONC. PAD
ELEV.=9.95' (NGVD29)

2"
 W

12" GATE VALVE WITH
STEM EXTENSION &

VALVE BOX TO GRADE

INSTALL WOOD POST
GUARDRAIL

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

GRASS TREATMENT
SWALE

3' WIDE CRUSHED
STONE MOW STRIP

SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

STONE CHECK DAM, TYP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-503

INSTALL
RIPRAP, TYP

CONCRETE HEADWALL
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-502

CONCRETE HEADWALL
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-502

INSTALL SILT FENCE, TYP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-503

INSTALL SILT FENCE, TYP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-503

INSTALL SILT FENCE, TYP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-503

15" PVC S
L=24' S=0.0083

15" PVC S
L=6' S=0.0417

18" PVC S
L=5' S=0.0268

GRINDER MH
RIM: 9.2'±
15" INV IN(NW)=-1.95'
18" INV OUT(SE)=-3.80'

SMH-1
RIM: 8.6'±

15" INV IN(SW)=-1.60'
10" INV IN(NE)=-1.15'

15" INV OUT(SE)=-1.70'

SMH-2
RIM: 9.1'±

12" INV IN(SE)=-1.20'
8" INV IN(W)=-1.30'

15" INV OUT(NE)=-1.40'

8" FM

24" CULVERT
INV IN=4.20'

24" CULVERT
INV OUT=1.20'

12

11

10

9
8

9

10

9

8

7

5

6

5

6

7

8

9

7

8

8

9

10

8

7

6

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3
2 1 1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

5

12" FM

FM BY-PASS ASSEMBLY
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-502

8" WYE

METER VAULT
RIM: 9.2'±

12" WYE

8" GATE VALVE WITH
STEM EXTENSION &

VALVE BOX TO GRADE

8" x 12"
REDUCER

APPROXIMATE
LIMITS OF SHEETING

APPROX. LOCATION
OF HDPE PIPE TO DI

MJ CONNECTION

5' WIDE CRUSHED
STONE MOW STRIP
SEE DETAIL, DWG C-501

24' WIDE CHAIN
LINK DOUBLE GATE

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

HIGHEST OBSERVABLE
TIDE LINE, TYP

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-P
S_

G
RA

DI
N

G
PI

PI
N

G
PL

AN
.D

W
G 

| 
21

24
4-

CS
-P

S_
G

ra
di

ng
Pi

pi
ng

Pl
an

 |
 1

:2
.5

84
9 

| 
---

- |
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:4

9:
03

 P
M

 |
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:3
0 

PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'

N

0 10 20

 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
EB

ST
ER

 A
VE

N
U

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

SI
TE

 G
RA

DI
N

G
 &

 P
IP

IN
G

 P
LA

N
   

C-403

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

DRAFTTURBIDITY CURTAIN

Jacob Shactman
Callout



DE
TA

IL
S 

II

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

     

C-501

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-D
ET

AI
LS

I.D
W

G
 |

 2
12

44
-C

S-
De

ta
ils

I |
 1

:2
.5

84
9 

| 
---

- |
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:4

9:
07

 P
M

 |
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

 9
/1

5/
20

23
 3

:1
5 

PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

12"
MIN

30"±

1'-0"

6"

8"

VARIES W
/ PIPE O.D.

6"

NOTES:
1. INSTALL LOW PERMEABLE TRENCH DAMS EVERY 100' ALONG THE FORCE MAINS.

LOW PERMEABLE TRENCH DAM DETAIL

SEWER FORCE MAIN
BEDDING

PIPE BELL

BEDDING

NOTCH INTO
UNDISTURBED
EARTH

UNDISTURBED
MATERIAL

UNDISTURBED
MATERIAL

LOW
PERMIABLE
MATERIAL

NOTES:
1. ALL EXCAVATION MUST MEET OSHA STANDARDS.

2. INSTALL 3 FOOT LONG IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL DAM IN BEDDING/INITIAL BACKFILL MATERIAL
EVERY 100' AND WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS TO PREVENT TRENCH GROUNDWATER FROM BEING
CHANNELED ALONG BEDDING/INITIAL BACKFILL.

3. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR BEDDING AND BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS.

CLLEDGE EARTH

PIPE TRENCH
SCALE: "NTS"

NEW PAVING (SEE
PAVING DETAIL)
SAW CUT EXISTING
PAVEMENT

PAVING,
AGGREGATE BASE
& SUBBASE

SHEETING AND
SHORING AS
REQUIRED BY OSHA

COMPACTED
FINAL BACKFILL

INITIAL BACKFILL 1/2 PIPE
OD +12"

PIPE BEDDING 1/2
PIPE OD +6" MIN

BACKFILL TO BE GRADED,
LOAMED, SEEDED AND

FERTILIZED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED

UTILITY LOCATION
MARKER (TAPE) 2'-0"
BELOW FINAL GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

SIDE OF TRENCH MAY BE
SLOPED BACK IN

UNPAVED AREAS ONLY

ONE LAYER  OF 2"
POLYSTYRENE INSULATION.

WIDTH TO BE 4' INSTALL
WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS

AND WHERE DEPTH OF
COVER IS LESS THAN MIN FOR

STORM, SEWER AND WATER
MAINS ONLY.

LEDGE TO BE EXCAVATED A
MIN OF 6" BELOW PIPE

2/3 OD OF PIPE
+ 9" MAX

90° BEND

12" 24"

16"
14"

30"
27"

PIPE SIZE

2" 9"

10"
8"
6"
4"

24"
24"
18"
18"

A

18"24" 18" 15" 12"

24"
21"

30"
27"

24"
21"

18"
15"

18"
15"

9"9" 9"

15"
15"
12"
12"

20"
15"
12"
12"

15"
12"
9"
9"

45° BEND
B A B

6" 6"

12"
12"

12"
12"
9"
9"

9"
9"

B
22  1/2° BEND

A

FORCE MAIN
PIPE

FORCE MAIN THRUST BLOCK
SCALE: "NTS"

A
A

6"M
IN

B
B

18" MIN

45°
FORCE
MAIN PIPE

NOTES:
1. THRUST BLOCK SIZES ABOVE ARE BASED ON A SOIL BEARING CAPACITY OF

1000 PSF AND TEST PRESSURES OF 100 PSI.  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
THE ENGINEER IF LOW BEARING STRENGTH SOILS ARE ENCOUNTERED.

2. RETAINER GLANDS MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF THRUST BLOCKS ON DUCTILE
IRON FORCE MAINS ONLY.  INSTALL IN COMPLIANCE WITH DUCTILE IRON &
PIPE MANUFACTURERS STANDARDS.

CL

1
1

CL

PIPE CROSSING
SCALE: NTS

6"
MIN 6"

MIN

SE
E 

PI
PE

TR
EN

CH
 D

ET
AI

L

SCREENED STONE TO
BE PLACED BETWEEN

SIDES OF MAIN
TRENCH. PLACE AND

COMPACT IN
12"(MAX) LIFTS

PIPE
NOTES:
1. JOINTS ON EACH PIPE TO BE AS FAR FROM INTERSECTION AS POSSIBLE.

2. IF LESS THAN 12", FLOWABLE FILL MAY BE REQUIRED RATHER THAN
SCREENED STONE TO FACILITATE PROPER PIPE BEDDING AND COMPACTION
AT ENGINEER'S DISCRETION. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 02225 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

PIPE

6" MIN
SEE NOTE 2

SEWER OR FORCE MAIN

14
" 

M
IN

SE
E 

N
O

TE

2' MIN 2' MIN

14
" 

M
IN

SE
E 

N
O

TE

2' MIN 2' MIN

NOTE:
INSULATION TO BE USED WHERE PIPE
SEPARATION IS 24" OR LESS.

CULVERT PIPE / STORM DRAIN CROSSING
SCALE: NTS

6" MIN SAND BEDDING
POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION
(2" THICK X 4' WIDE)

CULVERT PIPE OR
STORM DRAIN

6" MIN SAND BEDDING
POLYSTYRENE
INSULATION
(2" THICK X 4' WIDE)

SEWER OR FORCE MAIN

CULVERT PIPE OR
STORM DRAIN

VALVE BOX
SCALE: NTS

BOTTOM SECTION

MID-SECTION

TOP SECTION

LE
N

G
TH

 V
AR

IE
S

1
4"

FINISH GRADE

WATER

7 1 4"

FORCE MAIN TERMINUS
SCALE: NTS

GRAVITY SEWER

CONCRETE
CHANNEL

FORCE MAIN HDPE PIPE
POSITIVE SLOPE TO MH

NOTES:
1. SECURE POSTS IN CONCRETE AS SHOWN AT PULL, CORNER AND END POSTS (INCLUDING

GATE POSTS)
2. IF CHAINLINK FENCE IS INSTALLED IN UNFRACTURED LEDGE, POST SHALL PENETRATE

2'-0" INTO THE LEDGE AND SHALL BE GROUTED INTO 6"Ø HOLE.

PERMANENT CHAINLINK FENCE AND LOCKING DOUBLE GATE
SCALE: "NTS"

24'-0"

PROVIDE HORIZONTAL BRACE
ON PULL, CORNER AND END
POSTS

TENSION
WIRE

5'
-0

"

1'-6"Ø

DIAGONAL BRACE AND
TURNBUCKLE

6'
-0

"

12
" 

(T
YP

)

PROVIDE S.S. LOCK
AND CHAIN

TOP OF GATE KEEPER TO
BE FLUSH WITH ROAD
SURFACE

WOOD GUARDRAIL - NON-HIGHWAY APPLICATION
SCALE: NTS

ELEVATION

8"
3"

8"x1
2" LAG OR 38"

THROUGH BOLT

SET BOLT HEADS
FLUSH

4x8 PT RAILSBEVEL TOP

2'
-6

"
2'

-6
"

6x8 PT POST

8.00'8.00'

DIMENSIONS ARE ALONG FACE OF BEAM

8.00'

SECTION

NOTES:
1. ALL HARDWARE TO BE GALVANIZED.
2. ALL TIMBER TO BE PRESSURE TREATED SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE.

4" CRUSHED STONE STRIP
LOAM

CRUSHED STONE MOWING STRIP
SCALE: "NTS"

3'-0" MIN
OR AS SHOWN

ON PLANS
FINISH GRADE

1/4"x4" STEEL OR
POLYETHYLENE EDGING
WITH 16" LONG STAKES
SPACED 2'-6" O.C. SET
EDGING FLUSH WITH TOP OF
STONE AND LOAM

GEOTEXTILE FOR
WEED CONTROL

UNDISTURBED/COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

MAX. 10'-0"

5'
-0

"

6'
-0

"

1'-6"Ø

CHAINLINK FENCE
SCALE: "NTS"

NOTES:
1. SECURE POSTS IN CONCRETE AS SHOWN AT PULL, CORNER AND END POSTS (INCLUDING GATE POSTS)
2. IF CHAINLINK FENCE IS INSTALLED IN UNFRACTURED LEDGE, POST SHALL PENETRATE 2'-0" INTO THE LEDGE AND

SHALL BE GROUTED INTO 6"Ø HOLE.

PROVIDE HORIZONTAL
BRACE ON PULL,
CORNER AND END POSTSDIAGONAL BRACE AND

TURNBUCKLE

TENSION-WIRE

6"
 M

IN

4'-0"

NOTE:
TRENCH PIPE INSULATION TO BE USED WHERE DEPTH OF
COVER IS LESS THAN ** FEET OR AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER

TRENCH PIPE INSULATION
SCALE: NTS

SEE TYPICAL TRENCH
DETAIL FOR PIPE
BEDDING AND BACKFILL
REQUIREMENTS

UNDISTURBED EARTH

POLYSTYRENE INSULATION
(2 LAYERS, 2" THICK X 4' WIDE,
STAGGER JOINTS)

GRADE

BOLLARD
SCALE: NTS

4'
-0

"
6'

-0
"

6"

6"

18"Ø SONOTUBE

2-4" WIDE BLACK BANDS

6"Ø CONCRETE FILLED SCH
40 STEEL PIPE W/ROUNDED

CONCRETE TOP. PAINT
TRAFFIC YELLOW

45° BEND (TYP)

12" GATE VALVE

WYE

BLIND FLANGE WITH 4"
HOLE AND DRILLED TO

ACCEPT ELBOW

45° BEND

DRILL 1/4"Ø HOLE IN CENTER
OF QUICK DISCONNECT

VALVE EXTENSION
STEM

SLIDE TYPE VALVE
BOX WITH
OPERATING NUT

FINISH GRADE

4" QUICK DISCONNECT COUPLING WITH
LOCKABLE CAP.

MECHANICAL JOINTS WITH JOINT
RESTRAINT (TYP)

TO FORCE MAIN
TERMINUS

12"
(MAX)

12"
(MAX)

WYE

12" FORCE MAIN

1
-

SCALE:
SECTION

NTS
1
-

FORCE MAIN BYPASS/PIGGING ASSEMBLY
NTS

PLAN
REFER TO PIPING PLAN, DWG C-2
FOR ORIENTATION

NOTE:
     1. PROVIDE A "T" OPENING HANDLE FOR EACH ASSEMBLY.

     2. 6 INCH MINIMUM LAYER OF COMPACTED BEDDING MATERIAL
       THAT CONFORMS TO ASTM C33/C33M NO. 67 AND CRUSHED STONE.

12" DI FORCE MAIN

16" DI FORCE MAIN

16"x12" DI REDUCER

3'
-0

"

SEWER MANHOLE
FRAME AND COVER

3' DIAMETER
BARREL SECTION

12" GATE VALVE

1'-4"
(MIN)

6"
MIN

CONCRETE
BLOCKS, TYP

8"
TYP

CAST IN PLACE
CONCRETE BASE

6" MIN.
BEDDING
SEE NOTE 2

12"x12"x12"
WYE

18
"M

IN

WATER MAIN RELOCATION
SCALE: NTS

TIE BOLTS, TYP

SPOOL PIECE

45° BEND, TYP

3/4"Ø TIE RODS, TYP

INSTALL PROPOSED SEWER SUCH THAT
SEWER PIPE JOINTS ARE LOCATED AS
FAR FROM WATER MAIN AS POSSIBLE

(2) SOCKET
CLAMPS

COMPACTED SCREENED GRAVEL
BETWEEN PROPOSED SEWER MAIN

AND RELOCATED WATER MAIN

EXISTING WATER MAIN

NOTES:
1. WATER MAIN MATERIALS TO BE CLASS 52 DUCTILE IRON. JOINT RESTRAINT TO BE

BY MECHANICAL JOINT WITH RETAINER GLANDS, OR WITH TIE BOLTS AS SHOWN.

2. TIE RODS, TIE BOLTS, SOCKET CLAMPS AND BRIDLES SHALL BE COATED WITH A
BITUMINOUS PAINT AFTER ASSEMBLY OR IF NECESSARY PRIOR TO ASSEMBLY.

3. TIE RODS: 10" DIA WATER MAIN OR LARGER - 4 REQUIRED.
8" DIA WATER MAIN OR SMALLER - 2 REQUIRED.

4. EXISTING WATER MAINS TO BE RELOCATED OVER NEW SEWERS WHEREVER
SUFFICIENT GROUND COVER EXISTS (5' MINIMUM COVER).HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE TO

MECHANICAL JOINT CONNECTION DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

BUTT FUSION WELD

2" POLYETHYLENE
IPS PIPE

2" HDPE IPS MJ
ADAPTER

GLAND RING2" MJ FITTING

GASKET

SHELF

DRAFT



J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-D
ET

AI
LS

II.
DW

G 
| 

21
24

4-
CS

-D
et

ai
ls

II 
| 

1:
2.

58
49

 |
 --

-- 
| 

9/
20

/2
02

3 
3:

49
:1

1 
PM

 |
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

LA
ST

 S
AV

ED
 B

Y:
 R

YA
N

.B
EI

SA
W

 9
/1

5/
20

23
 3

:0
6 

PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

DE
TA

IL
S 

II

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

     

C-502

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

WATERTIGHT COVER AND FRAME
SCALE: NTS

3"

26"

1 
1/

8"

7"

30"
36"

30"

FLAT SLAB TOP
MANHOLE INSTALLATION

SCALE: NTS

3"

2 
1/

2"
M

AX

1/2" MAX
MORTAR JOINT

CEMENT MORTAR
PARGE 3/8" MIN

(DO NOT EXTEND
BEYOND STRUCTURE)

WATERPROOFING
REQUIRED

(MANHOLES ONLY)

MANHOLE OR
CATCH BASIN

FRAME ADJUST TO GRADE WITH
BRICKS LAID FLAT
MIN 1 COURSE
MAX 5 COURSES

TOP SLAB REINFORCED FOR
H-20 HIGHWAY LOADING

8" 8"2'-0"

3"

ADJUST TO GRADE WITH
BRICKS LAID FLAT MIN 1
COURSE MAX 5 COURSES

MANHOLE AND CATCH BASIN
FRAME INSTALLATION

SCALE: NTS

2 
1/

2"
M

AX

CEMENT MORTAR
PARGE 3/8" MIN

(DO NOT EXTEND
BEYOND STRUCTURE)

1/2" MAX
MORTAR JOINT

WATERPROOFING
REQUIRED ON SEWER

MANHOLES ONLY

MANHOLE OR CATCH
BASIN FRAME

INITIAL TRENCH PAVING
(WITHOUT OVERLAY)

SCALE: "NTS"

FINAL TRENCH PAVING
(WITHOUT OVERLAY)

SCALE: "NTS"

PAVEMENT PAY LIMITS

"W"
PIPE I.D. (FOR 0' - 10' DEEP)

6" - 15"
16" - 21"

7'-0"
8'-0"

"W" SHALL BE INCREASED BY 1'-0" FOR
TRENCHES 10' - 15', AND BY 2'-0"
FOR TRENCHES 15' - 20' DEEP.

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

2 1/2" HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19 MM
(MIN) OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER
SAWCUT AND TACKCOAT TO
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT, TYPTRENCH

CL

"W"
SEE TABLE FOR

PAVEMENT PAY LIMITS

12"
MIN

1 
1/

4"

NOTE:
INITIAL TRENCH PAVING MAY BE USED AS THE BASE COURSE FOR
FINAL PAVING IF IN GOOD REPAIR.

TRENCH
CL

"W"
SEE TABLE FOR

PAVEMENT PAY LIMITS

12"
MIN

1 1/2" HOT MIX ASPHALT,
12.5 MM
2 1/2" HOT MIX ASPHALT, 19 MM
(MIN) OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER
SAWCUT AND TACKCOAT TO
MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT, TYP

TEMPORARY
PAVEMENT
FILLET, TYP

NOTE: INITIAL TRENCH PAVING MAY BE USED AS THE BASE COURSE
FOR FINAL PAVING IF IN GOOD REPAIR.

21
4" HOT MIX ASPHALT, 12.5 MM

(MIN) OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER

TRENCH
℄

"W"
SEE TABLE FOR

PAVEMENT PAY LIMITS
SAWCUT AND TACKCOAT TO MATCH
EXISTING PAVEMENT, TYP

12"
MIN 12"(MIN) AGGREGATE SUBBASE

OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER
SEE TYPICAL TRENCH
DETAIL

11
4" HOT MIX ASPHALT, 9.5

MM

TRENCH PATCH - DRIVEWAY
NTS

45° BEND (TYP)

12" GATE VALVE

WYE

BLIND FLANGE WITH 4"
HOLE AND DRILLED TO

ACCEPT ELBOW

45° BEND

DRILL 1/4"Ø HOLE IN CENTER
OF QUICK DISCONNECT

VALVE EXTENSION
STEM

SLIDE TYPE VALVE
BOX WITH
OPERATING NUT

FINISH GRADE

4" QUICK DISCONNECT COUPLING WITH
LOCKABLE CAP.

MECHANICAL JOINTS WITH JOINT
RESTRAINT (TYP)

TO FORCE MAIN
TERMINUS

12"
(MAX)

12"
(MAX)

WYE

12" FORCE MAIN

1
-

SCALE:
SECTION

NTS
1
-

FORCE MAIN BYPASS/PIGGING ASSEMBLY
NTS

PLAN
REFER TO PIPING PLAN, DWG C-2
FOR ORIENTATION

NOTE:
     1. PROVIDE A "T" OPENING HANDLE FOR EACH ASSEMBLY.

     2. 6 INCH MINIMUM LAYER OF COMPACTED BEDDING MATERIAL
       THAT CONFORMS TO ASTM C33/C33M NO. 67 AND CRUSHED STONE.

12" DI FORCE MAIN

16" DI FORCE MAIN

16"x12" DI REDUCER

3'
-0

"

SEWER MANHOLE
FRAME AND COVER

3' DIAMETER
BARREL SECTION

12" GATE VALVE

1'-4"
(MIN)

6"
MIN

CONCRETE
BLOCKS, TYP

8"
TYP

CAST IN PLACE
CONCRETE BASE

6" MIN.
BEDDING
SEE NOTE 2

6'-0"
5'-1"

45°

HALF PLAN
TOP STEEL

HALF PLAN
BOTTOM STEEL

END ELEVATION
NOTE:
ALL LIKE BARS IN EACH HEADWALL
ARE NO. 4's, EACH STANDARD
HEADER HAS 4A, B & C-BARS
& 2D-BARS.

A-BARS
B-BARS
C-BARS
D-BARS

4'-9"
2'-7"
2'-5"
3'-11"

LENGTH4'
-6

"

3'
-6

" 1.5:1 1.5:1

18
"

a
b

a=2'-4"
b=1'-7"

2'-3"

2'-5"

12"

1'-9"

12"
1'-1

1"

6"3"12
" 

M
IN

CLA BARS
4" WEEP HOLE IN

OUTLET HEADWALL

D BARS

A, C & D BARS

CL

A BAR
D BAR

C BAR

BATTER
3:12

CONCRETE CL A

HEADWALL DETAIL
SCALE: "NTS"

WALKWAY PAVEMENT
SCALE: "NTS"

PUMP STATION
ACCESS DRIVE PAVEMENT

SCALE: "NTS"

1 1/2" HOT MIX ASPHALT
12.5 MM

2 1/2" HOT MIX ASPHALT
19 MM

12" AGGREGATE SUBBASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE OR
UNDISTURBED GROUND

COMPACTED SUBGRADE OR
UNDISTURBED GROUND

2" HOT MIX ASPHALT
9.5 MM

12" AGGREGATE BASE

12"x12"x12"
WYE

FLAT SLAB TOP MANHOLE
SCALE: NTS

AS
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

6" M
IN

AS
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

AS
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

TOP SLAB REINFORCED FOR
H-20 HIGHWAY LOADING

2'-6"Ø

JOINTS WITH A DOUBLE
ROW OF JOINT SEALANT

"T"

MANHOLE
WATERPROOFING

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BARREL

SECTION, TYP

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE SECTION WITH

PIPE OPENINGS PROVIDED AS
REQUIRED, SET TO GRADE AS

SHOWN ON PLANS

BRICK CHANNEL WITH
BRICK SHELF

1"/FT 1"/FT

5"
 M

IN

"D"

48"
60"
72"
96"

DIAMETER ("D") 45° DEFLECTION

UP TO 30" O.D.
UP TO 44" O.D.
UP TO 51" O.D.
UP TO 72" O.D.

MAX PIPE DIAMETER
STRAIGHT THRU TO

THICKNESS ("T")

9"

6"
7"

5"

MINIMUM WALL

NOTE:
MANHOLE CHANNELS REQUIRING CHANGE IN ALIGNMENT ARE TO BE BUILT ON A SMOOTH
RADIUS.  IF SIDE PIPES ENTER CHANNEL, SHAPE TO RECEIVE ADDED SIDE FLOW.

SEWER

BOTTOM

PLAN

SECTION

SECTION

3"

CL

24" DIA

7 1 2"

35" DIA

26" DIA

TOP

CATCH BASIN & MANHOLE
STANDARD COVER AND FRAME

SCALE: NTS

6"(MIN) AGGREGATE BASE

12"(MIN) AGGREGATE SUBBASE
OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER
SEE TYPICAL TRENCH
DETAIL

6"(MIN) AGGREGATE BASE

12"(MIN) AGGREGATE SUBBASE
OR MATCH EXISTING,
WHICHEVER IS GREATER
SEE TYPICAL TRENCH
DETAIL

6"(MIN) AGGREGATE BASE

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

6" AGGREGATE BASE

5"
 M

IN

2'-6"Ø
8"

MIN8"

4'
-0

"
AS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
AS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED

5" MIN

6" M
IN

TYPICAL 4-FT MANHOLE
SCALE: "NTS"

MANHOLE
WATERPROOFING

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE ECCENTRIC CONE

JOINTS WITH A DOUBLE
ROW OF JOINT SEALANT

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BARREL
SECTION(S)

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE SECTION WITH
PIPE OPENINGS PROVIDED AS
REQUIRED, SET TO GRADES AS
SHOWN ON PLANS.

CARRY CHANNEL VERTICAL
FROM SPRING LINE TO CROWN

BRICK CHANNEL WITH
BRICK SHELF

VERTICAL
OUTSIDE FACE

NOTES:
1. MANHOLE CHANNELS REQUIRING A CHANGE IN DIRECTION

ARE TO BE BUILT ON A SMOOTH CURVE OF THE LONGEST
POSSIBLE RADIUS.  IF SIDE PIPES ENTER CHANNEL, SHAPE TO
RECEIVE ADDED SIDE FLOW.

2. USE A FLAT SLAB TOP MANHOLE WHEN THE HEIGHT
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE HIGHEST INVERT AND RIM IS LESS
THAN 6'-0" AND WHEN MANHOLE DIAMETER IS GREATER
THAN 4'-0".DRAFT



J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

21
24

4-
CS

-E
RO

SI
O

N
N

O
TE

S.
DW

G
 |

 2
12

44
-C

S-
Er

os
io

nN
ot

es
 |

 1
:2

.5
84

9 
| 

---
- |

 9
/2

0/
20

23
 3

:4
9:

16
 P

M
 |

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 R
YA

N
.B

EI
SA

W
 9

/2
0/

20
23

 3
:3

5 
PM

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
N

O
TE

S 
&

 D
ET

AI
LS

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

     

C-503

       

       
    

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

 21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

A.
M

O
RR

IL
L

90
%

 D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 
CO

M
M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S
U
IT
E 
30

2,
 P
O
RT

SM
O
U
TH

, N
H 
03

80
1

 
 

EROSION CONTROL DURING WINTER CONSTRUCTIONEROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES

TEMPORARY VEGETATION (TABLE 4-1)

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN DEVELOPED AS A STRATEGY TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON THE NEW
HAMPSHIRE STORMWATER MANUAL BY THE NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, TERRAIN ALTERATION BUREAU, DATED DECEMBER 2008

THE PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF SILTATION AND EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES REQUIRED
ARE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. PROVIDE SILT FENCE, STONE CHECK DAMS AND OTHER
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PREVENT SEDIMENT
TRANSPORT AS NOTED IN THE BMP.

ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE NEW HAMPSHIRE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL AND THE NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, ENV-Wq 1500: ALTERATION OF TERRAIN,
DECEMBER 2008

1. THOSE AREAS UNDERGOING ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION, IN NO CASE AT MORE THAN 5 ACRES
AT A TIME, WILL BE MAINTAINED IN AN UNTREATED OR UN-VEGETATED CONDITION FOR
THE MINIMUM TIME REQUIRED. IN GENERAL, AREAS TO BE VEGETATED SHALL BE
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 3 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING AND TEMPORARILY
STABILIZED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF INITIAL DISTURBANCE OF THE SOIL.

2. TEMPORARY STORAGE OF STOCKPILED MATERIAL SHALL BE STABILIZED IN A MANNER THAT
WILL MINIMIZE EROSION.

3. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS SEDIMENT BARRIERS (SILT FENCE, STONE CHECK
DAMS, ETC.) AND OUTLET PROTECTION (WHERE APPLICABLE) SHOULD BE INSTALLED PRIOR
TO ANY SOIL DISTURBANCE OR EARTH MOVING OPERATIONS OF UPGRADIENT DRAINAGE
AREAS.

4. FUGITIVE DUST MUST BE CONTROLLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW HAMPSHIRE
STANDARDS.

5. ALL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED, REPLACED AND/OR REPAIRED
EVERY 7 DAYS AND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL OR SNOW MELT
OR WHEN NO LONGER SERVICEABLE DUE TO SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION OR
DECOMPOSURE. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS MUST BE REMOVED WHEN DEPOSITS REACH
APPROXIMATELY ONE THIRD THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER. SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES
SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AND BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL AREAS UPSLOPE
ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED AND/OR WILL NOT ERODE UNDER THE CONDITIONS OF A
10-YEAR STORM. STABILIZATION SHALL BE DEFINED AS ONE OF THE FOLLOWING:

A. BASE COURSE GRAVELS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN AREAS TO BE PAVED;
B. A MINIMUM OF 85% VEGETATIVE GROWTH HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED;
C. A MINIMUM OF 3" OF NON-EROSIVE MATERIALS SUCH AS STONE OR RIPRAP HAS
    BEEN INSTALLED; OR
D. EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS HAVE BEEN PROPERLY INSTALLED.

6. NO SLOPES, EITHER PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY, SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN THREE
HORIZONTAL TO ONE VERTICAL (3 TO 1) UNLESS STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES. IF MOWING IS TO OCCUR, MAXIMUM SLOPE ANGLE SHALL BE THREE
HORIZONTAL TO ONE VERTICAL (3 TO 1). ON SLOPES FOUR HORIZONTAL TO ONE VERTICAL
(4 TO 1), FINAL PREPARATION SHOULD INCLUDE SURFACE ROUGHING.

7. DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE, INTERCEPTED SEDIMENT WILL BE RETURNED TO THE
SITE AND RE-GRADED ONTO OPEN AREAS. POST SEEDING SEDIMENT, IF ANY, WILL BE
DISPOSED OF IN AN ACCEPTABLE MANNER. AT NO TIME SHALL THE INTEGRITY OF THE
EROSION CONTROL FENCE BE IN DANGER DUE TO BUILD UP OF SEDIMENT.

8. RE-VEGETATION MEASURES WILL COMMENCE UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. ALL
DISTURBED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE STABILIZED WILL BE GRADED, SMOOTHED, AND
RE-VEGETATED.

9. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE BEEN STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES
HAVE BEEN EITHER MULCHED WITH STRAW OR HAY AT A RATE OF 2 BALES (70-90 LBS) PER
1,000 SQUARE FEET OR 1.5 TO 2 TONS (90-100 BALES) PER ACRE TO COVER 75 TO 90% OF
THE GROUND SURFACE.

10. DITCHES AND SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED PRIOR TO DIRECTING RUNOFF TO THEM.

11. SEED MIX SELECTION AND APPLICATION RATES WILL BE CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLLOWING
TABLES AS REFERENCED FROM MINNICK, E.L. AND H.T. MARSHALL, STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL FOR URBAN AND DEVELOPING AREAS IN NEW
HAMPSHIRE, ROCKINGHAM COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT, AUGUST 1992, AND TABLES
4-1 THROUGH 4-3 OF SECTION 3 IN THE NEW HAMPSHIRE STORMWATER MANUAL. NOTE:
REED CANARY GRASS SHALL NOT BE USED.

12. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE WORK AREA
IS STABILIZED.

13. WETLANDS (EXCEPT THOSE WHICH ARE TO BE FILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND
FEDERAL REGULATIONS) WILL BE PROTECTED WITH SILT FENCE INSTALLED AT THE EDGE OF
THE WETLAND OR THE BOUNDARY OF WETLAND DISTURBANCE.

14. IN GENERAL, AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET OF DELINEATED WETLANDS OR STREAMS SHALL HAVE
A MAXIMUM PERIOD OF EXPOSURE OF NOT MORE THAN 15 DAYS.

15. FOLLOW APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO EACH STORM IN ALL AREAS
WITHIN 100 FEET OF DELINEATED WETLANDS OR STREAMS.

1. WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD DEFINED: NOVEMBER 1 THROUGH MAY 1

2. WINTER EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BE DONE SUCH THAT NO MORE THAN 1
ACRE OF THE SITE IS WITHOUT STABILIZATION AT ANY ONE TIME.

3. EXPOSED AREAS SHOULD BE LIMITED TO WHICH CAN BE MULCHED IN ONE DAY PRIOR TO
ANY PRECIPITATION EVENT.

4. ALL PROPOSED VEGETATED AREAS THAT DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85 PERCENT
VEGETATIVE GROWTH BY OCTOBER 15, OR WHICH ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15,
SHALL BE STABILIZED BY SEEDING AND INSTALLING EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ON
SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1, AND SEEDING AND PLACING 3 TO 4 TONS OF MULCH PER ACRE,
SECURED WITH ANCHORED NETTING, ELSEWHERE. THE INSTALLATION OF EROSION
CONTROL BLANKETS OR MULCH AND NETTING SHALL NOT OCCUR OVER ACCUMULATED
SNOW OR ON FROZEN GROUND AND SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ADVANCE OF THAW OR
SPRING MELT EVENTS.

5. ALL DITCHES OR SWALES WHICH DO NOT EXHIBIT A MINIMUM OF 85 PERCENT VEGETATIVE
GROWTH BY OCTOBER 15, OR WHICH ARE DISTURBED AFTER OCTOBER 15, SHALL BE
STABILIZED TEMPORARILY WITH STONE OR EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS APPROPRIATE
FOR THE DESIGN FLOW CONDITIONS.

6. AFTER NOVEMBER 15, INCOMPLETE ROAD OR PARKING SURFACES, WHERE WORK HAS
STOPPED FOR THE WINTER SEASON, SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 INCHES
OF CRUSHED GRAVEL PER NHDOT ITEM 304.3

NOTES:
1. MAXIMUM LENGTH OF SLOPE ABOVE THE FENCE SHALL BE 100 FEET
2. MAXIMUM SLOPE ABOVE FENCE SHALL BE 2H TO 1V

ADDITIONAL TEMPORARY SEED MIXTURE (FOR PERIODS LESS THAN 12 MONTHS)

DATES SEED RATE

PRIOR TO MAY 15 OATS 80 LBS/ACRE
AUG. 15 - SEP. 15 ANNUAL RYE GRASS 40 LBS/ACRE
AUG. 15 - SEP. 15 WINTER RYE GRASS 112 LBS/ACRE
APR. 1 - JUN. 1 PERENNIAL RYE GRASS 40 LBS/ACRE
(AUG. 15 - SEP. 15)

LIME AND FERTILIZER SCHEDULE

MIXTURE SPECIES       RATE-POUNDS PER
    ACRE 1,000 SQ. FT.

A TALL FESCUE   20 0.45
CREEPING RED FESCUE   20 0.45
REDTOP   2 0.05
  TOTAL   42 0.95

B TALL FESCUE   15 0.35
CREEPING RED FESCUE   10 0.25
CROWN VETCH/OR   15 0.35
FLATPEA   30 0.75
  TOTAL    40 OR 55  0.95 OR 1.35

C TALL FESCUE   20 0.45
CREEPING RED FESCUE   20 0.45
BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL   8 0.2
  TOTAL   48 1.10

E CREEPING RED FESCUE   50 1.15
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS   50 1.15
TOTAL   100 2.30

F   TALL FESCUE   150 3.60

PERMANENT VEGETATION (TABLE 4-2)

PERMANENT VEGETATION (TABLE 4-3)

24
"

6"

CROSS SECTION

PROFILE

A L B

NOTE:
FOR DRAINAGE AREAS 1 ACRE OR LESS

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

WATER FLOW

WORK AREA

AREA TO BE
PROTECTED

NOTES:
1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET SPECIFICATIONS

2. SILT SOCK COMPOST/SOIL/ROCK/SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION
REQUIREMENTS

3. SILT SOCK DEPICTED IS FOR MINIMUM SLOPES.  GREATER SLOPES
MAY REQUIRE LARGER SOCKS PER THE ENGINEER

4. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON SITE, AS DETERMINED BY
ENGINEER.

WORK AREA
FLOW

PLAN

SECTION

3' WIRE
REINFORCED

SILTATION
FABRIC W/

WIRE MESH
BACKING

ATTACHED TO
WOOD POST

WOOD POSTS

EXISTING GRADE

EXCAVATE TRENCH FOR
MIN 8" (4"WX4"D)

-OVERLAP FABRIC AND
BACKFILL/COMPACT WITH

EXCAVATED MATERIALS

6'-0"(MAX) 6'-0"(MAX)

2'
-6

"
2'

-0
"

(M
IN

)

5'
-0

" 
(M

IN
)

6" (MIN) OVERLAP

2" TO 4" STONE

TOP OF DITCH

BOTTOM OF DITCH

SU
M

P

DITCH SLOPE
(FT/FT)

0.020
0.030
0.040
0.050
0.080
0.100
0.120
0.150

20

13
17

25
40
50
66

100

(FT)
L

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION DETAIL
SCALE: "NTS"

COMPOST SILT SOCK
SCALE: "NTS"

COMPOST SILT SOCK ,
SILTSOXX NATURAL
OR APPROVED EQUAL

STAKE ON 10'
LINEAL SPACING

2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

SILT SOCK
(12" TYP)

3"
-4

"

12
"±

SEEDING TYPE   SEED DATES LIME RATE FERTILIZER RATE/RATIO (TYPE)
        [TONE/ACRE]           [LBS/1,000 SQ. FT.]

PERMANENT AND/OR
TEMPORARY

MAY. 1 - SEPT. 15    3 600/ENGINEER APPROVED
      (N-P205-K20)

NOTES: 
1. USE LOW PHOSPHATE FERTILIZER AT ALL TIMES AND SLOW RELEASE NITROGEN FERTILIZER WHEN

BETWEEN 25 AND 250 FEET OF A SURFACE WATER BODY.
2. NO FERTILIZER EXCEPT LIMESTONE SHOULD BE APPLIED WITHIN 25 FEET OF THE

SURFACE WATER.
3. APPLY LIMESTONE AT 50 PERCENT CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDE.

USE MIXTURE      SOIL DRAINAGE  
TABLES  I.  II.  III.  IV.

STEEP CUTS AND FILLS,   A FAIR GOOD GOOD  FAIR
BORROW AND DISPOSAL   B POOR GOOD FAIR FAIR
AREAS   C POOR GOOD EXC. GOOD

  E FAIR EXC. EXC. POOR

WATERWAYS, EMERGENCY   A GOOD GOOD GOOD FAIR
SPILLWAYS AND OTHER   C GOOD EXC. EXC. FAIR
CHANNELS WITH FLOWING
WATER

LIGHTLY USED PARKING   A GOOD GOOD GOOD FAIR
LOTS, ODD AREAS, UNUSED   B GOOD GOOD FAIR POOR
LANDS, AND LOW INTENSITY   C GOOD EXC. EXC. FAIR
USE RECREATION SITES

PLAY AREAS AND ATHLETIC   F FAIR EXC. EXC.
FIELDS. (TOPSOIL IS    G FAIR EXC. EXC.
ESSENTIAL FOR GOOD TURF)

NOTES:
1. I. DROUGHTY

II. WELL DRAINED
III. MODERATELY WELL DRAINED
IV. POORLY DRAINED

 2. EXC.= EXCELLENT
 3. REFER TO TABLE 4-3 FOR SEED MIXTURE AND APPLICATION RATES

WIDTH=W

LENGTH=L DE
PT

H=
D

NOTE:
INSTALL SILT SACK PER MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.
EMPTY OR REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM SILT
SACK WHEN RESTRAINT CORD IS NO
LONGER VISIBLE.  CLEAN, RINSE, AND
REPLACE AS NEEDED.

SILT SACK CATCH BASIN INLET
SCALE: NTS

1" REBAR FOR LIFTING
AND REMOVAL

DUMP STRAPPING, TYP

SILT SACK

STABILIZED SURFACE

(TEMPORARY, TO BE REMOVED PRIOR TO FINAL SITE PAVING)

PAVEMENT

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

20' RADIUS (MIIN) VARIES SEE PLANS

10
'-0

"
(M

IN
)

6"
 M

IN
.

75'-0" MIN.

3" COARSE AGGREGATE
MIN. 6" THICK

DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED
WHEN GRADE EXCEEDS 2%

NOTES:
1. THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT

TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS. THIS MAY
REQUIRE TOP DRESSING, REPAIR AND/OR CLEAN OUT OF ANY MEASURES USED TO
TRAP SEDIMENT.

2. WHEN NECESSARY, WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED PRIOR TO ENTRANCE ONTO PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

3. WHEN WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH
CRUSHED STONE THAT DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAP OR SEDIMENT
BASIN.

4. PROVIDE WASH WATER STATION TO CLEAN WHEELS AS NECESSARY.

FILTER FABRIC
UNDISTURBED SOIL

NOTE:
INSTALL ON SLOPES 3:1 OR GREATER

EROSION CONTROL MATTING - SLOPES
SCALE: NTS

EAST COAST EROSION
CONTROL ECC-2B OR

APPROVED EQUAL

ANCHOR PER
MANUFACTURER
REQUIREMENTS

OVERLAP EDGES MIN OF 4".
STAPLE PER MANUFACTURER
REQUIREMENTS

STONE CHECK DAM
SCALE: "NTS"

VA
RI

ES

3'-0" MIN

WEIGHT

FILTER FABRIC

FLOAT MAX ANTICIPATED
WATER LEVEL

FLOATING SEDIMENT
TURBIDITY CURTAIN

SCALE: "NTS"

DRAFT



9

9

8

9

11

1+00

2+00

3+00

8

8

9.1

9.1

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

10

9.3

9.3

9

9

G1

G2

G3

G4

G5

G6

G7

G8

G9

G10

G11

G12

G13

G14

G15

W

W

W

D33

D32

D31

A2

A3

A6

A7 A8 B1

B2

B3

B4

D30

D29

D28

D27

D26

D25

D24

D23

D22 D21

D20

D19

D18

D17 D16

D15

D14

B5 B6
B7

B8

B9

B10

C4

C5

C1

C2 C3

B11

B13

B14

B15

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

OHE
OHE

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

B-5

B-3

B-4

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

52-12
TOWN OF EXETER

10 FRONT ST
EXETER, NH 03833

52-49-1
DKERN LLC

66 S BEECH ST
MANCHESTER, NH 03103

R.C.R.D. 3232-2888

WEBSTER AVENUE

"PET WASTE
STATION" SIGN

PUMP STATION
BUILDING

SEE DWG A-101

PAVED
ACCESS DRIVE

 G
EN

ER
AT

OR

TOC: 11.8'
8" AC S

12" AC S

10" A
C S

2"
 W

11

10

9

8

9

10

9

8

7

5

6

5

6

7

8

9

7

8

8

9

10

6

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3
2 1 1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

5

M
AT

CH
LI

N
E

Fi
gu

re
 2

Fi
gu

re
 1

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

M
O

DE
LF

O
RX

RE
F\

_W
O

RK
IN

G
\2

12
44

 - 
W

ET
LA

N
D 

IM
PA

CT
 F

IG
U

RE
.D

W
G 

| 
21

24
4-

W
et

la
nd

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ig
ur

e 
| 

1:
2.

58
49

 |
 --

-- 
| 

9/
28

/2
02

3 
7:

40
:0

5 
AM

 |
 M

IR
AN

DA
.P

IE
RR

E
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 M
IR

AN
DA

.P
IE

RR
E 

9/
28

/2
02

3 
7:

34
 A

M

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'

N

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
ET

LA
N

D 
IM

PA
CT

 F
IG

U
RE

 1

FIGURE 1

    

    
    

M
.P

IE
RR

E

J.S
HA

CT
M

AN

  21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

M
.P

IE
RR

E

PE
RM

IT
TI

N
G

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 

CO
M

M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
30

2,
 P

O
RT

SM
O

U
TH

, N
H 

03
80

1

 
 

LEGEND:

TEMPORARY WETLAND IMPACT

PERMANENT WETLAND IMPACT

SILT FENCE

EDGE OF WETLANDS

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

HOTL

100' TIDAL BUFFER

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER

NOTE:
TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ: 7,400 SF
PERMANENT IMPACTS TO PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ: 8,747 SF
TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO TIDAL WATERS: 93 SF
PERMANENT IMPACTS TO TIDAL WATERS: 117 SF

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS DEPICTED WERE DELINEATED IN FALL
2022 BY MARC JACOBS, CERTIFIED WETLANDS SCIENTIST NUMBER
090. A DELINEATION REPORT AND FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT ARE
ATTACHED FOR REFERENCE. SURVEY OF THE PROJECT AREA WAS
COMPLETED BY DOUCET SURVEY INC.

HORIZONTAL DATUM: NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE NAD83
VERTICAL DATUM: NVGD29 PER DISK B 14 1934
UNITS: US SURVEY FEET

PROPOSED IMPACTS OUTSIDE OF THE TIDAL BUFFER ZONE AND
WITHIN 250 FT OF THE HOTL WILL BE ADDRESSED IN AN NHDES
SHORELAND PERMIT APPLICATION

HOTL

100' TIDAL BUFFER ZONE

TEMPORARY IMPACT 7,400 SF, PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ

PERMANENT IMPACT 37 SF, TIDAL WATERS

PERMANENT IMPACT 80 SF, TIDAL WATERS

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER ZONE

TEMPORARY IMPACT 62 SF, TIDAL WATERS

TEMPORARY IMPACT 31 SF, TIDAL WATERS

PERMANENT IMPACT 8,681 SF, PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ

PERMANENT IMPACT 66 SF, PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ

0 10 20

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

12" FORCE MAIN

HOTL

TURBIDITY CURTAIN



11

4+00

5+00

G8

G9

D38

D39

S

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

D37

D36

D35

D34

D33

D32

A1

A2

A3

A4

A5

A6

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

SD
SD

SD
SD

SD
SD

S
S

S S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WEBSTER AVENUE

12

11

10

9

8

7

10

9

8

M
AT

CH
LI

N
E

Fi
gu

re
 2

Fi
gu

re
 1

52-41
VYSHENSKA KATERYNA

28 DOUGLASS WAY
EXETER, NH 03833

52-13
SIECKE WARREN W

19 WEBSTER AVENUE
EXETER, NH 03833

J:\
EN

G
\N

H\
EX

ET
ER

\2
12

44
-W

EB
ST

ER
AV

EP
S\

_D
RA

W
IN

G
S\

CI
V\

M
O

DE
LF

O
RX

RE
F\

_W
O

RK
IN

G
\2

12
44

 - 
W

ET
LA

N
D 

IM
PA

CT
 F

IG
U

RE
.D

W
G 

| 
21

24
4-

W
et

la
nd

 Im
pa

ct
 F

ig
ur

e 
(2

) |
 1

:2
.5

84
9 

| 
---

- |
 9

/2
8/

20
23

 7
:4

2:
15

 A
M

 |
 M

IR
AN

DA
.P

IE
RR

E
LA

ST
 S

AV
ED

 B
Y:

 M
IR

AN
DA

.P
IE

RR
E 

9/
28

/2
02

3 
7:

34
 A

M

AP
PR

O
VE

D:

CH
EC

KE
D:

CA
D:

DA
TE

:

1 2

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

:

DA
TE

:

3 4

CA
D 

CO
O

RD
:

DE
SI

G
N

ED
:

DRAWING

R
EV

IS
IO
N
S

N
O

AP
P'
D

D
AT

E

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

:
5

PLAN
SCALE: 1"=10'

N

0 10 20

TO
W

N
 O

F 
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE
W

EB
ST

ER
 A

VE
N

U
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 &

FO
RC

E 
M

AI
N

 U
PG

RA
DE

S
EX

ET
ER

, N
EW

 H
AM

PS
HI

RE

W
ET

LA
N

D 
IM

PA
CT

 F
IG

U
RE

 2

FIGURE 2

    

    
    

M
.P

IE
RR

E

J.S
HA

CT
M

AN

  21
24

4

R.
BE

IS
AW

M
.P

IE
RR

E

PE
RM

IT
TI

N
G

 
 

 

60
3.

43
0.

37
28

   
 |

   
 w

w
w

.w
rig

ht
-p

ie
rc

e.
co

m

23
0 

CO
M

M
ER

CE
 W

AY
, S

U
IT

E 
30

2,
 P

O
RT

SM
O

U
TH

, N
H 

03
80

1

 
 

HOTL

100' TIDAL BUFFER ZONE

TEMPORARY IMPACT 2,362 SF, PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ

LEGEND:

TEMPORARY WETLAND IMPACT

PERMANENT WETLAND IMPACT

SILT FENCE

EDGE OF WETLANDS

100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

HOTL

100' TIDAL BUFFER

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER

NOTE:
TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ: 2,362 SF
PERMANENT IMPACTS TO PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TBZ: 0 SF
TEMPORARY IMPACTS TO TIDAL WATERS: 0 SF
PERMANENT IMPACTS TO TIDAL WATERS: 0 SF

JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS DEPICTED WERE DELINEATED IN FALL
2022 BY MARC JACOBS, CERTIFIED WETLANDS SCIENTIST NUMBER
090. A DELINEATION REPORT AND FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT ARE
ATTACHED FOR REFERENCE. SURVEY OF THE PROJECT AREA WAS
COMPLETED BY DOUCET SURVEY INC.

HORIZONTAL DATUM: NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE NAD83
VERTICAL DATUM: NVGD29 PER DISK B 14 1934
UNITS: US SURVEY FEET

PROPOSED IMPACTS OUTSIDE OF THE TIDAL BUFFER ZONE AND
WITHIN 250 FT OF THE HOTL WILL BE ADDRESSED IN AN NHDES
SHORELAND PERMIT APPLICATION

75' SALT MARSH BUFFER

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

12" FORCE MAIN

100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN



4

Project Narrative 



Project Narrative 4

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Project Introduction
The Town of Exeter, NH, owns, operates, and maintains sewer utilities in Exeter, NH, which includes the Webster 
Avenue Pump Station and force main. The Webster Avenue Pump Station receives flow from portions of the 
Portsmouth Avenue area, the Jady Hill area, and the Town’s Water Treatment Plant discharge. The pump station 
and force main were originally constructed in 1965. The pump station underwent a major upgrade in 2000; but the 
force main is still original construction. The proposed project upgrades pump station infrastructure that is near the 
end of its useful life and increases the capacity of the Webster Avenue Pump Station to accommodate future 
development within the pump station sewershed. 

To meet the present and future needs of the Town, the proposed project includes construction of a new pump 
station, generator, channel grinder, and replacing the existing 8-inch asbestos cement force main with a 12-inch 
high density polyethylene (HDPE) force main. The proposed project also includes in-kind replacement of an existing 
24-inch CMP culvert. The culvert crosses Webster Avenue adjacent to the pump station and is currently in poor 
condition due to significant corrosion.

Natural Resources
Wetlands
The project area is located along a tidally influence stream known as Wheelright Creek.  Wheelright Creek outlets 
to the Squamscott River, north of the project area.  

Wetlands and resource areas were delineated by Marc Jacobs, CWS in November 2022. Resource areas within the 
project area include the tidal wetlands, the 100-ft Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ) and freshwater wetlands. Refer to 
wetland delineation report included within the Coastal Function Assessment Report prepared by Marc Jacobs 
included in Section 6. Salt marsh was observed in wetlands identified as series ‘D’ and ‘G’. The Town of Exeter has 
municipally designated prime wetlands recognized by NHDES. The wetlands identified by flag series ‘D’ are prime 
wetlands. Prime wetlands in Exeter do not have a 100-ft state buffer.

Rare, Endangered and Threatened Species
A New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau DataCheck report determination was made on August 24, 2023. (NHB-
24-2431) indicated the following species within the project vicinity: Norther Black Racer. NHB did not provide any 
comments as part of the DataCheck. FIS 1004.12 consultation was completed with NHFG August 29, 2023 and 
recommendations were incorporated into the project design. NHFG Recommended Conditions have been 
incorporated within the project plans on Sheet C-002. The NHB report and correspondence with NHFG is included 
in Section 13.

Proposed Project
The proposed project is to build a new submersible wastewater pump station with a channel grinder, construct a 
new sewer force main, and replace the existing 24-inch diameter culvert with a new 24-inch HDPE culvert and 
concrete headwalls. The scope of work for the pump station consists of constructing new stand-alone wet well 
housing submersible pumps on rails, as well as a new valve vault. A built-in-place or pre-cast building would be 
constructed to house all new electrical equipment and controls. A new generator would be placed in a stand-alone 
enclosure and the existing generator pad and station would be abandoned. The scope of work for the force main 
improvements includes installing a new 12-inch diameter, ±2,200 linear foot sewer force main located in the 
Town’s right of way along Webster Avenue and Jady Hill Avenue that would replace the existing 8-inch force main.



4 – Project Narrative

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Proposed Wetland Impacts 
The proposed impact area within the previously disturbed tidal buffer zone for the project includes 9,762 sq ft of 
temporary impact (trenchwork to install force main, test pits, paving to match existing grade, erosion & sediment 
control installation/maintenance) and 8,747 sq ft of permanent impacts (new pump station building, generator 
enclosure, site grading (including driveway pavement improvements/turnaround), security fencing, paving) within 
the previously disturbed 100-ft Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ). Additionally, 93 sq ft of temporary and 117 sq ft of 
permanent wetland impacts are proposed below the HOTL associated with culvert replacement. See Wetland 
Impact Figures (Section 3). Disturbance areas below the HOTL shall be restored with Panicum virgatum 
(Switchgrass) in accordance with restoration recommendations made by Marc Jacobs, CWS.

The project proposes temporary impacts to jurisdictional areas as follows:

Activity Tidal Buffer Zone
(sq ft)

Tidal Waters
(sq ft)

Trench Excavation, Test Pits, Replace Paing In-Kind, Erosion 
Control Installation and Maintenance Construction 
Access/Staging

9,762 0

Culvert Replacement 0 93

Total 9,762 93

The project proposes permanent impacts to jurisdictional areas as follows:

Activity Tidal Buffer Zone
(sq ft)

Tidal Waters
(sq ft)

Pump Station Building and Grading 8,747 0 

Culvert Replacement 0 117

Total   8,747 117

Proposed Construction BMPs
In general, proposed construction will be completed in accordance with the Best Management Practices Manual: 
Utility Maintenance in and Adjacent to Wetlands and Waterbodies in New Hampshire.

The following sections describe how the proposed project will meet standard permit conditions required in Env-Wt 
307.

Env-Wt 307.03 Protection of Water Quality
a. Best management practices (BMPs) will be used to protect water quality during construction.
b. Soil stockpiles will be managed to minimize risk of erosion and sedimentation to tidal waters.
c. All water quality measures will be designed to provide maximum protection during storm events during 

construction and will be removed when construction is complete and vegetated areas are stable. Wildlife 
friendly erosion control shall be used.



4 – Project Narrative

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

d. During construction, erosion and sedimentation controls will be inspected, replaced, and/or repaired every 7 
days and immediately following any significant rainfall or snowmelt. Any accumulated sediments will be 
removed and disposed of to a stable and suitable site.

e. Areas disturbed outside of the roadway during construction will be permanently stabilized with 3 days of 
completion of final grades.

f. If used, the turbidity curtain will be removed after work within the turbidity control is completed, contained 
water has returned to background clarity.

g. The contractor will be required to inspect equipment daily for leaking fuel, oil and hydraulic fluid prior to 
initiating work.  All leaks shall be contained and repaired to prevent fluids from reaching groundwater, surface 
water or wetlands.  

h. Equipment will be staged and refueled in accordance with Env-Wt 307.15.

Env-Wt 307.04 Protection of Fisheries and Breeding Areas Required
The proposed project is not anticipated to have any impacts to fish and shellfish. FIS 1004.12 consultation was 
completed with NHFG, as a result, NHFG did not recommend a specific work window for the culvert replacement. 
Erosion and sedimentation BMPs will be utilized to prevent discharge of sediment with stormwater runoff.

Env-Wt 307.05 Protection Against Invasive Species
a. Not applicable.
b. Not applicable.
c. Not applicable.
d. Not applicable.
e. To prevent the use of soil or seed stock contain nuisance or invasive species, the Contractor will be required to 

follow the Invasive Plant BMPs.

During delineation of wetlands and other resource areas, Marc Jacobs observed the presence of Japanese 
knotweed, purple loosestrife, Asian bittersweet, glossy buckthorn, multiflora rose, common buckthorn, burning 
bush, autumn olive and honeysuckle. The Contractor will be required to complete the project such that the project 
will not cause the spread of invasive species.  Any impacted invasive species will be removed and disposed of 
properly.  

Env-Wt 307.06 Protection of Rare, Threatened or Endangered Species or Critical Habitat
a-c.  All proposed activities will be conducted so as to minimize impacts to threatened and endangered species. See 

Section 13 for concurrence with NHB and NHFG that no impacts are anticipated as a result of the proposed 
project. Recommended permit conditions have been incorporated into the project plans. See Sheet C-002.

Env-Wt 307.07 Consistency with Shoreland Water Quality Protection Act
All project activities will be conducted in compliance with the applicable requirements of RSA 483-B and Env-Wq 
1400 during and after construction.  A Shoreland Permit will be submitted in concurrence for impacts outside of 
the TBZ and within 250 ft of the HOTL.

Env-Wt 307.08 Protection of Designated Prime Wetlands and Duly-Established 100-foot Buffers
a. The proposed project has been designed to minimize and avoid impacts to designated prime wetlands to the 

maximum extent practicable. The contractor will be required to install and maintain adequate erosion and 
sediment control measures through the duration of the project until the site reaches final stabilization.



4 – Project Narrative

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

b. Not applicable.

Env-Wt 307.09 Shoreline Structures
The proposed project does not involve the construction of any structures over public waters.

Env-Wt 307.10 Dredging Activity Conditions
Not applicable.

Env-Wt 307.11 Filling Activities
a. It is anticipated that suitable excavated materials (existing soil, crushed stone, gravel) will be used to restore 

the impacted areas.  If fill needs to be brought from an offsite location is will not contain any material that 
could contaminate the surface, groundwater or tidal waters.

b. Limits of permitted impacts will be identified prior to commencement of work to ensure that fill does not spill 
over or erode into areas where filling is not authorized.

c. Slopes shall be immediately stabilized by methods specified in Env-Wq 1506 and in accordance with the NHDES 
Stormwater Manual to prevent erosion into adjacent wetlands and surface waters.

d. Not applicable.
e. The proposed project will not change the direction of surface water runoff.
f. Not applicable.
g. Not applicable.
h. Not applicable.
i. The use of corduroy is not proposed.
j. Temporary impact areas will be restored to pre-construction conditions and elevations.  
k. Not applicable.
l. Not applicable.

Env-Wt 307.12 Restoring Temporary Impacts; Site Stabilization
a. Within 3 days of final grading or temporary suspension of work in an area that is in or adjacent to surface 

waters, all exposed soil areas shall be stabilized by seeding and mulching, if during the growing season or 
mulching with tackifiers on slopes less than 3:1 or all proposed vegetated areas that do not exhibit a minimum 
of 85 percent vegetative growth by October 15, or which are disturbed after October 15, shall be stabilized by 
seeding and installing erosion control blankets on slopes greater than 3:1, and seeding and placing 3 to 4 tons 
of mulch per acre, secured with anchored netting, elsewhere. The installation of erosion control blankets or 
mulch and netting shall not occur over accumulated snow or on frozen ground and shall be completed in 
advance of thaw or spring melt events.

b. Impacts to the previously disturbed tidal buffer zone will be restored to match current conditions. Impacts 
below the HOTL will be restored with wetland seed mix containing non-invasive plant species only.

c. Any seed mix used shall not contain plant species that are exotic aquatic weeds.
d.  Mulch used within an area being restored shall be natural straw or equivalent non-toxic, non-seedbearing 

organic material.
e.  Wetland soils from areas vegetated with invasive plant species shall not be used in the area being restored.
f. If any temporary impact area that is stabilized with seeding or plantings does not have at least 75% successful 

establishment of wetlands vegetation after 2 growing seasons, the area shall be replanted or reseeded, as 
applicable.

g.  If a temporary impact area is restored by seeding or plantings, then:



4 – Project Narrative

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

(1) The work shall not be deemed successful if the area is invaded invasive species during the first full growing 
season following the completion of construction; and
(2) The person responsible for the work shall submit a remediation plan to the department that proposes 
measures to be taken to eradicate nuisance species during this same period.

h.  Unless otherwise authorized, any trees cut in an area of authorized temporary impacts shall be cut at ground 
level with the shrub and tree roots left intact, to prevent disruption to the wetland soil structure and to allow 
stump sprouts to revegetate the work area. This permit application requests authorization to remove trees and 
roots from the TBZ and wetlands as shown in existing conditions and demolition plan included in Attachment 3.

i. Unless otherwise authorized, wetland areas where permanent impacts are not authorized shall be restored to 
their pre-impact conditions and elevation by replacing the removed soil and vegetation in their pre-
construction location and elevation such that vegetation schemes areas close as practicable to pre-construction 
conditions.   

Env-Wt 307.13 Property Line Setbacks
The proposed project includes impacts both in the Town ROW and on private property. Authorizations for 
jurisdictional impacts outside the ROW/Town property and within 10-ft of abutting property are included in 
Attachment 7.

Env-Wt 307.14 Rock Removal
The proposed project does not involve removing any rocks from surface waters.

Env-Wt 307.15 Use of Heavy Equipment in Wetlands
a. This permit application is requesting authorization to use heavy equipment within jurisdictional resource areas 

as shown on Impact Figures 1 & 2 included as Attachment 3. 
b. Mobile heavy equipment will be prohibited from being stored, maintained, or repaired in wetlands, except 

where repairing or refueling cannot practicably be complete and secondary containment is provided.
c. The proposed project does not require operation of equipment over wetlands.
d. Timber mats are not anticipated, but if necessary, shall be in good condition prior to installation, use and 

removal and thoroughly cleaned before re-use.
e. Timber mats are not anticipated, but if necessary shall meet requirements (1)-(3).

Env-Wt 307.16 Adherence to Approved Plans Required
Construction documents will require that the contractor complete all work in accordance with the approved plans.  
A qualified professional will periodically inspect the construction site to confirm work is being performed in 
accordance with the approved permit conditions.

Env-Wt 307.18 Reports
All required reporting will be completed in accordance with the approved permit conditions.

Env-Wt 313.01 Criteria for Approving Standard Permit Applications
a. A Coastal Functional assessment was completed by Marc Jacobs (Section 6). Avoidance and minimization 

checklist is included in Section 15. No compensatory mitigation is anticipated. Resource and project specific 
criteria is included in Section 5 and 6 respectively. The proposed project will occur within the ROW and on 
property owned by the Town of Exeter.

b. Not applicable.



4 – Project Narrative

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

c. The proposed project has been designed to minimize adverse impact to jurisdictional resource areas.  
Completion of the project is intended to renew infrastructure in the Town of Exeter and to increase capacity of 
the Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main to meet present and future needs of the town. 



5

Resource Specific Information



Resource Specific Information 5

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Applicable resource specific information required by Env-Wt 311.09 is presented as follows:

a. Project in tidal areas – Applicant shall submit information required by Env-Wt 600 – Refer to Section 6
b. Project affecting non-tidal shoreline – Not applicable
c. Projects within the protected shoreland:

1. Reference line – HOTL, shown on Project Plans in Section 3
2. Location of existing structures – shown on Project Plans in Section 3
3. Location of proposed structure – shown on Project Plans in Section 3
4. Projects adjacent to tidal water, landward limit of the TBZ – shown on Project Plans in Section 3
5. Total disturbed area within the protected shoreland: TBD

d. Stream crossing projects – Not applicable



6

Project Specific Information



Project Specific Information 6

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

The information provided below indicates how the proposed project meets the requirements of Env-Wt 600.  The 
following Sections 1 through 8 correspond to the sections specified on the Coastal Resource Worksheet.  Refer to 
Section 16 for the completed worksheet.

Section 1. Required Information (Env-Wt 603.02; Env-Wt 603.06; Env-Wt 603.09)
Refer to Project Narrative in Section 4 for a description of the proposed project and natural resources present at 
the project site.

Section 2 Data Screening
The Wetland Permit Planning Tool and NH GRANIT were used to determine the presence of the following resource 
areas near the project site:

 Salt marsh – Salt marsh was found in mapping and observed by Marc Jacobs CWS. Refer to the Wetland Report 
in Section 6.

 Eel grass beds – Not present within the project area.
 Shellfish site – Not present within the project area.
 Projected sea-level rise (SLR) – The project area is located in an area that is projected to experience sea-level 

rise.
 100-year flood plain – The project is partially located with the 100-year flood plain.  

Refer to Wetland Permit Planning Tool map attached to the Coastal Resources Worksheet in Section 16.

Section 3 Coastal Functional Assessment
A Coastal Functional Assessment was completed by Marc Jacobs.  Refer to Section 6.

Section 4 Vulnerability Assessment
A site-specific vulnerability assessment was completed for the project area. Refer to Section 16.

Section 5 Design Plans
Design plans are included in Section 3. 

Section 6 Water Depth Supporting Information
Impacts will primarily occur within the 100-ft Tidal Buffer Zone. Any impacts below the HOTL will be associated with 
the in-kind culvert replacement and have been minimized to the maximum extent practicable.

Section 7 General Criteria for Tidal Beaches, Tidal Shoreline, and Sand Dunes
The proposed project only involves impacts to previously disturbed tidal buffer zone.

Section 8 How Project meets Relevant Standard Conditions and Approval Criteria
Refer to the Project Narrative included in Section 4 which describes how the proposed project will meet the general 
criteria for projects in the tidal buffer zone.















































































































































D38 - connects to D37

D55
HOTL 3

HOTL 1- connects to D42

E1
E4

F1

F11

G1

G5

H1

H15

DELINEATION SKETCH 

Marc Jacobs, CWS 

November 25, 2022 

Not-to-Scale           MEJ



7

Authorizations



Authorizations 7

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

The proposed project area is on Webster Avenue in Exeter, New Hampshire. From STA 4+31 to STA 5+09, the 
proposed project requires temporary impacts to abutting properties at 19 Webster Avenue (Map 52 Lot 13) and at 
28 Douglas Way (Map 52 Lot 41). Temporary impacts are required for trench installation of the proposed force 
main to maintain adequate separation with adjacent water main utilities located on Webster Ave. A Tax Map is 
included in Section 8, for reference. Drafts of the authorization letters the Town intends to execute to the property 
owners are included within Attachment 7. Authorizations will be obtained and submitted to NHDES prior to work 
occurring on private properties.

Abutter notification is not required for this project per Env-Wt 306.06(c)(4). 

Authorizations are needed for the following properties:

Map-Lot Location Ownership Ownership Address
Authorization 
Required for 

Impacts on or 
within 10-ft

052-013-
0000 19 Webster Ave Siecke Warren W 19 Webster Ave

 Exeter, NH  03833
Yes

052-041-
0000 28 Douglas Way Vyshenska Kateryna 28 Douglas Way

Exeter, NH 03833
Yes



Warren W Siecke
19 Webster Avenue
Exeter, NH  03833

RE: NHDES Wetland/Shoreland Permit Applications – Pump Station and Force Main 
Letter of Authorization

Property Owner:

The Town of Exeter is performing upgrades to the Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main. 
The project will involve temporary impacts on or within 10-feet of your property (Map 52 Lot 13) 
within the Protected Shoreland and Tidal Buffer Zone of Wheelwright Creek for construction of a 
sewer force main. A Shoreland PBN and Standard Dredge & Fill Application through New 
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services is required prior to construction.

By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been made aware of the project and the NHDES 
Wetland/Shoreland permit applications and are the legal owner of 19 Webster Avenue (Map 52 
Lot 13). You authorize the City and its authorized contractors to complete work on your property 
within the Tidal Buffer Zone and Protected Shoreland Buffer in accordance with these permit 
applications. 

Name of Property Owner: Warren W Siecke

Address of Property Owner: 19 Webster Avenue  Exeter, NH  03833

Signature______________________________________________



Kateryna Vyshenska
28 Douglas Way
Exeter, NH  03833

RE: NHDES Wetland Permit Application – Pump Station and Force Main 
Letter of Authorization

Property Owner:

The Town of Exeter is performing upgrades to the Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main. 
The project will involve temporary impacts on or within 10-feet of your property (Map 52 Lot 41) 
within the Tidal Buffer Zone of Wheelwright Creek for construction of a sewer force main. A 
Standard Dredge & Fill Application through New Hampshire Department of Environmental 
Services is required prior to construction.

By signing below, you acknowledge that you have been made aware of the project and the NHDES 
Wetland permit application and are the legal owner of 28 Douglas Way (Map 52 Lot 41). You 
authorize the City and its authorized contractors to complete work on or within 10-feet of your 
property within the Tidal Buffer Zone in accordance with the permit application. 

Name of Property Owner: Kateryna Vyshenska

Address of Property Owner: 28 Douglas Way  Exeter, NH  03833

Signature: ______________________________________________



8

Tax Map



Service Layer Credits: World Imagery: Maxar,
Microsoft

052-001

064-105

052-085

052-085

052-084

052-009
052-008

052-007

052-006 052-061

052-005
052-004 052-010

052-002

052-011
052-003

052-016 052-015
052-017

052-018

052-019

052-012

052-020
052-021

052-022
052-014

052-023

052-024

052-013052-035

052-036 052-049-0001

052-025 052-034
052-033

052-032
052-031

052-041
052-040052-030052-026

052-039

052-049

052-037

052-029
052-044

052-045052-027
052-046

052-047 052-038

052-048

065-002

052-028 052-043

052-042
065-011

065-122

065-010 065-012
065-009 065-013065-006

065-005

065-008
065-014

065-118

065-015065-003
065-039065-016065-007

065-017065-026 065-004065-001 065-018 065-038
065-019

065-
121

065-
125

065-037

065-027
065-020065-025

065-120

065-126065-021 065-036 065-040
065-022 065-041

065-019-
0001

065-028

065-024 065-023

065-127

065-035
065-042

065-119065-029

065-034

065-056065-033
065-032

065-043-
0001

065-029-
0001

065-057
065-055

065-031 065-058

065-059
064-080 065-060 065-054

06
4-

10
4

065-053
065-044064-081 065-030

065-117
065-068065-067064-079 065-114064-082 065-045064-

078

Hayes Park

Jady Hill A
ve

G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e

A
cc

es
s

Hayes Park

Haven Ln

Bo
nn

ie
Dr

Douglass Way

Hayes Park

Po
rts

mouth
 A

ve

Ridgecrest Dr

Webster Ave

PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:
9/14/202321244

3

Tax Map
Exeter, NH

±

JD
M

  W
:\

G
IS

_D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\N

H
\E

xe
te

r\
21

24
4_

W
eb

st
er

A
ve

PS
\M

XD
s\

Fi
gu

re
s-

21
24

4.
a

pr
x 

- F
ig

ur
e3

-T
a

xM
a

p-
11

x1
7

0 150 30075
Feet

Project Location

Proposed Force Main



9

Photographs



Photographs 9

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Photograph 1 – View of Existing Webster Avenue Pump Station and Standby Generator

Photograph 2 – View of Webster Avenue Pump Station



9 – Photographs

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Photograph 3 – View of Webster Avenue Pump Station

Photograph 4 – View of Existing Force Main Alignment Along Douglass Way



9 – Photographs

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Photograph 5 – View of Existing Force Main Alignment Along Jady Hill Avenue

Photograph 6 – View of Existing Force Main Alignment Along Jady Hill Access Area



9 – Photographs

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Photograph 7 – View of Culvert Running Under Webster Avenue, NW of the Webster Avenue Pump 
Station



9 – Photographs

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

Photograph 8 – View of Culvert Running Under Webster Avenue, NW of the Webster Avenue Pump 
Station

Photograph 9 – View of Culvert Running Under Webster Avenue, NW of the Webster Avenue Pump 
Station



10

Project Location Maps



Service Layer Credits: USGSTopo: USGS The
National Map: National Boundaries Dataset,
3DEP Elevation Program, Geographic Names
Information System, National Hydrography
Dataset, National Land Cover Database,
National Structures Dataset, and National

PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:
9/14/202321244

1

USGS Map
Exeter, NH

±

JD
M

  W
:\

G
IS

_D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\N

H
\E

xe
te

r\
21

24
4_

W
eb

st
er

A
ve

PS
\M

XD
s\

Fi
gu

re
s-

21
24

4.
a

pr
x 

- F
ig

ur
e1

-U
SG

S-
11

x1
7

0 600 1,200300
Feet

Project Location

Proposed Force Main



Service Layer Credits: World Imagery: Maxar

Ne
w

fie
ld

s R
d

G
ar

dn
er

 S
tLincoln St

NH Route 101 West

Po
rts

mouth
 A

ve

W
ater St

High St

West Rd

C
ourt StFront St

Franklin St
Pleasant St

Chestnut St

Str
ing

Brg

Bow St

Ja
dy

 H
ill 

Av
e

Clover St

TremontSt

Forest St

Fairw
ay

Dr

Salem St

M
ag

no
lia

Ln

Bu
ze

ll
Av

e

Allen St

Main St

Bittersweet Ln

O
ak St

To
w

le
 A

veElm
St

C
ass St

Park St

Hall P
l

Daniel St

Haven Ln

Woodlawn Cir

Stoney Brook Ln

W
in

de
m

er
e

Ln

Ha
ye

s P
ar

k

Spring
St

Douglass Way

C
enter St

Finch
Ln

M
ar

lb
or

o 
St

Ram
Ln

NH Route 101 East

As
pe

n Way

Cliff
ord

 St Robin Ln

Thornton St

G
ilm

an
Ln

CharronCir

A
sh St

G
lenerin

Ln

Summer St

Dew
ey

St

Highland St

Ste
ve

ns C
t

Sleepy Hollow

Prospect St

Green St

Tan Ln

Dow
nin

g Ct

Bo
nn

ie
 D

r

Le
ary 

Ct

Auburn St

Ridgecrest Dr

Stratham Heights Rd

Alum
ni Dr

Webster Ave

Oak St Ext

Swazey Pkwy

Holland Way

PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:
9/14/202321244

2

Aerial Map
Exeter, NH

±

JD
M

  W
:\

G
IS

_D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
Pr

oj
ec

ts
\N

H
\E

xe
te

r\
21

24
4_

W
eb

st
er

A
ve

PS
\M

XD
s\

Fi
gu

re
s-

21
24

4.
a

pr
x 

- F
ig

ur
e2

-A
er

ia
l-1

1x
17

0 600 1,200300
Feet

Project Location

Proposed Force Main



11

Proposed Construction Sequence



Construction Sequence      

Webster Ave Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

The proposed project is anticipated to begin construction in Spring 2024.  A general sequence of construction 
activities is provided below.  The final schedule will be determined by the Town and contractor upon receipt of 
permit approvals.

General Schedule:

1. Contractor mobilizes to project area (Spring 2024).
2. Install applicable erosion and sedimentation control practices.
3. Begin site demolition as shown on Demolition Plan (C-401).
4. Construct new force main.
5. Construct new pump station and associated mechanical/electrical appurtenances while maintaining 

wastewater pumping capabilities as shown on Site Modification Plan.
6. Replace existing culvert in-kind.
7. Demonstrate proper operation of the new pump station and force main and take existing pump station offline.
8. Abandon existing force main.
9. Construct paved drive and security fencing to provide permanent stabilized site access.
10. Restore disturbed areas with loam and seed.
11. Once the site is permanently stabilized, remove all temporary erosion control measures.



12

Deeds



Deeds 12

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

In accordance with Env-Wt 311.06(e), the following deeds are provided for:

 Map 52 Lot 13, owned by Siecke Warren W
 Map 52 Lot 41, owned by Vyshenska Kateryna
 Map 52 Lot 12, owned by Town of Exeter











13

NHB & NHFG Correspondence



NHB DataCheck Results Letter  

NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

Please note: maps and NHB record pages are confidential and shall be redacted from public documents. 

 

 

NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources  1 of 5 

Natural Heritage Bureau - Division of Forests and Lands  

nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov (603) 271- 2834    

 

To: Lauren King, Wright-Pierce 

 230 Commerce Way Suite 302  

 Portsmouth, NH  03801 

 lauren.king@wright-pierce.com 

 

From: NHB Review 

 NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

 Main Contact: Ashley Litwinenko - nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov  

 

cc: NHFG Review 

 

Date: 08/24/2023 (valid until 08/24/2024) 

Re: DataCheck Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau and NH Fish & Game 

Permits: NHDES - Wetland Standard Dredge & Fill - Minor, OTHER - Environmental Review for a CWSRF Loan 

  

NHB ID: NHB23-2431  
Town:  Exeter 

Location:  21 Webster Avenue 

 

Project Description: The proposed project will include demolition of the existing pump station, and construction of 

a new pump station (approx. 348 sq ft) and new force main (approx. 2,250 ft). Additionally, a 24-inch culvert will be 

replaced in-kind. There will be a new generator installed in a stand-alone enclosure. 

 

Next Steps for Applicant: 

NHB’s database has been searched for records of rare species and exemplary natural communities. Please carefully 
read the comments and consultation requirements below. 

 

NHB Comments: No comments at this time. 

 

NHFG Comments: Please refer to NHFG consultation requirements below. 

    

 

NHB Consultation 

If this NHB DataCheck letter includes records of rare plants and/or natural communities/systems, please contact NHB 

and provide any requested supplementary materials by emailing nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov. 

 

If this NHB DataCheck letter DOES NOT include any records of rare plants and/or natural communities/systems, no 

further consultation with NHB is required. 

 



NHB DataCheck Results Letter  

NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

Please note: maps and NHB record pages are confidential and shall be redacted from public documents. 

 

 

NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources  2 of 5 

Natural Heritage Bureau - Division of Forests and Lands  

nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov (603) 271- 2834    

NH Fish and Game Department Consultation 

If this NHB DataCheck letter DOES NOT include ANY wildlife species records, then, based on the information 

submitted, no further consultation with the NH Fish and Game Department pursuant to Fis 1004 is required. 

 

If this NHB DataCheck letter includes a record for a threatened (T) or endangered (E) wildlife species, consultation 

with the New Hampshire Fish and Game Department under Fis 1004 may be required. To review the Fis 1000 rules 

(effective February 3, 2022), please go to https://wildlife.state.nh.us/wildlife/environmental-review.html. All 

requests for consultation and submittals should be sent via email to NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov or can be sent by 

mail, and must include the NHB DataCheck results letter number and <Fis 1004 consultation request= in the subject 

line. 

 

If the NHB DataCheck response letter does not include a threatened or endangered wildlife species but includes other 

wildlife species (e.g., Species of Special Concern), consultation under Fis 1004 is not required; however, some species 

are protected under other state laws or rules, so coordination with NH Fish & Game is highly recommended or may 

be required for certain permits. While some permitting processes are exempt from required consultation under Fis 

1004 (e.g., statutory permit by notification, permit by rule, permit by notification, routine roadway registration, 

docking structure registration, or conditional authorization by rule), coordination with NH Fish & Game may still be 

required under the rules governing those specific permitting processes, and it is recommended you contact the 

applicable permitting agency. For projects not requiring consultation under Fis 1004, but where additional 

coordination with NH Fish and Game is requested, please email NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov, and include the NHB 

DataCheck results letter number and <review request= in the email subject line. 
Contact NH Fish & Game at (603) 271-0467 with questions. 

 

  



NHB DataCheck Results Letter  

NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

Please note: maps and NHB record pages are confidential and shall be redacted from public documents. 

 

 

NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources  3 of 5 

Natural Heritage Bureau - Division of Forests and Lands  

nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov (603) 271- 2834    

 

NHB Database Records: 

The following record(s) have been documented in the vicinity of the proposed project. 

Please see the map and detailed information about the record(s) on the following pages. 

 

Vertebrate species State1 Federal Notes 

Northern Black Racer (Coluber 

constrictor constrictor) 

T -- Contact the NH Fish & Game Dept (see above). 

1Codes: "E" = Endangered, "T" = Threatened, <SC= = Special Concern, "--" = an exemplary natural community, or a rare species tracked by 

NH Natural Heritage that has not yet been added to the official state list. 

An asterisk (*) indicates that the most recent report for that occurrence was 20 or more years ago. 

 

For all animal reviews, refer to 8IMPORTANT: NHFG Consultation9 section above.  
 

Disclaimer: NHB’s database can only tell you of known occurrences that have been reported to NHFG/NHB. Known occurrences 

are based on information gathered by qualified biologists or members of the public, reported to our offices, and verified by 

NHB/NHFG.  

However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.  

NHB recommends surveys to determine what species/natural communities are present onsite. 

 



NHB DataCheck Results Letter  

NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

Please note: maps and NHB record pages are confidential and shall be redacted from public documents. 

 

 

NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources  4 of 5 

Natural Heritage Bureau - Division of Forests and Lands  

nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov (603) 271- 2834    



NHB DataCheck Results Letter  

NH Natural Heritage Bureau 

Please note: maps and NHB record pages are confidential and shall be redacted from public documents. 

 
NHB23-2431   EOCODE: ARADB0701D*055*NH 

 

 

 

NH Dept. of Natural & Cultural Resources  5 of 5 

Natural Heritage Bureau - Division of Forests and Lands  

nhbreview@dncr.nh.gov (603) 271- 2834    

New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau - Animal Record 
 

Northern Black Racer (Coluber constrictor constrictor) 

 

Legal Status Conservation Status 

Federal: Not listed Global: Demonstrably widespread, abundant, and secure 

State: Listed Threatened State: Imperiled due to rarity or vulnerability 

 

Description at this Location 

Conservation Rank: Not ranked 

Comments on Rank: -- 

  

Detailed Description: 2012: Area 13078: 1 adult observed. 2009: Area 14214: 1 adult observed, sex unknown. 

General Area: 2012: Area 13078: Residential yard. 2009: Area 14214: Edge of beaver pond which has 

most of its margin forested with mixed hardwood. 

General Comments: -- 

Management 

Comments: 

-- 

 

Location 

Survey Site Name: The Oaklands 

Managed By:  

    

County: Rockingham   

Town(s): Exeter   

Size:  .9 acres Elevation:  

  

Precision: Within (but not necessarily restricted to) the area indicated on the map. 

  

Directions: 2012: Area 13078: 20 Newfields Road, Exeter. 2009: Area 14214: Edge of beaver pond facing 

North in Henderson/Swasey Town Forest, Exeter. 

 

Dates documented 

First reported: 2009-04-28  Last reported: 2012-06-23  

 

 

 

The New Hampshire Fish & Game Department has jurisdiction over rare wildlife in New Hampshire.  Please 

contact them at 11 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH  03301 or at (603) 271-2461. 

 

 



1

Jacob Shactman

From: Douglas, Luke <Luke.M.Douglas@wildlife.nh.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 2:35 PM

To: Lauren King

Cc: FGC: NHFG review; Lewis, Eben; Brady, Jennifer

Subject : NHB23-2431 Webster Ave Pump Station Exeter

At tachments: racer flyer_2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon Lauren,

New Hampshire Fish and Game has completed review of materials submitted for consultation for NHB23-2431 on

8/24/2023 (site plans dated 4/27/2022), prepared by Wright-Pierce. The project involves the demolition of an existing

pump station, the construction of a new pump station and force main, and the replacement of a culvert at 21 Webster

Ave in Exeter.

Permit applications associated with this project include:

 Wetlands Dredge & Fill (minor) � To be filed

Based on the NHB datacheck results letter and the information provided in the submission as well as in

communications and materials provided during our consultation review, we request the following recommended

permit conditions. THESE RECOMMENDED PERMIT CONDITIONS ARE APPLICABLE TO ALL STATE PERMITS LISTED

ABOVE.

 For consideration in the AoT permit review process, please incorporate recommendations along with

associated materials as detailed, into the final sheet plans as written below (update highlighted text as

applicable) and provide to NHDES for final review and copy NHFG.

 For all other permits, please include recommended permit conditions in final plan sheets plans as written

below (update highlighted text as applicable) and provide to NHDES for final review and copy NHFG. Permit

reviewers will adopt/include NHFG permit conditions in the permit if approved.

New Hampshire Fish and Game Recommended Permit Conditions:

1. Northern black racer (state threatened) occur within the vicinity of the project area. All operators and personnel

working on or entering the site shall be made aware of the potential presence of this species and shall be

provided flyers that help to identify this species, along with NHFG contact information. See Plan Sheet xxxxxx

Include attached flyers to plan sheet set.

2. Rare species information (e.g. identification, observation and reporting of observations, when to contact NHFG

immediately and NHFG contact information) shall be communicated during morning tailgate meetings prior to

work commencement.

3. Observations of Northern black racers in the months of April-May and September-October may indicate the

potential for a den site on or near the project site. Observations of this species during this timeframe shall be

reported immediately to the New Hampshire Fish and Game Department Nongame and Endangered Wildlife

Environmental Review Program. Please contact Melissa Winters (603-479-1129) or Brendan Clifford (603-944-

0885). Observations of this species outside of this timeframe can follow general reporting guidance. Please

include photograph with text if feasible.

4. All manufactured erosion and sediment control products, with the exception of turf reinforcement mats, utilized

for, but not limited to, slope protection, runoff diversion, slope interruption, perimeter control, inlet protection,



2

check dams, and sediment traps shall not contain plastic, or multifilament or monofilament polypropylene

netting or mesh with an opening size of greater than 1/8 inches. See Plan Sheet xxxxxx

5. All observations of threatened or endangered species on the project site shall be reported immediately to the

NHFG nongame and endangered wildlife environmental review program by phone at 603-271-2461 and by email

at NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov, with the email subject line containing the NHB DataCheck tool results letter

assigned number, the project name, and the term Wildlife Species Observation.

6. Photographs of the observed species and nearby elements of habitat or areas of land disturbance shall be

provided to NHFG in digital format at the above email address for verification, as feasible.

7. In the event a threatened or endangered species is observed on the project site during the term of the permit,

the species shall not be disturbed, handled, or harmed in any way prior to consultation with NHFG and

implementation of corrective actions recommended by NHFG.

a. Site operators shall be allowed to relocate wildlife encountered if discovered within the active work

zone if in direct harm from project activities. Wildlife shall be relocated in close proximity to the capture

location but outside of the work zone and in the direction the individual was heading. NHFG shall be

contacted immediately if this action occurs.

8. The NHFG, including its employees and authorized agents, shall have access to the property during the term of

the permit.

NHFG has completed our review of materials submitted for consultation under FIS 1004. No further coordination with

NHFG is requested, and the final recommendations have been transmitted to the applicable permitting agency.

Questions or concerns on NHFG recommendations must follow FIS 1004.12. Note that NHFG recommendations may be

withdrawn pursuant to FIS 1004.13.

Luke Douglas

Wildlife Biologist

NH Fish and Game Department

Wildlife Division

11 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-0788

New Hampshire Fish and Game requirements for environmental review consultation can be found at:

https://gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/fis1000.html. ALL requests for consultation and submittals should be sent via email to

NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov or can be sent hardcopy by mail. The NHB datacheck results letter number needs to be included in the email subject

line to read as �NHBxx-xxxx_Project Name_FIS 1004 Consultation Submittal�.

The requirements for consultation (Fis 1004) shall not apply to the following: statutory permit by notification, permit by rule, permit by notification,

routine roadway registration, docking structure registration, or conditional authorization by rule. Review requests for these projects or other

project types should be submitted to NHFGreview@wildlife.nh.gov or can be sent hardcopy by mail � email or mail subject line for these review

requests should read �NHBxx-xxxx_Project Name_ Env. Review Request�.

Please provide shapefiles/KMZ/KMLs of the project site (and relevant features if applicable) with your submittal. Review statements provided in

the NHB Datacheck Results letter for additional guidance.



14

Conservation Commission Correspondence



Conservation Commission Correspondence 14

Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main
NHDES Wetlands Application   

The Exeter Conservation Commission will be sent a copy of this application when it is submitted to the NHDES 
Wetlands Bureau for project review.  Comments received from the Conservation Commission will be addressed in 
the project design as necessary and will be forwarded to NHDES Wetlands Bureau.



15

Avoidance and Minimization



NHDES-W-06-050

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH 03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 1 of 3

AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION CHECKLIST
Water Division/Land Resources Management

Wetlands Bureau
Check the Status of your Application

RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 311.07(c)

This checklist can be used in lieu of the written narrative required by Env-Wt 311.07(a) to demonstrate compliance with 
requirements for Avoidance and Minimization (A/M), pursuant to RSA 482-A:1 and Env-Wt 311.07(c).

For the construction or modification of non-tidal shoreline structures over areas of surface waters without wetland 
vegetation, complete only Sections 1, 2, and 4 (or the applicable sections in Attachment A: Minor and Major Projects 
(NHDES-W-06-013).

The following definitions and abbreviations apply to this worksheet:
 “A/M BMPs” stands for Wetlands Best Management Practice Techniques for Avoidance and Minimization dated 

2019, published by the New England Interstate Water Pollution Control Commission (Env-Wt 102.18).

 “Practicable” means available and capable of being done after taking into consideration cost, existing technology, 
and logistics in light of overall project purposes (Env-Wt 103.62).

SECTION 1 - CONTACT/LOCATION INFORMATION

APPLICANT LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.: Town of Exeter

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS: Webster Avenue PROJECT TOWN: Exeter

TAX MAP/LOT NUMBER: 52-12

SECTION 2 - PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT

Env-Wt 311.07(b)(1)
Indicate whether the primary purpose of the project is to construct a 
water-access structure or requires access through wetlands to reach a 
buildable lot or the buildable portion thereof.

 Yes   No

If you answered “no” to this question, describe the purpose of the “non-access” project type you have proposed:

The purpose of this project is to replace wastewater pump station infrastructure that is nearing the end of its useful life 
and increase capacity of the Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main to meet present and future needs of the 
Town.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/lrmonestop/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-013
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?formtag=nhdes-w-06-013
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf


NHDES-W-06-050

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH 03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 2 of 3

SECTION 3 - A/M PROJECT DESIGN TECHNIQUES
Check the appropriate boxes below in order to demonstrate that these items have been considered in the planning of 
the project. Use N/A (not applicable) for each technique that is not applicable to your project.

Env-Wt 311.07(b)(2)

For any project that proposes new permanent impacts of more than one acre 
or that proposes new permanent impacts to a Priority Resource Area (PRA), 
or both, whether any other properties reasonably available to the applicant, 
whether already owned or controlled by the applicant or not, could be used 
to achieve the project’s purpose without altering the functions and values of 
any jurisdictional area, in particular wetlands, streams, and PRAs.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.07(b)(3)
Whether alternative designs or techniques, such as different layouts, 
construction sequencing, or alternative technologies could be used to avoid 
impacts to jurisdictional areas or their functions and values. 

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.07(b)(4)
Env-Wt 311.10(c)(1)
Env-Wt 311.10(c)(2)

The results of the functional assessment required by Env-Wt 311.03(b)(10) 
were used to select the location and design for the proposed project that has 
the least impact to wetland functions.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.07(b)(4) 
Env-Wt 311.10(c)(3)

Where impacts to wetland functions are unavoidable, the proposed impacts 
are limited to the wetlands with the least valuable functions on the site while 
avoiding and minimizing impacts to the wetlands with the highest and most 
valuable functions.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.01(c)(1)
Env-Wt 313.01(c)(2)
Env-Wt 313.03(b)(1)

No practicable alternative would reduce adverse impact on the area and 
environments under the department’s jurisdiction and the project will not 
cause random or unnecessary destruction of wetlands.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.01(c)(3) The project would not cause or contribute to the significant degradation of 
waters of the state or the loss of any PRAs.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(b)(3)

Env-Wt 904.07(c)(8)
The project maintains hydrologic connectivity between adjacent wetlands or 
stream systems.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.10

A/M BMPs
Buildings and/or access are positioned away from high function wetlands or 
surface waters to avoid impact. 

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.10
A/M BMPs

The project clusters structures to avoid wetland impacts.
 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 311.10
A/M BMPs

The placement of roads and utility corridors avoids wetlands and their 
associated streams.

 Check

 N/A

A/M BMPs The width of access roads or driveways is reduced to avoid and minimize 
impacts. Pullouts are incorporated in the design as needed.

 Check

 N/A

A/M BMPs The project proposes bridges or spans instead of roads/driveways/trails with 
culverts.

 Check

 N/A

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-050

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH 03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 3 of 3

A/M BMPs The project is designed to minimize the number and size of crossings, and 
crossings cross wetlands and/or streams at the narrowest point.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 500
Env-Wt 600
Env-Wt 900

Wetland and stream crossings include features that accommodate aquatic 
organism and wildlife passage.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 900 Stream crossings are sized to address hydraulic capacity and geomorphic 
compatibility.

 Check

 N/A

A/M BMPs Disturbed areas are used for crossings wherever practicable, including 
existing roadways, paths, or trails upgraded with new culverts or bridges.

 Check

 N/A

SECTION 4 - NON-TIDAL SHORELINE STRUCTURES

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(1)
The non-tidal shoreline structure has been designed to use the minimum 
construction surface area over surfaces waters necessary to meet the stated 
purpose of the structure.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(2)
The type of construction proposed for the non-tidal shoreline structure is the 
least intrusive upon the public trust that will ensure safe navigation and 
docking on the frontage.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(3) The non-tidal shoreline structure has been designed to avoid and minimize 
impacts on the ability of abutting owners to use and enjoy their properties.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(4)
The non-tidal shoreline structure has been designed to avoid and minimize 
impacts to the public’s right to navigation, passage, and use of the resource 
for commerce and recreation.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(5)
The non-tidal shoreline structure has been designed, located, and configured 
to avoid impacts to water quality, aquatic vegetation, and wildlife and finfish 
habitat.

 Check

 N/A

Env-Wt 313.03(c)(6)

The non-tidal shoreline structure has been designed to avoid and minimize 
the removal of vegetation, the number of access points through wetlands or 
over the bank, and activities that may have an adverse effect on shoreline 
stability.

 Check

 N/A

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


16

Coastal Resources Worksheet



NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 1 of 10

COASTAL RESOURCE WORKSHEET
Water Division/Land Resources Management

Wetlands Bureau
Check the Status of your Application

RSA/Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 600

APPLICANT LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, M.I.: Town of Exeter

This worksheet may be used to present the information required for projects in coastal areas, in addition to the 
information required for Lower-Scrutiny Approvals, Expedited Permits, and Standard Permits under Env-Wt 603.01.

Please refer to Env-Wt 605.03 for impacts requiring compensatory mitigation.

SECTION 1 - REQUIRED INFORMATION (Env-Wt 603.02; Env-Wt 603.06; Env-Wt 603.09)

The following information is required for projects in coastal areas.

Describe the purpose of the proposed project, including the overall goal of the project, the core project purpose 
consisting of a concise description of the facilities and work that could impact jurisdictional areas, and the intended 
project outcome. Specifically identify all natural resource assets in the area proposed to be impacted and include 
maps created through a data screening in accordance with Env-Wt 603.03 (refer to Section 2) and Env-Wt 603.04 
(refer to Section 3) as attachments.

The purpose of this project is to replace the existing Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main. Both are now 
reaching the end of their useful life and are undersized to meet the growing capacity requirements in the Town of 
Exeter.

The goal of this project is to increase the capacity of the Webster Avenue Pump Station and Force Main and to 
replace aging infrastructure with potential for failure.

Natural resource assets in the area include the Tidal Buffer Zone (TBZ), salt marsh, freshwater wetlands, and tidal 
wetlands. The impacts within the TBZ and Shoreland Protection Area are all previously developed. Impacts will 
primarily be temporary and restored to match existing conditions. Permanent impacts are proposed for the new 
pump station, generator, and grading.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/lrmonestop/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 2 of 10

For standard permit projects, provide:

 A Coastal Functional Assessment (CFA) report in accordance with Env-Wt 603.04 (refer to Section 3).

 A vulnerability assessment in accordance with Env-Wt 603.05 (refer to Section 4).

Explain all recommended methods and other considerations to protect the natural resource assets during and as a 
result of project construction in accordance with Env-Wt 311.07, Env-Wt 313, and Env-Wt 603.04.

The proposed pump station, force main, and culvert replacement were designed to minimize impacts to the natural 
resource assets to the maximum extent practicable. All temporary disturbances will be restored to match the 
existing conditions. Erosion and sediment control measures will be installed in accordance with the NH Stormwater 
Maunual Volume 3: Erosion & Sediment Controls During Construction. An Avoidance and Minimization Checklist 
and Coastal Functional Assessment is attached. The results were taken into consideration to minimize impacts of 
the proposed projects. Construction impacts will be minimized to the maxium extent practicable and in accordance 
with the NHDNR Best Management Practices Manual: Utility Maintenance in and Adjacent to Wetlands and 
Waterbodies in New Hampshire.

See additional detail in the Project Narrative included as Section 4.

Provide a narrative showing how the project meets the standard conditions in Env-Wt 307 and the approval criteria in 
Env-Wt 313.01.

A description of how the project will meet standard conditions and approval criteria is provided in the Project 
Narrative included as Section 4.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 3 of 10

Provide a project design narrative that includes the following:

 A discussion of how the proposed project:

 Uses best management practices and standard conditions in Env-Wt 307;
 Meets all avoidance and minimization requirements in Env-Wt 311.07 and Env-Wt 313.03;
 Meets approval criteria in Env-Wt 313.01;
 Meets evaluation criteria in Env-Wt 313.01(c);
 Meets CFA requirements in Env-Wt 603.04; and
 Considers sea-level rise and potential flooding evaluated pursuant to Env-Wt 603.05;

 A construction sequence, erosion/siltation control methods to be used, and a dewatering plan; and

 A discussion of how the completed project will be maintained and managed.

The completed project includes public sewer infrastructure that will be maintained by the Town of Exeter 
Department of Public Works. 

 Provide design plans that meet the requirements of Env-Wt 603.07 (refer to Section 5);

 Provide water depth supporting information required by Env-Wt 603.08 (refer to Section 6); and

 For any major project that proposes to construct a structure in tidal waters/wetlands or to extend an existing 
structure seaward, provide a statement from the Pease Development Authority Division of Ports and Harbors 
(DP&H) chief harbormaster, or designee, for the subject location relative to the proposed structure’s impact on 
navigation. If the proposed structure might impede existing public passage along the subject shoreline on foot or 
by non-motorized watercraft, the applicant shall explain how the impediments have been minimized to the 
greatest extent practicable.

     

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 4 of 10

SECTION 2 - DATA SCREENING (Env-Wt 603.03, in addition to Env-Wt 306.05)

Please use the Wetland Permit Planning Tool, or any other database or source, to indicate the presence of:

 Existing salt marsh and salt marsh migration pathways;

 Eelgrass beds;

 Documented shellfish sites;

 Projected sea-level rise; and

 100-year floodplain.

Conduct data screening as described to identify documented essential fish habitat, and tides and currents that may be 
impacted by the proposed project, by using the following links:

 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Tides & Currents; and

 NOAA Essential Fish Habitat Mapper.

 Verify or correct the information collected from the data screenings by conducting an on-site assessment of the 
subject property in accordance with Env-Wt 406 and Env-Wt 603.04.

SECTION 3 - COASTAL FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT/ AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION (Env-Wt 603.04; Env-Wt 
605.01; Env-Wt 605.02; Env-Wt 605.03)

Projects in coastal areas shall:

 Not impair the navigation, recreation, or commerce of the general public; and

 Minimize alterations in prevailing currents.

An applicant for a permit for work in or adjacent to tidal waters/wetlands or the tidal buffer zone shall demonstrate 
that the following have been avoided or minimized as required by Env-Wt 313.04:

 Adverse impacts to beach or tidal flat sediment replenishment;

 Adverse impacts to the movement of sediments along a shore;

 Adverse impacts on a tidal wetland’s ability to dissipate wave energy and storm surge; and

 Adverse impacts of project runoff on salinity levels in tidal environments.

For standard permit applications submitted for minor or major projects:

 Attach a CFA based on the data screening information and on-site evaluation required by Env-Wt 603.03. The CFA 
for tidal wetlands or tidal waters shall be:

 Performed by a qualified coastal professional; and

 Completed using one of the following methods:

a. The US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Highway Methodology Workbook, dated 1993, together with 
the USACE New England District Highway Methodology Workbook Supplement, dated 1999; or

b. An alternative scientifically-supported method with cited reference and the reasons for the alternative 
method substantiated.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/map/essential-fish-habitat-mapper


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 5 of 10

For any project that would impact tidal wetlands, tidal waters, or associated sand dunes, the applicant shall:

 Use the results of the CFA to select the location of the proposed project having the least impact to tidal wetlands, 
tidal waters, or associated sand dunes;

 Design the proposed project to have the least impact to tidal wetlands, tidal waters, or associated sand dunes;

 Where impact to wetland and other coastal resource functions is unavoidable, limit the project impacts to the 
least valuable functions, avoiding and minimizing impact to the highest and most valuable functions; and

 Include on-site minimization measures and construction management practices to protect coastal resource areas.

Projects in coastal areas shall use results of this CFA to:

 Minimize adverse impacts to finfish, shellfish, crustacean, and wildlife;

 Minimize disturbances to groundwater and surface water flow;

 Avoid impacts that could adversely affect fish habitat, wildlife habitat, or both; and

 Avoid impacts that might cause erosion to shoreline properties.

SECTION 4 - VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT (Env-Wt 603.05)
Refer to the New Hampshire Coastal Flood Risk Summary Part 1: Science and New Hampshire Coastal Flood Risk 
Summary Part II: Guidance for Using Scientific Projections or other best available science to:

Determine the time period over which the project is designed to serve.

The design life for the proposed pump station replacement is approximately 50 years.

Identify the project’s relative risk tolerance to flooding and potential damage or loss likely to result from flooding to 
buildings, infrastructure, salt marshes, sand dunes and other valuable coastal resource areas.

The proposed project will have a low tolerance to flood risk because it involves upgrading a pump station that is 
necessary to convey sewage to the WWTF. The pump station is critical to public function, loss of the pump station 
would result in impacts to the overall collection system's performance. 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 6 of 10

Reference the projected sea-level rise (SLR) scenario that most closely matches the end of the project design life and 
the project’s tolerance to risk or loss.

The projected 2070 sea-level rise (SLR) at this location is approximately 3.5-feet, based on RCP 4.5, project timeframe, 
and tolerance for flood risk, per Table 3A in the New Hampshire Coastal Flood Risk Summary Part II: Guidance.

Identify areas of the proposed project site subject to flooding from SLR.

The HOTL is shown to be located at approximate El. 6' (NGVD29). The projected SLR raises the HOTL to El. 9.5'. Areas 
of the site subject to flooding from SLR include the paved access drive. Inudation maps are included as in Section 16.

Identify areas currently located within the 100-year floodplain and subject to coastal flood risk.

The finished floor elevation of the pump station building will be 3-feet above the 100-year floodplain elevation and all 
equipment will be installed 3.5-feet above the 100-year floodplain. Flood maps derived from the WPPT are included in 
Section 16. The FEMA FIRMette map is included in Section 2. The 100-year floodplain is shown in the plans included in 
Section 3.

Describe how the project design will consider and address the selected SLR scenario within the project design life, 
including in the design plans.

Aluminum hatch for meter vault will be water tight. Manholes located within the floodplain will be watertight. Top of 
concrete for wet wells and finish floor elevation for pump station building have been raised to elevation 11.0'. The 
pavement design life is approximately 20-years. The driveway elevation and manholes located outside of the 
floodplain can be adapted in the future to accommodate SLR once the pavement reaches the end of its useful design 
life.

Where there are conflicts between the project’s purpose and the vulnerability assessment results, schedule a pre-
application meeting with the department to evaluate design alternatives, engineering approaches, and use of the best 
available science.

 Pre-application meeting date held:      

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 7 of 10

SECTION 5 - DESIGN PLANS (Env-Wt 603.07, in addition to Env-Wt 311)

Submit design plans for the project in both plan and elevation views that clearly depict and identify all required 
elements.

The plan view shall depict the following:

 The engineering scale used, which shall be no larger than one inch equals 50 feet;

 The location of tidal datum lines depicted as lines with the associated elevation noted, based on North American 
Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88), derived from https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/datum_options.html, as 
described in Section 6.

 An imaginary extension of property boundary lines into the waterbody and a 20-foot setback from those property 
line extensions;

 The location of all special aquatic sites at or within 100 feet of the subject property;

 Existing bank contours;

 The name and license number, if applicable, of each individual responsible for the plan, including:

a. The agent for tidal docking structures who determined elevations represented on plans; and

b. The qualified coastal professional who completed the CFA report and located the identified resources on 
the plan;

 The location and dimensions of all existing and proposed structures and landscape features on the property;

 Tidal datum(s) with associated elevations noted, based on NAVD 88; and

 Location of all special aquatic sites within 100-feet of the property.

The elevation view shall depict the following:

 The nature and slope of the shoreline;

 The location and dimensions of all proposed structures, including permanent piers, pilings, float stop structures, 
ramps, floats, and dolphins; and

 Water depths depicted as a line with associated elevation at highest observable tide, mean high tide, and mean 
low tide, and the date and tide height when the depths were measured. Refer to Section 6 for more instructions 
regarding water depth supporting information.

See specific design and plan requirements for certain types of coastal projects:

 Overwater structures (Env-Wt 606).

 Dredging activities (Env-Wt 607).

 Tidal beach maintenance (Env-Wt 608).

 Tidal shoreline stabilization (Env-Wt 609).

 Protected tidal zone (Env-Wt 610).

 Sand Dunes (Env-Wt 611).

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/datum_options.html


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 8 of 10

SECTION 6 - WATER DEPTH SUPPORTING INFORMATION REQUIRED (Env-Wt 603.08)

Using current predicted NOAA tidal datum for the location, and tying field measurements to NAVD 88, field 
observations of at least three tide events, including at least one minus tide event, shall be located to document the 
range of the tide in the proposed location showing the following levels:

 Mean lower low water;
 Mean low water;
 Mean high water;
 Mean tide level;
 Mean higher high water;
 Highest observable tide line; and
 Predicted sea-level rise as identified in the vulnerability assessment in Env-Wt 603.05.

The following data shall be presented in the application project narrative to support how water depths were 
determined:

 The date, time of day, and weather conditions when water depths were recorded; and
 The name and license number of the licensed land surveyor who conducted the field measurements.

For tidal stream crossing projects, provide:
 Water depth information to show how the tier 4 stream crossing is designed to meet Env-Wt 904.07(c) and (d).

 For repair, rehabilitation or replacement of tier 4 stream crossings:
  Demonstrate how the requirements of Env-Wt 904.09 are met.

SECTION 7 - GENERAL CRITERIA FOR TIDAL BEACHES, TIDAL SHORELINE, AND SAND DUNES (Env-Wt 604.01)

Any person proposing a project in or on a tidal beach, tidal shoreline, or sand dune, or any combination thereof, shall 
evaluate the proposed project based on:

 The standard conditions in Env-Wt 307;
 The avoidance and minimization requirements in Env-Wt 311.07 and Env-Wt 313.03;
 The approval criteria in Env-Wt 313.01;
 The evaluation criteria in Env-Wt 313.05;
 The project specific criteria in Env-Wt 600;
 The CFA required by Env-Wt 603.04; and
 The vulnerability assessment required by Env-Wt 603.05.

New permanent impacts to sand dunes that provide coastal storm surge protection for protected species or habitat 
shall not be allowed except:

 To protect public safety; and 
 Only if constructed by a state agency, coastal resiliency project, or for a federal homeland security project.

Projects in or on a tidal beach, tidal shoreline, or sand dune shall support integrated shoreline management that:
 Optimizes the natural function of the shoreline, including protection or restoration of habitat, water quality, and 
self-sustaining stability to flooding and storm surge; and

 Protects upland infrastructure from coastal hazards with a preference for living shorelines over hardened shoreline 
practices.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 9 of 10

SECTION 8 - GENERAL CRITERIA FOR TIDAL BUFFER ZONES (Env-Wt 604.02)

The 100-foot statutory limit on the extent of the tidal buffer zone shall be measured horizontally. Any person proposing 
a project in or on an undeveloped tidal buffer zone shall evaluate the proposed project based on:

 The standard conditions in Env-Wt 307;

 The avoidance and minimization requirements in Env-Wt 311.07 and Env-Wt 313.03;

 The approval criteria in Env-Wt 313.01;

 The evaluation criteria in Env-Wt 313.05;

 The project specific criteria in Env-Wt 600;

 The CFA required by Env-Wt 603.04; and

 The vulnerability assessment required by Env-Wt 603.05.

Projects in or on a tidal buffer zone shall preserve the self-sustaining ability of the buffer area to:

 Provide habitat values;

 Protect tidal environments from potential sources of pollution;

 Provide stability of the coastal shoreline; and 

 Maintain existing buffers intact where the lot has disturbed area defined under RSA 483-B:4, IV.

SECTION 9 - GENERAL CRITERIA FOR TIDAL WATERS/WETLANDS (Env-Wt 604.03)

Except as allowed under Env-Wt 606, permanent new impacts to tidal wetlands shall be allowed only to protect public 
safety or homeland security. Evaluation of impacts to tidal wetlands and tidal waters shall be based on:

 The standard conditions in Env-Wt 307;

 The avoidance and minimization requirements in Env-Wt 311.07 and Env-Wt 313.03;

 The approval criteria in Env-Wt 313.01;

 The evaluation criteria in Env-Wt 313.05;

 The project specific criteria in Env-Wt 600;

 The CFA required by Env-Wt 603.04; and

 The vulnerability assessment required by Env-Wt 603.05.

Projects in tidal surface waters or tidal wetlands shall:

 Optimize the natural function of the tidal wetland, including protection or restoration of habitat, water quality, and 
self-sustaining stability to storm surge; 

 Be designed with a preference for living shorelines over hardened stabilization practices; and

 Be limited to public infrastructure or restoration projects that are in the interest of the general public, including a 
road, a bridge, energy infrastructure, or a project that addresses predicted sea-level rise and coastal flood risk.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-079

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO BOX 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov 
2020-05 Page 10 of 10

SECTION 10 – GUIDANCE

Your application must follow the New Hampshire Coastal Risk and Hazards Commission’s Guiding Principles or other 
best available science. Below are some of these guidance principles:

 Incorporate science-based coastal flood risk projections into planning;

 Apply risk tolerance* to assessment, planning, design, and construction;

 Protect natural resources and public access;

 Create a bold vision, start immediately, and respond incrementally and opportunistically as projected coastal 
flood risks increase over time; and

 Consider the full suite of actions including effectiveness and consequences of actions.

*Risk tolerance is a project’s willingness to accept a higher or lower probability of flooding impacts. The diagram below 
gives examples of project with lower and higher risk tolerance:

Critical infrastructures, historic sites, 
essential ecosystems, and high value 
assets typically have lower risk tolerance, 
and thus should be planned, designed, 
and constructed using higher coastal 
flood risk projections.

Low
 Risk Tolerance

Hi
gh

 R
is

k 
To

le
ra

nc
e Sheds, pathways, and small docks 

typically have higher risk tolerance 
and thus may be planned, designed, 
and constructed using less protective 
coastal flood risk projections.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/13/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

SLAMM 2022 - 0.3-m SLR at Year 2050

Developed

Developed-Impervious

Estuarine Beach

Estuarine Open Water

Inland Fresh Marsh

Inland Open Water

Inland Shore

Irregularly-flooded Marsh

Ocean Beach

Open Ocean

Regularly-flooded Marsh

Riverine Tidal

Rocky Intertidal

Swamp

Tidal Flat

Tidal Fresh Marsh

Tidal Swamp

Transitional Salt Marsh

Undeveloped

Webster Avenue Pump Station: Priority Resource Areas

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/13/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

City/Town

Prime Wetlands

Prime Wetlands with 100 ft Buffer

Peatland

Flood Plain Wetlands Adjacent to Tier 3 Streams

Marsh-Scrub / Shrub Wetlands

Dunes

backdune

foredune

interdune

other

Webster Avenue Pump Station

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/13/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

City/Town

Prime Wetlands

Prime Wetlands with 100 ft Buffer

Tidal Wetland

Brackish Marsh

High Marsh Mix

High Marsh, J. gerardii

High Marsh, S.patens / D.spicata

Low Marsh

Mudflat

Open Water

Panne

Phragmites australis

Pool

Recently Flooded Forest

Short form S. alterniflora

Terrestrial border

Wrack

Flood Plain Wetlands Adjacent to Tier 3 Streams

Webster Avenue Pump Station

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/13/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

City/Town

MHHW Baseline

MHHW + 2-ft SLR

0 - 2

2 - 4

4 - 6

6 - 8

8 - 10

10 +

MHHW + 1% Flood + 2-ft SLR

0 - 2

2 - 4

4 - 6

6 - 8

8 - 10

10 +

Webster Avenue Pump Station

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/13/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

City/Town

MHHW Baseline

MHHW + 2-ft SLR

0 - 2

2 - 4

4 - 6

6 - 8

8 - 10

10 +

Webster Avenue Pump Station

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



4,513.99

My Map
Legend

Notes

© NH GRANIT, www.granit.unh.edu

Map Scale

3,2471:

Map Generated: 9/14/2023

NH Parcels

Additional Lines

City/Town

Eelgrass 2017

Eelgrass 2016

Eelgrass 2006

Eelgrass 1996

Eelgrass 1986

Oyster Restoration Sites

Webster Avenue Pump Station

miranda.pierre
PolyLine

miranda.pierre
Callout
Project Location



17

Attachment A – Minor and Major Projects



NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 1 of 9

STANDARD DREDGE AND FILL
WETLANDS PERMIT APPLICATION

ATTACHMENT A: MINOR AND MAJOR PROJECTS
Water Division/Land Resources Management

Wetlands Bureau
Check the Status of your Application

RSA/ Rule: RSA 482-A/ Env-Wt 311.10; Env-Wt 313.01(a)(1); Env-Wt 313.03

APPLICANT’S NAME: Town of Exeter TOWN NAME: Exeter

Attachment A is required for all minor and major projects, and must be completed in addition to the Avoidance and 
Minimization Narrative or Checklist that is required by Env-Wt 307.11.

For projects involving construction or modification of non-tidal shoreline structures over areas of surface waters having 
an absence of wetland vegetation, only Sections I.X through I.XV are required to be completed. 

PART I: AVOIDANCE AND MINIMIZATION

In accordance with Env-Wt 313.03(a), the Department shall not approve any alteration of any jurisdictional area unless 
the applicant demonstrates that the potential impacts to jurisdictional areas have been avoided to the maximum 
extent practicable and that any unavoidable impacts have been minimized, as described in the Wetlands Best 
Management Practice Techniques For Avoidance and Minimization.

SECTION I.I - ALTERNATIVES (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(1))
Describe how there is no practicable alternative that would have a less adverse impact on the area and environments 
under the Department’s jurisdiction.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO AVOID AND MINIMIZE IMPACTS TO JURISDICTIONAL RESOURCE 
AREAS TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE. THE PROPOSED PUMP STATION AND FORCE MAIN DESIGN AVOIDS 
DIRECT WETLAND IMPACTS. IMPACTS ARE MINIMIZED WITHIN THE PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED TIDAL BUFFER ZONE. THE 
PROPOSED CULVERT REPLACEMENT IS IN-KIND. 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/
https://www4.des.state.nh.us/lrmonestop/
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-089
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-089
https://onlineforms.nh.gov/?FormTag=nhdes-w-06-050
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf
http://neiwpcc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/Wetlands-BMP-Manual-2019.pdf


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 2 of 9

SECTION I.II - MARSHES (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(2))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts to tidal marshes and non-tidal marshes where documented to 
provide sources of nutrients for finfish, crustacean, shellfish, and wildlife of significant value.

The proposed proposed project avoids impacts to tidal and non-tidal marshes.

SECTION I.III - HYDROLOGIC CONNECTION (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(3))

Describe how the project maintains hydrologic connections between adjacent wetland or stream systems.

The proposed project will not impact hydrologic connections between adjacent wetland or stream systems.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 3 of 9

SECTION I.IV - JURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(4))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts to wetlands and other areas of jurisdiction under RSA 482-A, 
especially those in which there are exemplary natural communities, vernal pools, protected species and habitat, 
documented fisheries, and habitat and reproduction areas for species of concern, or any combination thereof.

Proposed impacts within the Tidal Buffer Zone have been mimized to the maximum extent practical. Impacts will be 
minimized through the use of best management practices during construction.

SECTION I.V - PUBLIC COMMERCE, NAVIGATION, OR RECREATION (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(5))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts that eliminate, depreciate or obstruct public commerce, 
navigation, or recreation.

The proposed project will not permanently impact public commerce, navigation, or recreation. Temporary disruptions 
to travel may occur on Webster Ave and Jady Hill Ave during construction, however, vehicular access to private 
property will be maintained.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 4 of 9

SECTION I.VI - FLOODPLAIN WETLANDS (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(6))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts to floodplain wetlands that provide flood storage.

The proposed project does not impact floodplain wetlands that provide flood storage.

SECTION I.VII - RIVERINE FORESTED WETLAND SYSTEMS AND SCRUB-SHRUB – MARSH COMPLEXES 
(Env-Wt 313.03(b)(7))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts to natural riverine forested wetland systems and scrub-shrub –
marsh complexes of high ecological integrity.

The proposed project does not impact natural riverine forested wetland systems and scrub-shrub-marsh complexes of 
high ecological integrity. 

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 5 of 9

SECTION I.VIII - DRINKING WATER SUPPLY AND GROUNDWATER AQUIFER LEVELS (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(8))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes impacts to wetlands that would be detrimental to adjacent drinking 
water supply and groundwater aquifer levels.

The proposed project avoids impacts to wetlands that would be detrimental to adjacent drinking water supply and 
groundwater aquifer levels. There are not proposed impacts to these resources.

SECTION I.IX - STREAM CHANNELS (Env-Wt 313.03(b)(9))
Describe how the project avoids and minimizes adverse impacts to stream channels and the ability of such channels to 
handle runoff of waters.

The proposed project culvert replacement associated with this project is in-kind and will not impact the ability of the 
channel to handle runoff waters.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 6 of 9

SECTION I.X - SHORELINE STRUCTURES - CONSTRUCTION SURFACE AREA (Env-Wt 313.03(c)(1))
Describe how the project has been designed to use the minimum construction surface area over surface waters 
necessary to meet the stated purpose of the structures.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters.

SECTION I.XI - SHORELINE STRUCTURES - LEAST INTRUSIVE UPON PUBLIC TRUST (Env-Wt 313.03(c)(2))
Describe how the type of construction proposed is the least intrusive upon the public trust that will ensure safe 
docking on the frontage.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 7 of 9

SECTION I.XII - SHORELINE STRUCTURES – ABUTTING PROPERTIES (Env-Wt 313.03(c)(3))
Describe how the structures have been designed to avoid and minimize impacts on ability of abutting owners to use 
and enjoy their properties.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters.

SECTION I.XIII - SHORELINE STRUCTURES – COMMERCE AND RECREATION (Env-Wt 313.03(c)(4))
Describe how the structures have been designed to avoid and minimize impacts to the public’s right to navigation, 
passage, and use of the resource for commerce and recreation.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 8 of 9

SECTION I.XIV - SHORELINE STRUCTURES – WATER QUALITY, AQUATIC VEGETATION, WILDLIFE AND FINFISH HABITAT 
(Env-Wt 313.03(c)(5))
Describe how the structures have been designed, located, and configured to avoid impacts to water quality, aquatic 
vegetation, and wildlife and finfish habitat.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters. 

SECTION I.XV - SHORELINE STRUCTURES – VEGETATION REMOVAL, ACCESS POINTS, AND SHORELINE STABILITY (Env-
Wt 313.03(c)(6))
Describe how the structures have been designed to avoid and minimize the removal of vegetation, the number of 
access points through wetlands or over the bank, and activities that may have an adverse effect on shoreline stability.

The proposed project does not involve shoreline structures over surface waters.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


NHDES-W-06-013

lrm@des.nh.gov or (603) 271-2147
NHDES Wetlands Bureau, 29 Hazen Drive, PO Box 95, Concord, NH  03302-0095

www.des.nh.gov
2020-05 Page 9 of 9

PART II: FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT

REQUIREMENTS
Ensure that project meets the requirements of Env-Wt 311.10 regarding functional assessment (Env-Wt 311.04(j); 
Env-Wt 311.10). 
FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT METHOD USED:
See Coastal Functional Assessment, attached.

NAME OF CERTIFIED WETLAND SCIENTIST (FOR NON-TIDAL PROJECTS) OR QUALIFIED COASTAL PROFESSIONAL (FOR 
TIDAL PROJECTS) WHO COMPLETED THE ASSESSMENT: MARC JACOBS

DATE OF ASSESSMENT: DECEMBER 20, 2022

Check this box to confirm that the application includes a NARRATIVE ON FUNCTIONAL ASSESSMENT: 

For minor or major projects requiring a standard permit without mitigation, the applicant shall submit a wetland 
evaluation report that includes completed checklists and information demonstrating the RELATIVE FUNCTIONS AND 
VALUES OF EACH WETLAND EVALUATED. Check this box to confirm that the application includes this information, if 
applicable: 

Note: The Wetlands Functional Assessment worksheet can be used to compile the information needed to meet 
functional assessment requirements.

mailto:lrm@des.nh.gov
http://www.des.nh.gov/


230 Commerce Way, Suite 302                        
Portsmouth, NH 03801                                     
603.430.3728 | www.wright-pierce.com



1 
 

Exeter Conservation Commission 1 
October 10, 2023 2 

Nowak Room 3 
10 Front Street 4 

7:00 PM 5 
Draft Minutes 6 

 7 
Call to Order 8 

 9 
1.  Introduction of Members Present (by Roll Call)  10 
 11 
Present at tonight’s meeting were by roll call, Chair Andrew Koff, Connor Madison, Kyle Welch, Keith 12 
Whitehouse, Alternate Don Clement, Alternate Michelle Crepeau, Alternate Bill Campbell (remotely) and 13 
Nancy Belanger, Select Board Representative 14 
 15 
Staff Present: Kristen Murphy, Conservation and Sustainability Planner 16 
 17 
Mr. Koff called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM, introduced the members and activated the alternates. 18 
 19 
2.  Public Comment 20 
 21 
There was no one from the public present outside of agenda items. 22 
 23 
Action Items 24 
 25 
1. Letter of Support for NOAA Grant Application funding Pickpocket Dam Removal 26 
 27 
Mr. Koff reported that Paul Vlasich presented the application to the River Committee.  There are no 28 
matching funds with this grant due from the Town.  Mr. Clement indicated that Mr. Mattera did a 29 
wonderful job advocating for the application and this $1 million option is a great opportunity to solve 30 
the problem without taxation and less expensive than the other two options.  He noted that he 31 
understood the Select Board already voted in favor of it. 32 
 33 
Mr. Koff noted the only reason to keep the dam is the recreational opportunity the flat water above 34 
provides but given the success of the impact already seen by the Great Dam removal he would be in 35 
favor of it. 36 
 37 
Ms. Murphy noted that the letter would need to go to the consultant by Friday.  Funding would be for 38 
next year, approximately 7/1/2024. 39 
 40 
MOTION:  Mr. Clement motioned to authorize the Chair to sign a letter in support of the Town applying 41 
to the NOAA Restoring Fish Passage through Barrier Removal grant application for purposes of removal 42 
of Pickpocket Dam and restoration of the Exeter River.  M. Madison seconded the motion.  A roll call 43 



2 
 

vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison voted 44 
aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement voted aye and Mr. Campbell voted aye.  The motion 45 
passed 7-0-0. 46 
 47 
Mr. Koff stated that he would send the letter. 48 
 49 
2. By-Laws Annual Review 50 
 51 
Ms. Murphy provided copies of the By-Laws to the Commission for review. 52 
 53 
Mr. Clement questioned whether the time to respond to applications were still valid, as the state keeps 54 
changing them.  Ms. Murphy noted the time for responding to Dredge and Fill applications was changed 55 
from 30 days to 45 days.  Ms. Belanger recommended referencing the RSA.  Mr. Madison questioned 56 
whether the state has updated the RSA as they are somewhat behind.  Ms. Murphy recommended 57 
removing the 30 days and changing it to “time for review.”  She noted that if the Commission’s next 58 
meeting was not in that time frame, they could ask for an additional 30 days if their meeting is beyond 59 
the deadline.  Mr. Koff agreed with Ms. Murphy. 60 
 61 
Mr. Koff noted a similar response timeline in Item 7 and did not believe it needed a time frame.  Ms. 62 
Belanger recommended checking that and referencing the RSA.  She recommended changing Selectmen 63 
to Select Board. 64 
 65 
Mr. Madison asked about updating terms.  Currently after a member serves two consecutive terms they 66 
can serve as an alternate for the next term.  Ms. Belanger noted that Boards and Committees are having 67 
trouble finding volunteers right now and she will bring it up at the next Select Board meeting.  Mr. 68 
Clement recommended leaving it as is until clarified. 69 
 70 
MOTION:  Mr. Madison motioned to approve the By-Laws as amended.  Mr. Clement seconded the 71 
motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, 72 
Mr. Madison voted aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement voted aye and Mr. Campbell voted aye.  73 
The motion passed 7-0-0. 74 
 75 
3. Funding Request in support of picking up 15 Liberty Elm trees - $380 76 
 77 
Ms. Murphy reported that members of the Tree Committee made two trips, one to pick out the trees nd 78 
another to pick them up and she would like to reimburse them for their mileage. 79 
 80 
Mr. Koff asked where the trees were planted and how big they were and Ms. Murphy indicated the 81 
trees were 1” caliper and about 6-8’ high and that she knew two were planted on the north side of 82 
Swasey Parkway, two at the library and two at Park Street Common and some at Brickyard Park and will 83 
provide a list. 84 
 85 



3 
 

Mr. Clement asked how the other Liberty Elms that were planted years ago were doing and Ms. Murphy 86 
noted after 28-30 years only one was replaced that she knew of.  Mr. Campbell noted some were 87 
planted at Gayle Park at Linden, Front and Pine Street. 88 
 89 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the expenditure of $380 from the Conservation Land 90 
Administration budget line to reimburse Tree Committee volunteers for mileage to pick up and 91 
transport 15 donated trees.  Mr. Cambell seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau 92 
voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison voted aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, 93 
Mr. Clement voted aye and Mr. Campbell voted aye.  The motion passed 7-0-0. 94 
 95 
4. Funding Request in support of NHACC annual meeting registration - $180 96 
 97 
Ms. Murphy noted that if members wanted to attend the NHACC annual meeting there was $180 left in 98 
the budget.  Registration is $60 to register early and $75 for late, per member. 99 
 100 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the expenditure of up to $180 from the Conservation 101 
Education and Training budget line for member registration for the NHACC Annual Meeting.  Mr. 102 
Clement seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, 103 
Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison voted aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement voted aye and Mr. 104 
Campbell voted aye.  The motion passed 7-0-0. 105 
 106 
5. Upcoming Event Reminders 107 
 108 
Ms. Murphy reminded these events were coming up: 109 
 110 

• 10/11 All Boards Meeting, Exeter Library - 6:30 PM 111 
 112 

• 10/18  Right to Know Training, Exeter Library - 6:30 PM 113 
 114 

• 11/4  NHACC Annual Meeting - 2:30 PM 115 
 116 

Mr. Clement noted the agenda for the training is on the Town website and a representative from NHMA 117 
will be presenting on the 91-A Right to Know training. 118 
 119 
6. Committee Reports 120 
 121 

a.  Property Management 122 
   123 

Ms. Murphy reported that she talked with Kathy Norton who is the daughter of John Raynes, who 124 
lives across the street from Raynes Farm and she let her know that she has seen some bird dog 125 
training going on and questioned, given the number of kennels, whether it was potentially a 126 
commercial operation, which is not allowed. 127 

 128 
The Commission agreed that Ms. Murphy should look into it. 129 



4 
 

 130 
Ms. Murphy noted Ms. Norton had taken some old cedars down and had offered the lumber for sign 131 
posts if the Commission were interested. 132 
   133 
b. Trails – Partial Trail Closure Notice 134 

 135 
Ms. Murphy reported Eversource put up the trail closure signs in connection with the work they are 136 
doing which is now pushed out about three to six more weeks.  Mr. Madison asked about parking on 137 
the street by the trailhead and Ms. Murphy did not recommend doing that.  Mr. Clement agreed. 138 

 139 
c.  Outreach Events 140 

 141 
Mr. Koff noted it was almost time to start planning the next Alewife Festival. 142 
 143 
Ms. Murphy will bring dates to the next meeting for the February Full Moon Snowshoe walk at 144 
Raynes.   145 
d.  Other Committee Reports (River Study, Sustainability, Energy/CPAC, Tree, CC Roundtable) 146 

 147 
Energy Committee – Electric Vehicle Day was cancelled due to rain. 148 
 149 
Tree Committee –  Ms. Murphy noted the Tree Committee was recognized for their 150 
accomplishments by the Select Board and offered to be their own Committee rather than a 151 
subcommittee, but they stated they would like to remain a subcommittee of the Conservation 152 
Commission.  The Committee was asked what they need to be successful, and they sat down with 153 
Public Works and requested funding for equipment such as a truck body, chipper and water 154 
transport as well as $10,000 for a consultant.  Jay Perkins and his crew would receive training on 155 
best management practices and insect identification and control.  The first-year budget would be 156 
$80,000 and the next year would be less. 157 
 158 
SAC – No October meeting 159 
 160 
Ms. Murphy reported that DES will be doing a site walk of the Rugg property on November 3rd if a 161 
member of the Commission would like to go.  162 
 163 
Ms. Crepeau asked about the grant applications and Mr. Koff reported that both applications have 164 
been submitted.  Ms. Murphy noted boundary issues and title report are being reviewed and are still 165 
being worked on for one and may extend the timeline. 166 
 167 
Ms. Murphy reported the Moose plate grant for Raynes Farm was successful.  They will have two 168 
years to expend the funds so if not this year than it can be in next year’s warrant article. 169 

 170 
5.  Approval of Minutes 171 
 172 

• September 11, 2023 Site Walk – Rugg Property 173 



5 
 

 174 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the September 11, 2023 Site Walk Minutes.  Mr. Madison 175 
seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. 176 
Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison voted aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement abstained and Mr. 177 
Campbell abstained.  The motion passed 5-0-2. 178 
 179 
• September 12, 2023 Site Walk – Rider Property 180 

 181 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the September 12, 2023 Site Walk Minutes.  Ms. Crepeau 182 
seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. 183 
Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison abstained, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement abstained and Mr. 184 
Campbell abstained.  The motion passed 4-0-3. 185 
 186 
• September 12, 2023 Meeting 187 

 188 
Mr. Koff and Ms. Murphy recommended edits. 189 

 190 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the September 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes, as amended.  191 
Mr. Clement seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch 192 
voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison voted aye, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement 193 
voted aye and Mr. Campbell abstained.  The motion passed 6-0-1. 194 

 195 
• September 25, 2023 Public Hearing 196 

 197 
Mr. Koff recommended an edit to Line 51. 198 
 199 
MOTION:  Mr. Koff motioned to approve the September 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes, as amended.  200 
Mr. Madison seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken:  Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch 201 
voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Madison abstained, Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement 202 
voted aye and Mr. Campbell abstained.  The motion passed 5-0-2. 203 
 204 

6.  Correspondence 205 
 206 
 207 
7.  Other Business 208 
 209 
 210 
8.  Next Meeting;  Date Scheduled 11/14/23, Submission Deadline 11/3/23 211 
 212 
  213 



6 
 

9.  Adjournment 214 
 215 
MOTION:   Mr. Koff moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:11 PM seconded by Mr. Madison.  A roll call vote 216 
was taken, Ms. Crepeau voted aye, Mr. Welch voted aye, Mr. Koff voted aye, Mr. Campion voted aye, 217 
Mr. Whitehouse voted aye, Mr. Clement voted aye and Mr. Campbell voted aye.  The motion passed 7-218 
0-0. 219 
 220 

Respectfully submitted, 221 

 222 
Daniel Hoijer, Recording Secretary 223 
Via Exeter TV 224 
Zoom ID 830 0895 7614 225 


	Date:  November 7th, 2023



